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Success is
neither easilydefined nor easily attained to some it may

mean the achievement of carefully set goals while to

others it can represent prosperity triumph over adversity

or simply favorable outcome

Though most people will differ at least slightly in their definitions of success one thing is certain

having reliable access to emergency funds for everything from medical bills to car repairs can go long

way toward guaranteeing an individuals success no matter how it is defined

At Cash America we judge our own success according to our ability to execute our core purpose

providing financial solutions that help ordinary people meet their needs and pursue their dreams

Successfully meeting the short-term credit needs of those who are unbanked and/or underserved by

traditional financial institutions has led to our many accomplishments in reforming the pawn industry and

continually improving the ways in which we help our customers

As you read this annual report youll learn more about whats made our company so successful Youll

also hear from some of our customers in their own unembellished words about how the services we

provide have helped them accomplish their individual goals and find success These success stories are

as varied and unique as the people who wrote them underscoring Cash Americas connection with

customers from all walks of life who face myriad of financial challenges

Our valued relationships with these customers have helped us all reach both individual and corporate

success for yet another year Our business is growing and thriving our core values remain intact and we

look ahead to another year of success
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CASH AMERICA NTERNATONALV INC

As of December 31 2010 Cash Amenca ternational

Inc had 1081 total locations offering speciafty financial

services to consumers which include 779 lending

locations including nine unconsolidated franchised

locations operating rn 23 states in the United States

under the names Cash America Pawn SuperPawn

Maxrt Pawn XChange Cash Amenca Payday

Advance and Cashland and 180 pawn Iendng

locations of which the Company is majority owner

operatrng in 21 jurisdictons in central and southern

Mexico under the name Prenda FÆcih

As of December 31 2010 the Company leading non

bank provider of shoitterm consumer loans over the

Internet to customers in 32 states in the United States

at wwwcashnetusacom in the United Kingdom at

wwwquickquid couk in Australia at wwwdollarsdirect

corn au and Canada at wwwdollarsdirectca The

Company also operated 116 unconsolidated franchised

and sx Companyowned check cashing locations

operating in 17 states in the United States under the

name Mr Payroll as of December 31 2010

Cash America comrr on shares are listed on the

New York Stock Exchange under the symbol CSH

CORE PURPOSE
We provide nancial solutons

that help ordinary people

meet ther needs and pursue

their dreams

CORE VALUES
We are farnly

We strive for excellence

We bring honor to our team

We have fun

We act with servants heart

For addtonal nformaton

regarding Cash America and

the servces it provides visit

the Companys websites at the

followng

wwwcasha merica com

wwwenovafnanciaLcom

www cash netusacom

wwwquickquidcouk

wwwdollarsdirectcorn au

wwwdollarsdirectca

wwwprimaryinnovationsnet

wwwcashlandloanscom

wwwgoldpromise com

www mrpayrolLcom
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Includes loans funded by third parties

Dollars in thousands except share data and ratios

years ended December31

Total revenue

Income from operations before

depreciation and amortization

Income from operations

Net income attributable to Cash America International Inc

Net income per share Diluted

Dividends per share

$1 20390 $1030794

217241 188357

175652 148706

96678 81140

3.17 2.70

0.14 0.14

atDecember3l

Earning assets

Total assets

Total debt

Total equity

Current ratio

Debt to equity ratio

Return on assets

Return on equity

Net book value per common share outstanding

Common shares outstanding

410925 362090

1269655 1186510

429183 438154

683199 579735

4.lx 3.lx

62.8% 75.6%

82% 8.1%

15.4% 15.1%

23.29 19.67

29334702 29475706

al Returns based on Net Income for the 12-month period divided by the monthly average of total assets and the monthly average of total equity of tf ie Company

hi Includes 32421 shares 32601 shares and 59295 shares in 2010 2009 and 2006 respectively held in the Companys Non Qualified Savings Plan
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CASH AMERICA INTERNATIONAL INC

To myfellow shareholders

suspect the receipt of this

2010 annual report and Shareholders

Message finds most of you in more

relaxed state of mind than did the

timing of our reports of 2008 and

2009 The last three years have indeed

been challenging to all of us in many

ways But now the world finally looks

level again and business optimism has

regained its energy despite nagging

unemployment levels stifling new

regulations and very troubling budget

deficits throughout most developed

economies Commercial credit markets

have strengthened considerably thereby

encouraging business expansion and

new investment Even the struggling

consumer has begun to peek above the

water line and demonstrate renewed

albeit cautious appetite for small-dollar

credit and new consumption From my

vantage point as the CEO of mid cap

consumer-oriented business the current

outlook may not compare to the heady

days preceding 2008 but have at least

revoked my directive to keep all sharp

objects out of reach

also hope your overall investment

portfolio has regained value at least in

step with the recovery posted by most

major indices The Cash America share

value entered the recession with 2008

beginning price of approximately $31

hit three-year low of $12 in March of

2009 and recovered to approximately

$37 at the end of 2010 By comparison

the SP 500 Index began with value

of 1447 dropped to 677 and recovered

in 2010 to 1257 at year-end which was

below the 2008 beginning value So

would conclude our shareholders have

fared comparatively well over the three-

year period will have more to say about

share valuation later

The financial services industry

was particularly hard hit by the global

recession with many venerable

institutions finding themselves in the

once unfathomable predicaments of

bankruptcies and government bailouts

Now with new rules and regulations

for better or worse it is hard to imagine

that most of these institutions will be

able to regain their previous positions

of prominence few of the most fit

and coddled will undoubtedly eclipse

their previous standing as they reap the

benefits of economic expansion with far

fewer competitors

As player in the financial services

industry Cash America fared much

better than most We have dealt with

our own set of struggles these past

three years but most have been

dealt to us by misguided regulatory

changes rather than disruptions in

marketplace fundamentals Even with

these challenges our long-standing

trend of annually posting new records

for revenues and earnings remains

intact few of our direct competitors

also extended their strings of record

earnings while most prestigious financial

institutions struggled for survival

That fact alone exemplifies the value

of owning business that serves the

needs of low-to-moderate income

consumers with small-dollar transactional

services and very limited exposure to

concentrations of loss Successfully

operating such business requires

respectful customer service orientation

disciplined execution and resistance

to ideological assault. all principles we

have both honored and honed over the

past quarter of century

Interestingly the two segments

of our business have experienced

different dynamics over the past three

years As you know our two segments

are organized around channels of

distribution Our Retail Services

Segment represents the approximately

1100 physical storefront units in the

U.S and Mexico The E-Commerce

Segment is our online platform that

delivers loan products to customers

in the U.S UK Australia and Canada

The customer profile in these two

segments varies slightly but all the

customers have historically fit within the

broad definition of the low-to-moderate

income consumer alternatively referred

to as the unbanked or underbanked

customer The product offerings also

vary slightly within the two segments

But the core products of both segments

are all small short-term loans designed

to help our customers bridge the gap of

unexpected but frequent disruptions in

their bi-weekly or monthly cash flows

Admittedly one apparent key difference

is that most of the loan portfolio in our

Retail Services Segment is secured

by tangible personal property while



CASH AMERICA INTERNATIONAL INC

100 percent of the loan portfolio in our

E-Commerce Segment is unsecured An

intelligent outsider would instinctively

argue that collateral makes all the

difference in the world during tough

economic times Surely the secured

lending business would perform better

and be more profitable in times of

trouble An intelligent insider on the

other hand will tell you that while the

collateral may help you sleep better at

night it really doesnt dramatically alter

customer behavior What have learned in

over 25 years in this business is that our

customers by and large fully intend to

honor their commitment for repayment

just as most prime customers do

So intuitively you would expect

the two segments to experience

similar trends in demand and portfolio

performance during various economic

cycles Interestingly that is not what

happened over the past three years

Our Retail Services Segment

experienced growth in demand but at

moderating level We had become

accustomed to seeing same store asset

growth in the high single digits prior to

2008 Over this last three-year period

we have experienced loan growth in

the low to mid single digits At the

After-Tax ncome
from Continuing Operations

in millions
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$40
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same time again counterintuitive to

what the outsider may expect our

customers have been more determined

to repay their loans and redeem their

merchandise This dynamic reflects

behavioral shift that have mentioned

in previous writings and talks Our

customers became more anxious about

their jobs and providing for their families

so they became more conservative in

their borrowing and spending habits As

result the Retail Services Segment

enjoyed stable and steady revenue

growth in the mid single digits that

was then leveraged with operating

efficiencies to produce low double-digit

earnings increases These results are not

bad for the most difficult recessionary

period in our history

The E-Commerce Segment

experienced different and more

volatile fate. experiencing significant

downdrafts and updrafts over the three-

year period

The headwinds encountered by the

E-Commerce Segment were mostly

orchestrated by political fiat One of

the most frightening and potentially

damaging outcomes of any economic

crisis is the unfettered license it

provides to ideological zealots for

Quartedy Earnings Per Share

Continuing Operations

advancing social engineering agendas

that prosperity would never allow Such

was the development in places like

Ohio Pennsylvania Maryland Florida

Washington Arizona Colorado Illinois

etc All these states capitalized on

the scapegoat of lax financial services

regulation significant misperception

with respect to the already highly

regulated financial services we offer

to introduce new rules restricting our

ability to serve the financial needs of

citizens in those states The granddaddy

of all was intended to be the Consumer

Financial Protection Bureau established

by the Dodd-Frank Act Fortunately

the formation of this bureau has been

sufficiently delayed long enough to

allow prosperity to regain momentum

and temper the public zeal for social

engineering The ultimate impact of

the Bureau on our business remains

uncertain but at least the aggressive

rhetoric from Washington has softened

since last Novembers election

The tailwinds propelling the

E-Commerce Segment stem from two

distinct developments. .one driven

by the marketplace and one of our

own making The marketplace factor

finds us as the beneficiary of the

massive contraction of consumer credit

unleashed by combination of changing

bank policies and new regulatory reform

of federally insured financial institutions

Dodd-Frank Card Act etc. Simply

stated believe this contraction has

forced previously banked consumers

into the ranks of the unbanked In todays

world of instant fingertip access the first

step these disenfranchised customers

will take is step online to look for

alternatives When they go online they

are likely to find us and many have

The second factor of our making

has been successful international

expansion campaign generating
08 1109 1110



CASH AMERICA INTERNATIONAL INC

surprisingly quick growth particularly

in the UK With modest investments

to customize our U.S online lending

platform we have now extended our

reach into three foreign countries and

created an international presence that

argue should add $3 to $4 of value to

our share price today

Looking forward both segments

of our business should benefit from

resurging consumer confidence and lob

gains These factors typically fuel loan

demand which is the lifeblood of our

business models

The Retail Services Segment enters

201 with additional new momentum

provided by the fourth quarter 2010

acquisition of 39 Maxit Pawn locations

in Washington State and Arizona and

new strategy for enhancing the value

of our operation in Mexico Additionally

new installment loan and auto equity

loan products first deployed in selected

locations in 2010 are showing early

promise and will be more broadly

distributed in 2011 Furthermore we

intend to support all product offerings in

the Retail Services Segment with more

aggressive advertising and promotional

campaigns than we have utilized in the

past few years These campaigns will

touch our core legacy pawn shops as

well as the many consumer loan outlets

we have successfully repositioned to

offer both consumer loans and pawn

products The Retail Services Segment

will also be adding new locations in both

the U.S and Mexico in 2011

The E-Commerce Segment enters

2011 with significant draft from the

tailwinds discussed above We expect

to continue seeing new customers

utilizing our online services in the U.S

but also expect growth in our foreign

online business to outpace domestic

expansion In addition this segment will

be focused on re-launching its Micro Line

of Credit services expanding its nascent

installment loan products into new states

in the U.S and promoting its recently

deployed installment loan product in the

UK We know the unmet demand for

short-term consumer credit will continue

to beg for innovative electronic solutions

that will undoubtedly present new

opportunities for our online platforms

mentioned at the outset of this

message that would return to the topic

of share valuation And while believe

our shareholders have fared well in

relation to the major indices over the

past few years have recently been

troubled by an emerging valuation gap

between Cash America and few of our

peer competitors believe portion of

this discount relates to the uncertainty

surrounding the future activities of the

new Consumer Financial Protection

Bureau our exposed revenues are

higher percentage of total revenues than

our competitors portion deservedly

relates to our missteps in Mexico which

we are currently addressing with new

strategy and new management and

portion may relate to our comparative

leverage ratios our ratios continue to

provide us more-than-enough liquidity to

pursue our strategic plans understand

these concerns and agree that some

discount is appropriate but must

confess that dont understand the

depth of the discount that developed in

the latter half of 2010

will also confess that absolutely

believe the market is generally efficient

in valuing companies over the long term

and companys management team is

responsible for developing executing

and communicating sustainable

strategy for building shareholder value

So if an unwarranted valuation gap

exists we have nowhere to hide Our

responsibility to you is to close that gap

and we are committed to that task

Importantly do believe Cash

America has clear and appropriate

vision for creating future value The

cornerstones of that vision will continue

to include expanding our footprint of

pawn shop units throughout the U.S

Mexico and Latin America expanding

the reach of our online platform into

new international markets enhancing

marginal profitability of existing

businesses through training promotion

and technological innovation creating

and/or nurturing the development of new

financial products for both our traditional

consumers and the emerging class of

newly disenfranchised bank customers

and attracting and developing the best

management talent in the industry

have always told our team

that performance will ultimately be

recognized and rewarded by the market

The path to greater shareholder value is

clear and it is our responsibility to deliver

the performance you expect from us

Thanks for your ownership and

ongoing support

4J44
Daniel Feehan

Chief Executive Officer and President

March 2011



SUCCESS IN THE WORKPLACE
Cash America landed on the Top 100 Places to Work 2010

list published by The Dallas Morning News

SUCCESS IN CUSTOMER SERVICE

Enova Financial was recognized as finalist for Stevie

Award for Sales and Customer Service in the category of

Customer Service Achievement in E-Commerce for its

quality customer service

SUCCESS IN THE COMMUNITY
Cash America was honored for its work in the community and

won the 2010 Communitas Award of Excellence in Community

Service from The Association of Marketing and Communication

Professionals organization for the 2009 Juvenile Diabetes

Research Foundations fundraising campaign

SUCCESS IN TRAINING

Cash Americas video training program YouDrive was named

the gold award winner in the 2010 Brandon Hall Excellence in

Learning competition

SUCCESS IN COMMUNICATION
The Cash American Cash Americas semiannual magazine

was honored in the 2010 Magnum Opus Awards competition
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CASH AMERICA INTERNATIONI INC

It has been said that the secret of

success is constancy of purpose This

has certainly been the case for Cash

America as we have emphasized new

ways to make short-term credit available

for our customers We know that our

customers depend on us to help

them successfully navigate

financial challenges that

other institutions cant or

wont address They

represent the heart of

Americas middle class who periodically

experience an unexpected need for

short-term funds our products and

services keep their lights on their rent

paid their homes out of foreclosure and

their cars running

Current data indicates that as many

as 60 million Americans in more than

30 million households are underserved

by banks and those numbers continue

to rise in the wake of financial and

credit reform that makes it difficult

for even those with the best credit

histories to gain access to emergency

cash Traditional lending institutions

have essentially abandoned many of

our customers and all signs indicate

that the number of underserved will

continue to grow as financial institutions

seek to recoup costs of additional

regulation with greater fees

An unintended consequence of

federal legislation covering credit cards

and overdraft protection may be that

millions of consumers long classified as

banked are driven into the unfamiliar

ranks of the underbanked Cash

Americas tremendous experience

meeting the needs of the underserved

leaves us well-positioned to offer these

new consumers options for success

Our customers are hard-working

people from all walks of life who care

about maintaining credit scores

and making fiscally responsible

decisions and the reality is

that many of them struggle

to succeed without the help of

our products and services As the

public has become more educated

about the favorable cost comparison

of Cash Americas services weve

seen that many of our customers

are armed with research when they

choose Cash America loan product

They know that Cash Americas small

short-term loans provide lower-cost

alternatives to increasingly high bank

fees NSF charges late fees on credit

cards and penalties on delinquent

accounts from utility companies or

mortgage lenders

Our customers have come

to rely on us as neighborhood

financial resource and weve remained

successful in providing credit options

and friendly service no matter their

situations Our loans range from

few weeks to few months giving

customers the ability to tailor financial

solutions that help them successfully

navigate their specific challenges

Many considered the pawn industry

rather seedy pursuit when we began

our business in 1984 Images in movies

and literature of dimly lit smoke-filled

storefronts and corruption perpetuated

many misperceptions about the

trade and we faced an uphill battle

to successfully win public trust Over

the past 26 years Cash America has

revolutionized the pawn industry with

everything from store concepts and

layouts to comprehensive database

for assigning collateral value

/7 all results of our successfully

IfC meeting or exceeding customer

needs and industry standards
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Of course the concept of pawn

loans isnt new pawn lenders have

been around for as long as 3000 years

The word pawn derives from the

Latin pigrlus meaning pledge and

pawning has long been source of

capital for people as well as way to

finance business ventures According to

the National Pawnbrokers Association

even Queen Isabella of Spain pawned

her royal jewels to finance Christopher

Columbus voyage to the New World

But Cash America was the first

to develop brightly lit customer-

focused stores staffed with friendly

customer service representatives who

deliver consistent knowledgeable

appraisals This has been key

to our success As the first

publicly owned national

pawn chain weve established

high-end customer-centric pawn

business and were proud to say

that our traditional pawn business

now more than 950 lending locations

strong remains reasonable

alternative to traditional financial

institutions for millions of families

Weve made great strides in

expanding and upgrading our industrys

operations practices and updating

public perception of pawn loans

Whether were dealing with customers

regulators law enforcement co-workers

the media or investors we continue

to their success has made all the

difference

We had hundreds of years of

negative perceptions about the

pawn business to overcome but our

success has raised the bar for the

entire industry We were the

first company to raise capital

including public equity to

build chain of pawn lending

locations the first to develop formal

training systems for our employees

and the first to network stores with

to define new kind of pawn industry centralized customer database We

Weve pinpointed what customers also created centralized jewelry

need to successfully meet financial processing center including

challenges and our commitment sophisticated practices to

verify gold content and confirm

genuine quality of diamonds

and we developed an asset

protection/loss prevention group to

protect the assets of our investors

and monitor operational compliance

In addition we formalized operating

practices and inventory control

systems that remain unmatched

in our industry all because weve

challenged ourselves to pursue the

highest standards of success
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CASH AMERICA INTERNATIONAL INC

UI are trained in all aspects of our business

Whether for medical bill an including extensive education on the

unexpected home repair or set of new products we receive and sell

tires our customers need fast access to Roughly 70 percent of our pawn

emergency funds The solution customers come back to reclaim their

can be short-term secured non-
items but in the cases of

recourse loan commonly known as
those who don our retail

pawn loan or it may be short-term
customers then find selection

unsecured consumer loan
of attractively priced merchandise

At Cash America our traditional
In fact our pawn stores are

pawn loan has always been quick
bright appealing environments for

and easy option for financial challenge
bargains on everything from jewelry

The customer simply offers an tem to musical instruments and electronics

of personal property as collateral in
Our products carry 30-day satisfaction

exchange for small short-term loan guarantee and our stores offer layaway

of typically less than si 00 program that only requires 10-percent

Within minutes the customer down payment with small monthly

receives loan based on the propertys
installments

expected resale value The customer Depending on the customers specific

may then return and pay the loan need our unsecured consumer loan

balance plus fees and service charges
process is also simple and effective

to redeem the item at any point during
option Customers provide paperwork in

the loan period or the customer may
our lending locations such as current pay

choose to surrender the collateral as
stubs and bank statements in order to

payment in full with no negative effects apply Once theyve signed promissory

on personal credit scores Cash America note and related documents they may

offers oans on variety of items

including gold and diamond jewelry

electronics musical instruments tools

and more

Our professional and friendly

customer service associates use all

the research tools at their disposal to

determine an items value and allow

customers to get the loans they need

We also have an internal pricing and

research department that reviews

thousands of items to ensure that our

loan values are line with the general

marketplace for pre-owned merchandise

Our associates are professionals who

also leave personal check for the loan

amount plus fees At maturity customers

may choose to pay off the loan in cash

or allow Cash America to depost their

personal check or electronically process

their payment usually within two weeks

Unlike pawn loan the consumer

loan is based on the Companys

assessment of the customers personal

US Paw

CoflateraWMarcha

as of December 31 2010

Jewelry 62%

Electronics 15%

Tools 7%

Musical Instruments 3%

Other 13%



CASH AMERICA INTERNATIONAL INC

credit requires no collateral and is

little larger averaging around $400

customer with an active checking

account who qualifies under our

internally developed proprietary scoring

models is eligible for this alternative

In 2010 Cash America extended over

$2.9 billion in consumer loans up from

$2.3 billion in 2009 In recent years the

addition of jewelry pawn lending gold-

buying and other ancillary services to our

storefront consumer loan locations has

presented even more credit options to

our customers

At Cash America we understand

that innovation driven by technology

will be the key to meeting the needs

of rapidly developing marketplace

To that end we have made it possible

for customers in 32 states to arrange

consumer loans via the Internet by

simply submitting an online application

through our online lending business

Enova Financial formerly known as

CashNetUSA Applicants are notified

of approval within minutes and funds

Composfton at Net Revenue

Net at Loan Loss Expense

12 months ended December31 2010

Pawn
tit Pawn Service Charges 32.8%

Related

Profit on Merchandise 25.4%
Tütal

Consumer Loans 40.0%

Check Cashing/Other 1.8%

are electronically deposited into the

customers bank account usually within

24 hours Affording ease

and convenience through

the judicious use of

technology is yet another

way that Cash America

helps its customers

achieve success

growth
While Cash America believes

strongly in remaining committed to the

areas in which we have traditionally

achieved success that doesnt mean

we like to sit still We added 44 u.s

locations to our storefront pawn lending

platform in 2010 Included in that figure

is the acquisition of substantially all

of the assets of Maxit Financial LLC

comprising 39-store chain of pawn

lending locations including 29 locations

in Washington and 10 in Arizona

This acquisition increases Cash

Americas store count in both markets

we previously had five pawn locations

in Washington and 11 Company-owned

plus seven franchised locations in

Arizona Increasing our pawn lending

storefront locations remains priority for

Cash America and we believe that this

acquisition will enhance our presence in

these two significant u.s markets

In addition Cash America

has strong history of

bringing our services to

international markets

including our expansion into

the united Kingdom and

Sweden in 1992 and 1994

both of which were sold in 2004 We

began offering consumer loans over the

Internet in the united Kingdom in July

2007 in Australia in May 2009 and in

Canada in the fourth quarter of 2009 In

addition in December 2008 we expanded

our storefront platform into Mexico with

the acquisition of 80 percent of Prenda

FÆcil chain of pawn shops located

throughout 17 states in central and

southern Mexico Since the acquisition

we have expanded to 180 stores

The pawn business in Mexico

historically has been predominantly

based on gold jewelry much like the

services Cash America operated in

the united Kingdom and Sweden

During 2010 we successfully began

the conversion of many of our Mexico

pawn locations to general merchandise

locations This conversion of locations

combined with Cash Americas approach

12



CASh AMERICA INTERNATIONAL INC

to quality customer service opens more

options for our customer base increases

our growth potential and offers distinct

competitive advantage over the jewelry-

only pawn lenders in Mexico

We anticipate the opening of

additional U.S and Mexican storefront

locations in 2011 we remain confident

that we have the right vision strategies

and personnel to successfully maximize

the value of our core business while

also pursuing innovation in the markets

we serve

But our growth potential isnt limited

by geographic boundaries we also

remain focused on growing customer

interest and demand both online and

within the markets we already serve

Weve also expanded our consumer

marketing campaign with why pay

retail message targeting specific

markets including Las Vegas to

generate increased consumer traffic

among value-conscious audience We

anticipate further success for both Cash

America and its customers through

these efforts

13
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One way that Cash America

measures success is by the value we

bring to our shareholders This year we

are pleased to report that our continued

commitment to helping our customers

reach success has once again proven

solid and rewarding investment for the

shareholders who place their trust in our

accomplishments Further evidence is

found in our end-of-year numbers

Total revenue for the fiscal year

ended December31 2010 increased

15 percent to $1.29 billion up from

$1.12 billion during the same period in

2009 Cash America also finished fiscal

year 2010 with 20-percent increase in

net income to $1 15.5 million $3.67 per

share compared to $96.7 million $3.17

per share for the same period of 2009

The 15-percent increase in total revenue

follows 9-and 11-percent increases in

fiscal years 2009 and 2008 respectively

We can count the past fiscal year

as successful one and though were

thankful for the tale we share in this

report our ultimate success story is far

from over Our business prospects are

focused on the strength and stability

of our U.S pawn shop business and

our exciting international growth

opportunities along with the significant

development work weve undertaken

to find new and innovative credit

alternatives for our customers

Even the healthiest

credit consumers face

challenges in todays

economic climate as

more and more traditional

short-term lenders retreat from the

market In an uncertain climate

one unexpected expense for the

underserved can mean the difference

between financial success and financial

hardship but we can provide them

credit solutions that cost them less than

other alternatives

Cash America has spent 26 years

Tota Consnmer Loans Written

in millions TTM December 31
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developing our core competencies

and values and we will continue to

innovate We know what makes

us excellent and weve

committed ourselves to

helping customers stay on

the path to success As

long as customers need reliable

short-term options for financial success

we will pinpoint ways and means of

providing them Our ever-expanding

position for secured consumer lending

multiple delivery channels research

and development international

diversification and committed

employees have set the stage for

further success to come

Tota Pawn Loans Wrtten
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Products ano items dep cted on thu and preceding pages are

representative of the previously owned merchandise offered

for resale by Cash .rtmenca The manufacturers of these

tems do not in
any way sponsor or promote Cash America
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At the core of our organization is

the desire to operate as family and

to act with servants heart We apply

this ideal to our relationships with

customers and our commitment to

the communities in which we operate

We believe that giving people short

term financial tools for success results

in stronger and more stable families

workplaces and communities

We also seek to make positive

impact in areas outside of our

core services Giving back to the

communities where we live and work

is and will remain priority

Since 2006 Cash America and its

employees in partnership with Texas

Christian University have participated

in the SuperFrog Reading Challenge

for elementary schools in

Fort Worth Texas and

in 2010 we expanded

the reading challenge

program to include

UNLV and Clark County

our programs beginning Cash America

has participated in more than 120

assemblies at 35 elementary

schools in the Fort Worth

Independent School District

and more than 28000 third-

through fifth-grade students have

participated During the most recent

Rebel Reading Challenge in Las Vegas

5500 students read more than 560000

pages during the 30-day period

We remain committed to the

Juvenile Diabetes Research Foundation

raising more than $375000 in 2010 for

diabetes research worldwide

Cash America and its employees

also participate in Big Brothers Big

Night Out events that strengthen

police/community partnerships

scholarship funds food banks the

Komen Race for the Cure Haiti

disaster relief and welcoming

returning military troops at Dallas

Fort Worth International Airport

Our annual Cash America Golf Classic

continues to raise funds for D/FW-area

charitable organizations

Cash America remains socially

conscious company committed to

the people and the neighborhoods in

which we live and work We understand

that our success is closely tied to that

of those we serve and we make it

priority to give wherever we can With

everything from financial contributions

to the donation of time and personal

resources Cash America is determined

to be responsible member of every

community in which we operate on

both personal and corporate level

Acting with servants heart allows us

to help those who need it most and

were proud to help others reach their

goals for success

Schools in Las Veaas Since Sisters mentor programs National

16
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Cash Americas dedication to

success begins with our more than

6000 employees They are by far

our most valuable investment in

both our business and in the

communities we serve we

strive to attract talented

enthusiastic and professional people

and once weve hired and trained them

we do everything we can to keep

them Weve successfully developed

leading-edge management-training

program that includes in-class

instruction partnerships with mentor

managers and jewelry appraisal

education plus our performance

management tool allows employees to

design their own paths to success

Cash America store associates

complete several continuing education

courses each year and participate in

online educational courses through our

award-winning Learning Management

System Our associates pride in their

work shows in everything from their

consistent dress code to the way they

greet customers and confidently handle

transactions They are professionals

who are always ready to help

Many members of our operations

team also participate in Cash America

University weeklong educational

You

and motivational program

we launched in 2004 In

fact more than 675 store

managers have taken part

since the program began

By giving store managers

chance to interact with each

other and with field support

colleagues Cash America keeps

the door open at all times to both

individual and corporate success This

structure natural presents abundant

opportunities for career growth we

promote from within whenever we can

and our compensation program allows

our valued employees to enjoy long

term successfu careers
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Cash America Pawn SuperPawn Maxit Pawn X-Change Prenda FÆcil CashNetljSA Quick Quid Dollars Direct

Cashland and Cash America Payday Advance locations and market coverage as of December 31

Reta Lendng Locatons
As of December31

UNITED STATES 2010 2009 2008

Texas 249 251 251

Ohio 120 120 120

Florida 72 70 69

Indiana 38 44 45

Wsshington 34

Arizona 28 18 18

Nevada 28 27 26

California 23 24 24

Louisiana 23 21 20

Tennessee 22 22 22

Kentucky 22 26 26

Georgia 17 17 17

MEXICO 2010 2009 2008

EstadodeMexico 27 21 16

Distrito Federal 20 20 13

Gserrero 20 22 14

Veracruz 16 19 11

Oaxaca 13 14 10

Tabasco 12 12 11

Chiapas 11 12

Jalisco 10 12

Michoscsn 10

Guanaiuato

Puebla

Ouintsna Roo

Queretaro

Morelos

Campeche

Hidalgo

Nayarit

San Lois Potosi

Tlsxcala

Yucatan

Aguacalientes

Total Mexico

Lending Locations 180 176 112

TOTAL LENDING
LOCATIONS 959 922 361

Missouri 17 17 17

Illinois 16 14 19

Oklahoma 15 15 15

Michigan 11 12 12

North Carolina 10 10 10

Alabama

Utah

South Carolina

Alaska

Colorado

Nebraska

Total United States

Lending Locations.... 779 746 749

Storefront and Internet Lending

Internet Lending Only

Storefront Lending Only

No Lending Activity
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As leader in the short-term cash advance industry and

member of the Community Financial Services Association of

America CFSA Cash America acts as responsible lender

and applies the industrys best practices as it serves customers

These best practices indude

Full disclosure of terms and conditions to each customer

and abiding by all requirements of each state including

the Federal Truth in Lending Act

Compliance with all applicable laws

Truthful advertising

Encouraging customer responsibility

Limiting rollovers by the customer to four or the state

limit whichever is less

oneday right to rescind at no cost to the customer

Adherence to appropriate collection practices

including applicable provisions of the Fair Debt

Collection Practices Act

No threat of criminal action against customer who

delinquent on his or her account

Enforcement of the industrys selfpolicing best practices

and reporting violations to the proper authorities

10 Support for responsible legislation of the industry that

incorporates these best practices

11 Offering customers an extended payment plan

12 Internet lending licensed under state law where

customers reside where required and

13 Display of the CFSA membership seal to alert customers

of the stores affiliation with the CFSA and the stores

adherence to these best practices

To review full description of these best practices visit the

CFSAs website at www.cfsaa.com

Cash America strives to provide its customers with

borrowing options that best fit the individual customers

needs In 2009 it is estimated that the cash advance industry

extended $30.3 billion of capital to consumers.11 Research

indicates that the cash advance option is typically the

lower-cost option for the customer when compared to other

alternatives provides an important source of much-needed

capital from licensed and regulated provider and enhances

the welfare of the community To review additional research

papers please refer to the Cash America website at

www.cashamerica.com

Stephens Inc April2010 estimates

Comparathie Data

2009 Average Insufficient Funds/Overdraft Protection Paid

Per Banked Household

$4

Consumers Chce
Comparison of the Alternatives Payday Loans lPDAsl Are Cheaper

The Consumer Gravitates to the Best Deal

Proud Members Of

Community Financial Services

Association of America CFSA

www.cfsaa.com

Online Lenders Alliance lOLA

www.onlinelendersalliance.org

States States

win Cash with Cash

Advance Advance

Source Brcrtror Woods lrc 2009 Analysis of Bank ard crest Un or NSF/ODF Programs

published February 20 10

$60

$50

$40

Overdraft

Protecvon Fee or

05 Trarsacvor

Soscv Community Financial Services Assocativn of Amenca

Osonced Check

NSF Merchant Fee

St sv Transaction

Iiiilrm
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The Issues Myth vs Reality Whdt the scholars say

Reahty

Our loans are not multt-year loans Applying an

annual percentage rate or APR to short-term

loan is misleading and inaccurate way to

assess the cost For every $100 borrowed our

customers pay typical fee of $15 to $20

Our products are regulated We hold

approximately 3800 licenses in 35 states

and abide by number of federal laws We

work with lawmakers to provide responsible

regulation that protects consumers and their

access to short-term credit

While majority of customers use our products

responsibly we offer an extended payment

plan to anyone who cannot repay their loan on

time and we promote financial literacy

Our customers make conscious choice to

use short-term loans because its cheaper

alternative than non-sufficient funds charges

or late fees

Pilot programs introduced as short-term loan

alternatives have either been charity-based

required government subsidies unavailable to

the general public or unsustainable Most have

different terms and fee structures and cannot

meet the demand in the marketplace

Our customers are at the heart of Americas

middle class educated hard-working people

from all walks of life

As Analysis of Consumers Use of Payday Loans by

Gregory Elliehausen The George Washington University School

of Business January 2009

121 July 2007 study Expanding credit Access Using

Randomized Supply Decisions to Estimate the Impacts by Dean

arIas Yale University and Jonathan Zioman Dartmouth College

Payday Lending and Public Policy What Elected Officials

Should Know by Tom Lehman Ph.D adjunct scholar of the

Indiana Policy Review Foundation and professor of economics

at ldana Wesle yen University August 2006

15161 Fordhaw Journal of Corporate Financial Law

published 2007
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ndependent studies and reports What our customers say

Consumers Fare Worse Under Payday Loan Bans Research from

Georga North Caroilna and Oregon Shows Harm by Federal

Reserve Bank of New York Research Officer Donald Morgan and

Cornell University graduate student Michael Strain

Restrcfions on Payday Loans Do More Harm Than Good by

Researchers at George Mason University and Colby College

The Cost of Provdng Payday Loans U.S Muftilne Operator

Envitonment by Ernst Young

Payday Lendng Do Outrageous Prces Necessarily Mean

Outrageous Profits by Aaron Huckstep Ford ham Journal of

Corporate Financial Law

Defining and Detecting Predatory Lending by Federal Reserve

Bank of New York Staff Study

Expanthng Credit Access Usng Randomized Suppy Decsons

to Estimate the mpacts by Dean Karlan Yale University and

Jonathan Zinman Dartmouth College

Payday Lending Practca Overview of Growing Component

of Amedcas Economy by Consumer Credit Research Foundation

2009 Fee Anyss of Bank and Credit Union Nonsufflcent Funds

and Overdraft Protecfion Programs by Bretton Woods Inc

FDC Study of Bank Overdraft Programs by Federal Deposit

Insurance Corporation

udoc II oo
An Anayss of Consumers Use of Payday Loans by Gregory

Elliehausen Federal Reserve System and Financial Services

Research Program

The Georgetown Schoo of Business Pawnbrokng the U.S

Profile of Customers by Georgetown School of Business

Georgetown University Credit Research Center
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Tota Return Performance

200

Cash America International Inc

SP 500

too
Russell 2000

Cash America 2010 Peer Group

12/31/05 12/31/08 12/31/07 12/31/08 12/31/09 12/31/10

Perod Ending

ndex 12/31/05 12/31/06 12/31/07 12/31/08 12/31/09 12/31/10

Cash America International Inc 10000 20285 140.22 119.20 153.24 16252

SP 500 100.00 115.79 122.16 76.96 97.33 111.99

RusseIl2000 100.00 118.37 116.51 77.15 98.11 12446

Cash America 2010 Peer Group 100.00 166.42 127.90 84.18 123.01 165.90

The Cash America 2010 Peer Group includes Pirsi Cash hnan al Services Inc lFCvSl EZCOPP Irs IEZPWI Dollar Fna cal Corp IDLLRI

DC Holdings Inc lOCCOl and Advance America Cash Advance Centers Inc AEAI

Source SAL Finencial LC Charlottesville VA

Tota Lenthng Locatons Gross Lendng Assets

as of December31 millions as of December 37
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CAUTIONARY NOTE CONCERNING FACTORS THAT MAY AFFECT FUTURE RESULTS

This report contains forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933 and

Section 21 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 You should not place undue reliance on these statements These

forward-looking statements give current expectations or forecasts of future events and reflect the views and assumptions

of senior management of Cash America International Inc the Company with respect to the business financial

condition and prospects of the Company When used in this report terms such as believes estimates should

could would plans expects anticipates may forecast project and similar expressions or variations as

they relate to the Company or its management are intended to identify forward-looking statements Forward-looking

statements address matters that involve risks and uncertainties that are beyond the ability of the Company to control and in

some cases predict Accordingly there are or will be important factors that could cause our actual results to differ

materially from those indicated in these statements Key factors that could cause the Companys actual financial results

performance or condition to differ from the expectations expressed or implied in such forward-looking statements

include but are not limited to the following

changes in pawn consumer credit tax and other laws and government rules and regulations applicable to the

Companys business

changes in demand for the Companys services

acceptance by consumers legislators and regulators of the negative characterization by the media and

consumer activists with respect to certain of the Companys loan products

the continued acceptance of the online channel by the Companys online loan customers

the actions of third parties who provide acquire or offer products and services to from or for the Company

fluctuations in the price of gold

changes in competition

the ability of the Company to open new locations in accordance with its plans

changes in economic conditions

real estate market fluctuations

interest rate fluctuations

changes in foreign currency exchange rates

changes in the capital markets including the debt and equity markets

changes in the Companys ability to satisfy its debt obligations or to refinance existing debt obligations or

obtain new capital to finance growth

the ability to successfully integrate newly acquired businesses into the Companys operations

the loss of services of any of the Companys executive officers

prolonged interruption in the Companys operations of its facilities systems and business functions

including its information technology and other business systems

the effect of any current or future litigation proceedings on the Company

the implementation of new or changes in the interpretation of existing accounting principles or financial

reporting requirements

acts of God war or terrorism pandemics and other events

the effect of any of such changes on the Companys business or the markets in which the Company operates

and

other risks and uncertainties described in this report or from time to time in the Companys filings with the

Securities and Exchange Commission the SEC

The foregoing list of factors is not exhaustive and new factors may emerge or changes to these factors may occur

that would impact the Companys business Additional information regarding these and other factors may be

contained in the Companys filings with the SEC especially on Forms 10-K 10-Q and 8-K If one or more events

related to these or other risks or uncertainties materialize or if managements underlying assumptions prove to be

incorrect actual results may differ materially from what the Company anticipates The Company disclaims any

intention or obligation to update or revise any forward-looking statements to reflect events or circumstances occurring after

the date of this report All forward-looking statements are expressly qualified in their entirety by the foregoing

cautionary statements



PART

ITEM BUSINESS

Overview

Cash America International Inc the Company provides specialty financial services to individuals through

retail services locations and through electronic distribution platforms known as e-commerce activities These services

include secured non-recourse loans commonly referred to as pawn loans and unsecured consumer loans

Pawn loans are short-term generally 30 to 90 days made on the pledge of tangible personal property Pawn

loan fees and service charges revenue are generated from the Companys pawn loan portfolio related activity of the

pawn lending operations is the disposition of collateral from unredeemed pawn loans and the liquidation of smaller

volume of merchandise purchased directly from third-parties or from customers

The Companys consumer loan portfolio includes short-term single payment loans longer-term multi-payment

installment loans credit services and participation interests purchased from third parties in the micro line of credit or

MLOC services channel Consumer loans provide customers with cash typically in exchange for promissory note

or other repayment agreement supported in most cases by that customers personal check or authorization to debit

that customers account via an electronic transaction for the aggregate amount of the payment due Through the Credit

Services Organization program the CSO program the Company provides third-party lenders consumer loan

product in some markets by acting as credit services organization on behalf of consumers in accordance with

applicable state laws These include credit services loans arranged with independent third-party lenders assistance in

the preparation of loan applications and loan documents and acceptance of loan payments The Company also

guarantees the customers payment obligations in the event of default if the customer is approved for and accepts the

loan customer who obtains loan through the CSO program pays the Company fee for these credit services

CSO fees Although consumer loan transactions may take the form of loans deferred check deposit transactions

credit services transactions or the processing of and the participation in receivables originated by third-party

lenders MLOC product the transactions are referred to throughout this discussion as consumer loans

The Company was incorporated in Texas in 1984 and has been providing specialty financial services to its

customers for over 25 years The Company believes it was the nations largest provider of pawn loans and the largest

operator of pawn shops in the world in 2010 As used in this report the term Company includes Cash America

International Inc and its subsidiaries unless the context otherwise requires

During the second quarter of 2010 the Company renamed its Internet Services Division as the B-Commerce

Division and realigned its operating segments into two reportable segments retail services and e-commerce The

retail services segment includes all of the operations of the Companys Retail Services Division which is composed

of both domestic and foreign storefront locations that offer some or all of the following services pawn lending

consumer loans check cashing and other ancillary services such as money orders wire transfers and pre-paid debit

cards Most of these ancillary services are provided through third-party vendors The e-commerce segment

includes the operations of the Companys B-Commerce Division which is composed of the Companys domestic and

foreign online channel and includes the Companys internet lending activities as well as online gold buying

activities and other ancillary services and the Companys MLOC services channel The segment realignment was in

response to number of changing factors within the Companys business First the Companys business strategy

now emphasizes the offering of broad array of products such as pawn loans gold buying and consumer loans in

most retail services locations such that the previously reported delineation of pawn and consumer loan-centric

locations became obsolete Second the Companys management performance assessment allocation of resources

and operating decisions migrated to two segment structure with one Division President overseeing retail services

activities and another Division President overseeing e-commerce activities Third the Companys e-commerce

products have expanded and now include activities such as MLOC services and online gold buying



The following table sets forth the number of domestic and foreign Company-owned and franchised locations

in the Companys retail services segment offering pawn lending consumer lending and other services as of December

31 2010 2009 and 2008

As of December 31

2010 2009 2008

Domestic Foreign Total Domestic Foreign Total Domestic Foreign Total

Retail services locations offering

Both pawn and consumer

lending 567 567 584 584 431

Pawn lending only 124 180 304 66 176 242 70

Consumer lending only 88 88 96 96 248

Other 126 133

431

112 182

248

133

994

122 122 126

Total retail services 901 180 1081 872 176 1048 882 112

Includes locations that operate under the names Cash America Pawn SuperPawn Cash America Payday Advance
Cashland Maxit Pawn X-Change and Mr Payroll Maxit and Pawn X-Change were acquired in 2010

Includes locations that operate in 28 states in the United States

Includes locations that operate in central and southern Mexico under the name Prenda FÆcil of which the Company is

majority owner

Includes locations that operate in 21 jurisdictions in Mexico

As of December 31 2010 2009 and 2008 includes 425 434 and 431 locations respectively that primarily engage in pawn

lending activities of which nine nine and 15 respectively are unconsolidated franchised pawn lending locations and 142
150 and zero locations respectively that primarily engage in consumer loan activities

As of December 31 2010 2009 and 2008 includes six six and five consolidated Company-owned check cashing locations

respectively and 116 120 and 128 unconsolidated franchised locations respectively

As of December 31 2010 the Companys e-commerce segment consisted of

consumer loans offered over the internet to customers

in 32 states in the United States at http//www.cashnetusa.com

in the United Kingdom at http//www.guickguid.co.uk

in Australia at http//www.dollarsdirect.com.au and

in Canada at http//www.dollarsdirect.ca

the MLOC services channel which processed MLOC advances on behalf of third-party lender during most

of 2010 and had participation interest in MLOC receivables that were outstanding in all 50 states and four

other U.S jurisdictions during the year ended December 31 2010

The MLOC services channel has most recently generated its earnings through loan processing services the

Company provided for MetaBank related to the iAdvance MLOC product MetaBank made available on certain stored

value debit cards the bank issues as well as from fees generated from participation interests the Company acquired in

the receivables originated by MetaBank in connection with the iAdvance program MetaBank terminated its iAdvance

program as of October 13 2010 The Company intends to continue pursuing the development of new MLOC
opportunities during 2011



Recent Developments

Business Developments

Pursuant to its business strategy of expanding storefront operations in the United States the Companys

wholly-owned subsidiary Cash America Inc of Nevada completed the purchase of substantially all of the assets the

Maxit acquisition of Maxit Financial LLC Maxit on October 2010 Maxit owned and operated 39-store

chain of pawn lending locations that operate in Washington and Arizona under the names Maxit and Pawn

Change Per the terms of the Asset Purchase Agreement the acquisition consideration consisted of cash payment of

approximately $58.2 million which was funded with borrowings under the Companys line of credit and 366097

shares of the Companys common stock with fair value of $10.9 million as of the closing date In addition the

Company incurred acquisition costs of $1.5 million related to the acquisition which are reflected in Operations

expenses in the consolidated statements of income

In addition see the Overview section for discussion of recent developments in the Companys MLOC
business

Recent Regulatory Developments

Due to legislation adopted in Maryland that became effective October 2010 the Company has ceased

offering consumer credit services through the CSO program in Maryland The Company has developed an alternative

consumer loan product for Maryland customers and is currently assessing its viability

The legislation under which the Company offered consumer loans over the internet and through its retail

services locations in Arizona expired on July 2010 and the Company has discontinued offering consumer loans in

that state The Company has continued to serve customers in Arizona by offering pawn loans in its pawn lending

locations in that state

Recently passed legislation in the States of Colorado and Wisconsin which became effective in 2010 and

Illinois which will become effective in early 2011 affect consumer loans offered by the Company in each of those

states This legislation has reduced or is expected to reduce the profitability and/or the volume of loans written in

these states In addition recently passed referendum in the State of Montana which became effective in January

2011 caused the Company to discontinue offering consumer loans in that state in December 2010

The recent regulatory changes in Colorado Illinois and Wisconsin and the loss of consumer loans in Arizona

and Montana and the CSO program in Maryland have not individually or in the aggregate had material effect on the

Company including its consolidated revenues or operations during 2010 The offering of alternative products and the

growth in consumer loans from other markets during 2010 including both domestic and foreign markets helped to
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On October 19 2010 the Pennsylvania Supreme Court upheld the Commonwealth Court of Pennsylvanias

prior decision from July 2009 against the Company and in favor of the Pennsylvania Department of Banking As

result of the initial decision by the Commonwealth Court the Company ceased offering consumer loans in

Pennsylvania in July 2009 See Item Financial Statements and Supplementary DataNote 12 for further

information

In addition the United States Congress recently passed the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer

Protection Act of 2010 This legislation authorizes the creation of Consumer Financial Protection Bureau with broad

regulatory powers over consumer credit products such as those offered by the Company The Company cannot

currently predict whether the Bureau will impose additional regulations that could affect the credit products offered by

the Company However if the Bureau were to promulgate regulations that adversely impact the credit products

offered by the Company such regulations could have material adverse effect on the Companys business prospects

results of operations and financial condition See Item 1A Risk FactorsRisks Related to the Companys Business



and IndustryAdverse changes in laws or regulations affecting the Company short-term consumer loan services

could negatively impact the Company operations

Services Offered by the Company

Pawn Lending The Companys retail services segment offers pawn loans through its retail services locations

in the United States and Mexico where it began offering pawn loans in 2008 following the Companys acquisition of

80% of the outstanding stock of Creazione Estilo S.A de C.V Mexican sociedad anónima de capital variable

which operates retail services locations under the name Prenda FÆcil referred to as Prenda FÆcil See Item

Financial Statements and Supplementary DataNote for further discussion related to the Prenda FÆcil acquisition

When receiving pawn loan from the Company customer pledges personal property to the Company as security for

the loan The Company delivers pawn transaction agreement commonly referred to as pawn ticket to the customer

along with the proceeds of the loan If the customer does not repay the loan and redeem the property the Company
either becomes the owner of the property or becomes the party responsible for the disposition of the collateral in

satisfaction of the loan

The Company relies on the disposition of pawned property to recover the principal amount of an unpaid pawn

loan plus yield on the investment because it does not have recourse against the customer for the loan As result

the customers creditworthiness is not significant factor in the loan decision and decision to redeem pawned

property does not affect the customers personal credit status Goods pledged to secure pawn loans are tangible

personal property items such as jewelry tools televisions and other electronics musical instruments and other

miscellaneous items Pawn transactions can also take the form of buy-sell agreement involving the actual sale of

the property by the customer to the retail services location with the customer retaining an option to repurchase the

property Pledge and buy-sell transactions are referred to throughout this report as pawn loans

The Company contracts for pawn loan fees and service charges as compensation for the use of the funds

loaned and to cover direct operating expenses related to the transaction The pawn loan fees and service charges are

typically calculated as percentage of the pawn loan amount based on the size and duration of the transaction and

generally range from 12% to 300% annually as permitted by applicable laws As required by applicable laws the

amounts of these charges are disclosed to the customer on the pawn ticket These pawn loan fees and service charges

contributed approximately 19.6% of the Companys total revenue in 2010 20.6% in 2009 and 17.9% in 2008

In the Companys pawn lending operations the amount of pawn loan is generally set as percentage of the

pledged personal propertys estimated disposition value The Company relies on many sources to determine the

estimated disposition value including its proprietary automated product valuation system catalogs blue books

newspapers internet research and its or its employees experience in disposing of similar items of merchandise in

particular retail services locations The Company does not use standard or mandated percentage of estimated

disposition value in determining the loan amount Instead its employees may set the percentage for particular item

and determine whether the items disposition if it is forfeited would yield profit margin consistent with the

Companys historical experience with similar items With regard to the Companys foreign pawn operations the

principal form of collateral accepted by the Company is gold jewelry Similar to domestic operations fluctuations in

gold prices historically have affected the amount that the retail services location will lend against an item sustained

increase or decrease in the market price of gold can cause related increase or decrease in the amount of the retail

services locations loan portfolio and related revenue from pawn loan fees and service charges

The Company holds the pledged property through the term of the loan unless earlier repaid renewed or

extended The typical loan term is generally one month plus an additional period typically 30 to 90 days The

Companys pawn loans may be either paid in full with accrued pawn loan fees and service charges or may be renewed

or extended by the customers payment of accrued pawn loan fees and service charges Accrued interest on loans that

have passed the maturity date and the expiration of the grace period is fully reserved to the extent that the underlying

collateral has not been sold The Company does not record pawn loan losses or charge-offs because the amount

advanced becomes the carrying cost of the forfeited collateral that is to be recovered through the merchandise

disposition function described below The Company typically experiences seasonal growth during the third and fourth



quarter of each year due to loan balance growth that occurs after the heavy repayment period of pawn loans with tax

refund proceeds received by customers in the first quarter each year

Merchandise Disposition Activities related activity of the pawn lending operations is the disposition of

collateral from unredeemed pawn loans and the liquidation of smaller volume of merchandise purchased from third-

parties or directly from customers The Companys retail services segment engages in merchandise disposition

activities through its retail services locations in the United States and Mexico With respect to the Companys
domestic operations if customer does not repay renew or extend pawn loan the Company becomes the owner of

the unredeemed collateral The Company becomes the party responsible for the disposition of the collateral in

satisfaction of the loan and the merchandise becomes available for disposition through the Companys retail services

locations wholesale sources internet sales or through major gold bullion bank With respect to the Companys

foreign pawn operations the unredeemed collateral is disposed of on behalf of the customer in an effort to satisf all

fees and charges and to repay the principal amount loaned In the Companys domestic operations if the proceeds

exceed the outstanding loan balance the Company recognizes as revenue the accrued pawn loan fees and service

charges as well as other fees and expenses incurred in relation to the non-payment and sale of the loan collateral on

behalf of the customer In the Companys foreign operations in the event there are proceeds greater than the accrued

service charges and all fees and expenses the excess amount is recognized as revenue If within six months of the

sale of merchandise the customer makes claim to receive the excess proceeds the Company refunds the amount to

the customer and reduces revenue by the same amount If the proceeds from the disposition of the collateral are less

than the outstanding loan balance loss is recorded for the difference at the time the collateral is sold For domestic

and foreign pawn operations the recovery of the amount advanced and the realization of profit on the disposition of

merchandise depends on the Companys initial assessment of the propertys estimated disposition value when the

pawn loan is made While the Company has historically realized profits when disposing of merchandise the improper

assessment of the disposition value could result in the disposition of the merchandise for an amount less than the loan

amount The Companys retail services locations also sell used goods purchased from the general public and some

new merchandise purchased from third parties principally accessory merchandise that complements and enhances the

marketability of items such as tools consumer electronics and jewelry Merchandise sales are typically highest during

the tax refund and holiday seasons which occur during the first and fourth quarters of each year Gross proceeds from

merchandise disposition activities contributed approximately 41.4% of the Companys total revenue in 2010 44.9% in

2009 and 45.2% in 2008

The Company offers customers 30-day satisfaction guarantee whereby the customer can return merchandise

and receive full refund replacement item of comparable value or store credit The Company provides an

allowance for returns and valuation based on managements evaluation of the characteristics of the merchandise

Customers may purchase merchandise on layaway plan under which the customer makes an initial cash deposit

representing small portion of the disposition price and pays the balance in regularly scheduled non-interest bearing

payments The Company segregates the layaway item and holds it until the customer has paid the full disposition

price If the customer fails to make required payment the item is returned to general merchandise held for
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to the customer as store credit

Consumer Loan Activities The Companys retail services segment also offers consumer loans in many of its

retail services locations in the United States The Companys e-commerce segment offers consumer loans and other

services over the internet The Company began offering consumer loans over the internet in the United States under

the name CashNetUSA when it acquired CashNetUSA in 2006 See Item Financial Statements and

Supplementary DataNote for further discussion related to the CashNetUSA acquisition The Company further

expanded its online lending business internationally when it began offering its short-term consumer loan product

online to customers in the United Kingdom in 2007 under the name QuikQuid and in Canada and Australia in 2009

under the name DollarsDirect Consumer loan fees include revenue from the loan portfolio owned by the Company
and fees paid to the Company for arranging or processing loans from independent third-party lenders for customers

through the CSO program and through the Companys MLOC services channel

The Company offers or arranges single payment consumer loans and longer-term multi-payment installment

loans Single payment consumer loans are unsecured and generally have loan term of to 45 days and are usually



payable on the customers next payday The Company also offers longer-term installment loan product to customers

in certain states and the United Kingdom that typically have an average term of to 42 months Consumer loan fees

earned by the Company contributed approximately 38.0% of the Companys total revenue in 2010 33.2% in 2009 and

5.4% in 2008

In certain circumstances the customer may elect an extended repayment program that provides for schedule

of periodic payments which typically range from 28 days to 180 days subject to state guidelines with no additional

fees or charges on the loan amount Collection activities are an important aspect of the consumer loan product offering

due to the high incidence of unpaid balances beyond stated terms The Company operates
centralized collection

centers to coordinate consistent approach to customer service and collections The Company generally experiences

seasonal growth in consumer loan fees during the second third and fourth quarters of each year due to loan balance

growth that typically occurs after the heavy repayment period of consumer loans with tax refund proceeds received by

customers in the first quarter each year

In connection with the Companys MLOC services channel during 2008 2009 and 2010 the Company

provided loan processing services for third-party bank issued MLOC on certain stored-value debit cards the bank

issues Processing Program The Company also acquired participation interest in the receivables originated by the

bank in connection with the Processing Program and other similar processing programs utilized by the bank The

Company recorded revenue from its participation interest in the receivables as well as processing and other

miscellaneous fee income originated from its MLOC services channel as consumer loan fees recognized ratably over

the loan period MetaBank whose iAdvance program has generated earnings for the Companys MLOC services

channel terminated its iAdvance program as of October 13 2010 See Overview section above for further

discussion related to the current status of the Companys MLOC business

Allowance for Losses on Consumer loans In order to manage the portfolio of consumer loans effectively the

Company utilizes variety of underwriting criteria monitors the performance of the portfolio and maintains either an

allowance or accrual for losses on consumer loans including fees and interest at level estimated to be adequate to

absorb credit losses inherent in the portfolio The portfolio includes balances outstanding from all consumer loans

including short-term single payment loans participation interests in receivables acquired through the MLOC services

channel and multi-payment installment loans In addition the Company maintains an accrual for losses related to

loans guaranteed under CSO programs The allowance for losses on Company-owned consumer loans offsets the

outstanding loan amounts in the consolidated balance sheets

The Company stratifies the outstanding combined consumer loan portfolio by age delinquency and stage of

collection when assessing the adequacy of the allowance or accrual for losses It uses historical collection performance

adjusted for recent portfolio performance trends to develop the expected loss rates used to establish either the

allowance or accrual Increases in either the allowance or accrual are recorded as consumer loan loss provision

expense in the consolidated statements of income Generally the Company charges off all consumer loans once they

have been in default for 60 consecutive days or sooner if deemed uncollectible Recoveries on losses previously

charged to the allowance are credited to the allowance when collected

Due to the short-term nature of the consumer loan product and the high volume of loans written seasonal

trends are evident in quarter-to-quarter performance Typically in the normal business cycle sequential losses as

measured by the current period loss provision as percentage of combined loans written in the period are lowest in the

first quarter and increase throughout the year with the final two quarters experiencing the peak levels of losses See

Item Managements Discussion and AnalysisLoss Experience for additional information about the seasonality

of consumer loan losses

See Item Financial Statements and Supplementary DataNote for further discussion related to

allowance for losses

Check cashing and other financial services The Company provides check cashing and other financial services

through its retail services locations and through its Mr Payroll subsidiary Other financial services include the sale of

stored-value cards money orders and money transfers among others When the Company provides check cashing



service to its customers it charges check cashing fees based on the type and face amount of the check being cashed

The Company receives check cashing fees from both check cashing locations it owns and many of its retail services

locations In addition each Mr Payroll franchisee pays royalties to Mr Payroll based on the gross revenues of check

cashing services provided within the franchisees facility

Financial Information on Segments and Areas

Additional financial information regarding the Companys operating segments and each of the geographic
areas in which the Company does business is provided in Item Financial Statements and Supplementary Data
Note 18

The Company changed its presentation format for certain operations and administrative expenses during 2010
In addition the Company realigned its operating segments in the second quarter of 2010 Certain amounts in the

consolidated financial statements for the years ended December 31 2010 2009 and 2008 have been reclassified to

conform to the presentation format adopted in 2010 for these changes These reclassifications have no impact on

consolidated results previously reported

Operations

An executive leadership management team comprised of the Chief Executive Officer the President of the

Retail Services Division the President of the E-Commerce Division the Chief Financial Officer and the General

Counsel of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining the strategic direction of the Company
including assessment of activities related to corporate goals and objectives

The Companys domestic retail services locations have store managers who are responsible for supervising

each retail services locations personnel and assuring that each retail services location is managed in accordance with

Company guidelines policies and procedures Each store manager is overseen by Market Manager who reports to

Regional Operations Director Each region is overseen by Region Vice President The Region Vice Presidents

coordinate operations and strategy in the Companys retail services locations and report to the Senior Vice President of

Operations of the Retail Services Division who
reports to the President of the Retail Services Division

Each manager of the Companys foreign retail services locations
reports to an Area Coordinator who then

reports to Regional Operations Manager During 2010 the two senior managers of Prenda FÆcilwho collectively

own 20% of Creazione that was not acquired in the Prenda FÆcil acquisition oversaw the Operations Managers These

two senior managers of Prenda FÆcil then reported to six member advisory board in which they participated along

with the Companys Chief Executive Officer the President of the Retail Services Division the Chief Financial Officer

and one of the Companys Region Vice Presidents Beginning in 2011 Prenda FÆcilwill be overseen by Vice

President of Mexico Operations who will report to the President of the Retail Services Division and six member
hjic hnqrd fnr Prpnd Pril

The operations and strategy of the Companys online lending channel which offers the Companys consumer

loan products is coordinated by the officers of the Companys online lending business Enova Financial including

Vice Presidents and Senior Vice Presidents who report to the President of the E-Commerce Division The President

of the E-Commerce Division is also responsible for overseeing and managing the business of the Companys MLOC
services channel Primary Innovations LLC Primary Innovations

Trade Names and Trademarks The Company operates under the trade names Cash America Pawn Cash
America Payday Advance Cashland Mr Payroll SuperPawn Maxit Pawn X-Change Prenda FÆcil
Enova Financial CashNetUSA QuickQuid DollarsDirect Pounds to Pocket Gear Hub Primary
Innovations and Gold Promise The Company has number of trademarks that are registered with the United States

Patent and Trademark Office including but not limited to Cash America Cashland SuperPawn
CashNetUSA Maxit Pawn X-Change and Mr Payroll These trademarks have varying expiration dates The
trademark Prenda FÆcil is registered with the Mexican Industrial Property Institute The Company believes these

trademarks are of material importance to the Company and each of its segments and anticipates maintaining and



renewing them In addition the Company has various other trademark applications pending in the United States and

other countries in which it operates

Franchises Each of the Companys unconsolidated franchised retail services and check cashing locations are

subject to franchise agreements that have varying durations that are negotiated individually with each franchisee As

of December 31 2010 the Company had nine unconsolidated franchised retail services locations and 116

unconsolidated franchised check cashing locations

Personnel At December 31 2010 the Company employed 6017 persons in its operations of whom 578 were

in executive and administrative functions In addition to the employee count above third-party Huminal S.A de

C.V Mexican sociedad anónima de capital variable Huminalemploys 588 persons who provide full-time

services to Prenda FÆcil

Future Expansion

Storefront Expansion

The Company historically has expanded by acquiring existing retail services locations and by establishing new

start-up locations The Company intends to continue expanding its retail services business within its existing

geographic markets and into other markets that meet its risklreward considerations Management believes that such

expansion will continue to provide economies of scale in supervision purchasing administration and marketing by

decreasing the overall average cost of such functions per unit owned By concentrating multiple lending units in

regional and local markets the Company seeks to expand market penetration enhance name recognition and leverage

marketing programs

In October 2010 the Company completed the Maxit acquisition which expanded the Companys pawn lending

presence in the States of Washington and Arizona In December 2008 the Company completed the Prenda FÆcil

acquisition allowing the Company to pursue new growth in Mexico The Prenda FÆcil acquisition initiated the first

expansion into international pawn markets since the Company sold its European pawn lending business in 2004 The

Company plans to continue adding new locations in Mexico while actively evaluating further expansion into other

Latin American countries

The table below outlines acquisitions start-ups
and closures for Company-owned retail services locations for the

years ended December 31 2010 2009 and 2008

For the year ended December 31

2010 2009 2008

Retail services locations at beginning of period 913 846 789

Acquired 44 113

40 69
Start-ups

Combined or closed 47 57

Retail services locations at end of period 950 913 846

When considering acquiring an existing lending location the Company evaluates among other things the

annual volume of loan transactions at that location the carrying cost of merchandise outstanding loan balances and

lease terms of the facility or if it is to be purchased the facilitys fair market value When considering the start-up of

new retail services location the Company evaluates the location of the prospective site whether conditions in the

surrounding community indicate sufficient level of potential customers and whether suitable facility is available on

acceptable terms

After the Company has leased or acquired suitable location and obtained the required licenses in the United

States new retail services location can be ready for business within four to eight weeks The approximate start-up

costs which consist of the investment in property excluding real estate and equipment for recently established retail



services locations typically range from $500000 to $575000 The typical costs associated with start-up retail services

location in Mexico are estimated to be between $50000 and $120000 per shop at current exchange rates depending
on the store format The costs in Mexico are less than domestic costs primarily due to the smaller size of the Mexico
locations and to the lower cost of labor and materials These start-up amounts do not include merchandise transferred

from other locations funds to advance on pawn loans and consumer loans or operating expenses

Development of New Credit Alternatives

Recent legislative and regulatory activity affecting the Companys consumer loan products has led the

Company to explore new credit product alternatives to help its customers meet their short-term credit needs While

some recent legislative and regulatory actions in certain states where the Company operates has reduced the revenue

per loan to levels that make the product less profitable or unattractive these regulatory changes do not eliminate the

credit needs of the Companys customers The Company remains committed to finding new and innovative solutions

to help its customers avoid higher cost alternatives such as overdraft protection returned check fees and late charges

on bills in the absence of alternatives such as the consumer loan product

Consistent with the goal of providing additional services in these markets in late 2008 and early 2009 Cash
America began providing gold buying services and gold-based pawn lending in many of its retail services locations

that previously offered only consumer loans Through the addition of these services the Company expanded its

customers available alternatives for short-term credit or cash while providing an opportunity for increased revenue

and earnings The Company plans to continue its efforts to develop and deliver ancillary financial products to its

diverse and growing customer base

The Company also acquired its MLOC business in 2008 which is operated under the wholly-owned subsidiary

Primary Innovations Management believes that services the Company can offer to third-party card issuers financial

institutions processors and program managers could help facilitate viable credit alternative for certain customers

The Company intends to continue developing this platform with third parties as national distribution vehicle of

alternative credit products

Internet Growth

Since acquiring CashNetUSA in 2006 the Company has been actively exploring strategies to increase and

enhance its internet presence with the goal of becoming the premier online consumer loan provider The Company
now offers an array of consumer credit products over the internet under the name Enova Financial which include

products offered under the names CashNetUSA QuikQuid DollarsDirect Primary Innovations Gear Hub
and Gold Promise The Company continues to evaluate new markets in which to establish its internet presence
similar to its entry into the United Kingdom during 2007 and Australia and Canada during 2009 Other countries are

being evaluated for expansion of the Companys consumer loan products and any additional expansion will be pursued
when the country-specific characteristics and requirements meet the Companys investment criteria During 2008 the

Company began program with third-party storefront consumer loan company to offer consumer loans through an

online lending channel operated by the Company Pursuant to the agreement between the parties fees are divided

between the parties and each participant is directly responsible for certain program expenses During the fourth quarter

of 2008 the Company also introduced an internet installment loan product which typically has an average term of four

months In 2010 the Company began to offer longer-term installment products in both California and the United

Kingdom In addition the Company is now offering gold buying over the internet under the name Gold Promise
The Company intends to continue pursuing the development of new products related to the MLOC business which

operates under the name Primary Innovations during 2011 and to continue evaluating and offering new products and

services that complement its internet specialty financial services in order to meet the growing financial services needs

of its customers both in the U.S and internationally

Organic Growth

The Company has the ability to leverage its existing retail services platform for pawn consumer loan and check

cashing activities to expand its operating margins and add incremental earnings through the addition of new customers



Domestically and internationally the consumer credit market is evolving which will create new opportunities for the

Company to reach customers who have not previously considered using its traditional products and services Also the

Company hopes to attract new customers through the offering of new products such as installment loans The

Company plans to utilize marketing and promotional campaigns to pursue new customers and to gain market share by

expanding the number of customers being served through its retail services and e-commerce operations

The Company has developed proprietary system that is used to monitor and collect data about the credit

performance of customers who use its consumer loan products The information that the Company derives from this

system aids it in the decision to provide its consumer loan services to potential customers Further this information

allows the Company to focus on both existing and potential customers who it believes are more likely to provide the

Company with better credit performance Through this approach the Company is able to build valuable list of

consumers who both use the credit products offered and to whom the Company can market its product offerings to

help fulfill the customers credit needs The Company is developing proprietary point-of-sale system which it

expects to begin rolling out to its retail services locations in the second half of 2011 This new system includes

single integrated state-of-the-art system which will create efficiencies within the retail services locations and allow the

Company to offer more services to its customers

Expansion Considerations

The Companys expansion program is subject to numerous unpredictable factors such as the availability of

attractive acquisition candidates or sites on suitable terms market and regulatory conditions in the pawn or consumer

loan business general economic conditions and other factors described under Item 1A Risk Factors Among the

primary factors that could affect the Companys future planned expansion are

Statutory Requirements The Companys ability to add start-up locations depends on the Companys

ability to obtain all necessary licenses required to open new location In addition the current

statutory and regulatory environment of some states renders expansion into those states impractical

Availability of Real Estate The Companys ability to add start-up locations is subject to locating

satisfactory real estate sites on terms and conditions acceptable to the Company Factors that could

limit the availability of acceptable real estate sites could include changes in general economic

conditions increases in real estate values or market rents increases in competition for suitable real

estate changing demographics in surrounding areas restrictive zoning or sign ordinances limited

visibility or accessibility to public streets excessive finish-out costs and other factors

Competition Several competing pawnshop and consumer loan companies are also pursuing expansion

and acquisition programs number of smaller companies and private equity firms have also entered

the market While the Company believes that it is the largest pawnshop operator and one of the largest

consumer loan operators in the United States there can be no assurance that it will be more successful

than its competitors in pursuing acquisition opportunities and securing attractive start-up locations

Increased competition could also increase prices for attractive acquisition candidates and could

adversely affect the performance of potential acquisition targets

Availability of QualtIed Store Management Personnel The Companys ability to expand may also be

limited by the availability of qualified store management personnel While the Company seeks to train

its existing personnel to enable those capable to assume management positions there can be no

assurance that sufficient qualified personnel will be available to satisf the Companys needs with

respect to its planned expansion

Capital Requirements In some states the Company is required by law to maintain minimum amount

of certain unencumbered net assets per licensed location The Companys expansion plans will

therefore be limited in these states to the extent the Company is able to maintain these required levels

of unencumbered net assets At present these requirements do not limit the Companys growth

opportunities
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Competition

Pawn Lending Activities

The Company has many competitors to its pawn lending activities such as retailers of new merchandise

retailers of pre-owned merchandise thrift shops internet retailers internet auction sites and other pawn shops The

pawnshop industry in the United States remains very fragmented with an estimated 11000 to 15000 stores

nationwide operating in 2010 that were owned primarily by independent operators and to lesser extent by publicly-

traded companies The Company believes that it is the largest operator of pawnshops in the world The three largest

publicly-traded pawnshop companies including our Company operated approximately 1000 total pawnshops in the

United States in 2010 During 2010 the Company was the largest publicly-traded pawnshop operator in the United

States Management continues to believe that this high fragmentation of the pawn industry is due in part to the lack of

qualified management lack of adequate financial controls and reporting systems and the lack of financial resources

Management believes that the Company can achieve economies of scale and increased operating efficiencies by

increasing the number of stores under operation and utilizing modern point-of-sale systems and proven operating

methods Management believes that the principal competitive factors in the pawnshop industry are location quality

customer service and the ability to loan competitive amounts at competitive rates

The pawnshop industry in Mexico is still in the expansion stage and remains substantially less developed than

it is in the United States In addition the industry is fragmented but less so than in the United States There has been

significant growth in the number of pawnshops servicing Mexico over the last several years to an estimated 4500
licensed locations operating in 2010 These locations are owned by independent operators and chains including some
owned by not-for-profit organizations and publicly-traded companies large percentage of the population in Mexico
is unbanked or do not have relationship with bank or underbanked or have limited access to banking or other

financial services and has limited access to consumer credit The Company anticipates significant opportunity for

growth in the number of locations in Mexico due to the large number of potential customers underserved through

traditional credit providers and the limited number of large pawnshop operators in the country

Consumer Loan Activities

The Company offers consumer loans through many of its retail services locations and over the internet

According to the Community Financial Services Association industry analysts estimate that there are approximately

21000 consumer loan storefront locations across the United States While the consumer loan industry grew
significantly during the 1990s into the early 2000s with the addition of new storefront locations the storefront growth

has begun to contract in the past few years This is due in part to changes in laws and regulations governing consumer

loans in various states As result management believes that opportunities in the United States for growth are limited

at the storefront level and has elected to concentrate its efforts on the online lending channel for growth in its consumer

loan business both in the United States and other foreign countries While management believes that the Company is

major provider in the distribution of the consumer loan product via the internet it is diffi cult to determine exactly how
much of the market it provides since most other significant providers are privately held Management believes that the

principal competitive factors in the consumer loan industry are customer service convenience customer acquisition

location and regulatory compliance

In addition to consumer loan lenders the Company also competes with financial institutions such as banks

and consumer finance companies which generally lend on an unsecured as well as secured basis Other lenders may
and do lend money on terms more favorable than those offered by the Company

Regulation

The Companys operations are subject to extensive regulation supervision and licensing under various federal

state and local statutes ordinances and regulations For geographic breakdown of operating locations see Item

Properties
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Pawnshop Regulations

The Companys pawn lending locations are regulated by the states and municipalities in which they are

located and generally must be licensed by the state The statutes and regulations applicable to pawn lending locations

vary from state to state and in each municipality In general these statutes and regulations establish licensing

requirements for pawnbrokers and pawn lending locations and regulate various aspects of the pawn loan such as the

service charges and interest rates that pawn lending location may charge the maximum amount of pawn loan the

minimum and/or maximum term of pawn loan the content and format of the pawn ticket and the length of time after

loan default that pawn lending location must hold pawned item before disposing of it Failure to observe states

legal requirements for pawnbroking could result in among other things loss of pawn licenses in that state the

imposition of fines or refunds and other civil and/or criminal penalties Additional federal regulations governing pawn

operations are described in Other Regulations Affecting Lending Operations below

Many of the Companys pawn lending locations are also subject to municipal ordinances that may require for

example local licenses or permits and specified recordkeeping procedures among other things Most of the

Companys pawn lending locations voluntarily or pursuant to applicable laws work with local law enforcement

agencies and other pawn lenders to determine conflicting claims of rightful ownership Goods held to secure pawn

loans or goods purchased that are determined to belong to an owner other than the borrower or seller are subject to

recovery by the rightful owner The Company historically has not experienced material number of claims of this

nature and the claims experienced have not had material adverse effect on the Companys results of operations

Each pawn lending location that handles firearms must comply with the Brady Handgun Violence Prevention

Act the Brady Act The Brady Act requires that federally licensed firearms dealers conduct background check in

connection with any disposition of handguns In addition the Company must comply with the regulations of the U.S

Department of JusticeBureau of Alcohol Tobacco and Firearms that require each pawn lending location dealing in

guns to maintain permanent written record of all receipts and dispositions of firearms

During 2010 the Prenda FÆcil storefront locations were organized as Multiple Purpose Financial Entities

Sociedades Financieras de Objeto Miltiple or SOFOMS SOFOMS are subject to regulation by the National

Commission for the Protection and Defense of Financial Services Users CONDUSEF CONDUSEF regulates the

form of pawn loan contracts consumer disclosures and certain operating procedures of SOFOMS with such

regulations pertaining primarily to adequate disclosure of the terms of borrowing Neither CONDUSEF nor the federal

statute imposes interest rate caps on pawn loans Effective January 2011 the Prenda FÆcil storefront locations are

no longer organized as SOFOMS and those locations are now regulated by federal consumer protection agency

ProcuradurIa Federal del Consumidor PROFECO PROFECO regulates the form and terms of pawn loan contracts

and many operating standards and procedures for pawnshops including retail operations Neither PROFECO nor the

federal statute imposes interest rate caps on pawn loans The pawn industry in Mexico is also subject to various

regulations in the areas of tax compliance customs consumer protection and employment matters among others by

various federal state and local governmental agencies Additionally certain states have pawn statutes that require

pawnshops to be licensed and regulate certain aspects of pawn operation such as rate pawn tickets and other terms of

the pawn transaction

Consumer Loan Regulations

The Company offers consumer loan products in most of its U.S pawn lending locations in all of its consumer

loan storefront locations and over the internet Each state in which the Company originates consumer loan products

including consumer loans made online has specific laws dealing with the conduct of this business The same

regulations generally apply to consumer loans made both in storefront locations and online These laws and

regulations typically restrict the amount of finance and service charges that may be assessed and limit the customers

ability to renew or extend these consumer loans In many instances the regulations also limit the aggregate amount

that provider may advance and in some cases the number of consumer loans the provider may make to any one

customer at one time Consumer loan lenders typically must be licensed by the state licensing authority in order to

offer the consumer loan product in that state Some states require consumer loan lenders to report their customers

consumer loan activities to state-wide database and such lenders are generally restricted from making consumer

12



loans to customers who may have certain amount of consumer loans outstanding with other lenders Certain states

require that the Company be registered or licensed under state law in order to perform the administrative services that

it performs for third-party lenders Failure to observe states legal requirements for consumer loan lending could

result among other things in loss of consumer loan licenses in that state the imposition of fines or customer refunds

and other civil and/or criminal penalties The consumer loan business is also subject to various laws rules and

guidelines relating to the procedures and disclosures needed for debiting debtors checking account for amounts due

via an ACH transaction Additionally the Company uses the Federal Fair Debt Collection Practices Act FDCPA
as guide to operating its collection activities and complies with all applicable state collection practices laws

Furthermore with respect to online consumer loans the Company is subject to various state and federal e-signature

rules mandating that certain disclosures be made and certain steps be followed in order to obtain and authenticate

signatures Additional federal regulations governing consumer loan businesses are described in Other Regulations

Affecting Lending Operations below

Short-term consumer loans have come under increased regulatory scrutiny in recent years that has resulted in

increasingly restrictive regulations and legislation that has eliminated the offering of consumer loans in certain states

or has made offering such loans less profitable or unattractive to the Company

In addition to the federal state and local regulatory requirements applicable to consumer loan products the

Company as leading member of the Community Financial Services Association of America the CFSA also

adheres to the guidelines for responsible lending promulgated by the CFSA The CFSA is national association of

responsible lenders that encourages responsible industry practices and promotes consumer loan legislation and

regulation to provide consumer loan customers with substantive consumer protections while preserving their access to

short-term credit options The CFSA requires its members to follow the CFSAs guidelines for responsible lending to

promote responsible lending practices in the consumer loan industry and to ensure that customers have complete

information about their loan and are treated fairly and in compliance with the laws applicable to their loan Among
other things the guidelines developed by the CFSA include

Fully and clearly disclosing the terms of each loan including prominent disclosure of the service fee amount as

both dollar amount and as an annual percentage rate as required by the Federal Truth in Lending Act and

applicable state laws

Providing customers who are unable to repay loan according to its original terms an opportunity at least once in

12-month period to repay the loan in installments over an extended period at no extra cost

Limiting loan rollovers or extensions of outstanding consumer loans to four or less if required by applicable

state law

Requiring compliance with applicable laws including limiting rates or fees charged to those permitted by

applicable state or federal law

Providing customers one-day right to rescind any consumer loan transaction without incurring any additional

charges

Encouraging consumer responsibility by promoting responsible use of consumer loans

Collecting past due amounts in professional fair and lawful manner and utilizing the FDCPA as guidance for

collection activities

Prohibiting the taking or threatening of criminal action against customer as result of the customers check being

returned unpaid or the customers account not being paid

Participating in self-policing the industry and reporting violations of CFSAs Best Practices to the CFSA
including agreeing to maintain and post toll-free consumer hotline number and

Requiring that lenders providing payday advances through the internet must be licensed in each state where its

payday advance customers reside and must comply with the disclosure rollover rate and other requirements

imposed by each such state unless such state does not require the lender to be licensed or to comply with such

provisions

The Company is also member of the Online Lenders Alliance OLA which is professional organization

representing the growing industry of U.S based companies offering online consumer loans All member companies

have agreed to list of best practices and Code of Conduct developed by OLA to ensure that consumer loan

customers are fully informed fairly treated and are using all lending products and practices responsibly The OLA

13



also has been tasked with clearing up misconceptions and myths surrounding the online lending industry and educating

the public legislators and regulators about the demand for and importance of consumer loan products on the internet

Check Cashing Regulations

The Company offers check cashing services at its Mr Payroll branded check cashing facilities and at many of

its pawn lending locations and consumer loan storefront locations Some states require check cashing companies to

meet minimum bonding or capital requirements and to comply with record-keeping requirements Some states require

check cashers to be licensed and have adopted ceilings on check cashing fees Failure to observe states legal

requirements for check cashing could result among other things in loss of the check cashing license in that state the

imposition of fines or customer refunds and other civil and/or criminal penalties In addition to state regulations

applicable to check cashing companies the Companys check cashing activities also must comply with applicable

federal regulations The principal
federal regulations governing check cashing operations are described in Other

Regulations Affecting Lending Operations below

Other Regulations Affecting Lending Operations

Under the Federal Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act and its underlying regulations as well as under various state laws

and regulations relating to privacy and data security the Company must disclose to its customers its privacy policy and

practices including those relating to the sharing of customers nonpublic personal information with third parties This

disclosure must be made to customers when the customer relationship is established and in some cases at least

annually thereafter These regulations also require the Company to ensure that its systems are designed to protect the

confidentiality of customers nonpublic personal information and many of these regulations dictate certain actions the

Company must take to notify consumers if their personal
information is disclosed in an unauthorized manner

The Federal Equal Credit Opportunity Act prohibits discrimination against any credit applicant on the basis of

any protected category such as race color religion national origin sex marital status or age and requires the

Company to notify credit applicants of any action taken on the individuals credit application The Company must

provide loan applicant Notice of Adverse Action when the Company denies an application for credit which among

other things informs the applicant of the action taken regarding the credit application and of their right to learn the

specific reasons for the denial of credit

The Company is also subject to the Federal Truth in Lending Act and its underlying regulations known as

Regulation and the Fair Credit Reporting Act These laws require the Company to provide certain disclosures to

prospective borrowers and protect against unfair credit practices The principal disclosures required under the Truth in

Lending Act are intended to promote the informed use of consumer credit Under the Truth in Lending Act the

Company when acting as lender is required to disclose certain material terms related to credit transaction

including but not limited to the annual percentage rate finance charge amount financed total of payments the

number and amount of payments and payment due dates to repay the indebtedness The Fair Credit Reporting Act

regulates the collection dissemination and use of consumer information including consumer credit information The

Fair Credit Reporting Act requires the Company to provide certain information to consumers whose credit

applications are not approved on the basis of report obtained from consumer reporting agency promptly update

any credit information reported to credit reporting agency about consumer and allow process by which

consumers may inquire about credit information furnished by the Company to consumer reporting agency

The Company is also subject to the USA PATRIOT Act under which the Company must maintain an anti-

money laundering compliance program covering certain of its business activities The program must include the

development of internal policies procedures and controls designation of compliance officer an ongoing

employee training program and an independent audit function to test the program In addition the U.S Treasury

Departments Office of Foreign Assets Control requires that assets and transactions involving target countries and their

nationals be frozen

Under the Bank Secrecy Act and regulations of the U.S Department of the Treasury the Company must report

transactions occurring in single day involving currency in an amount greater than $10000 and also must retain
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records for five years for purchases of monetary instruments for cash in amounts from $3000 to $10000 In addition

multiple currency transactions must be treated as single transactions if the financial institution has knowledge that the

transactions are by or on behalf of any person or entity and result in either cash in or cash out totaling more than

$10000 during any one day In addition federal regulations require the Company to report suspicious transactions

involving at least $2000 in single day to the Financial Crimes Enforcement Network of the Treasury Department

FinCEN The regulations generally describe three classes of reportable suspicious transactionsone or more
related transactions that the business knows suspects or has reason to suspect involve funds derived from illegal

activity or are intended to hide or disguise such funds are designed to evade the requirements of the Bank Secrecy

Act or appear to serve no legitimate business or lawful purpose Certain subsidiaries of the Company are

registered as money services businesses with the U.S Treasury Department and must re-register with FinCEN at least

every two years The Company must also maintain list of names and addresses of and other information about the

Companys stores and must make that list available to any requesting law enforcement agency The store list must be

updated at least annually

Since October 2007 federal law caps the annual percentage rate that may be charged on loans made to active

duty military personnel and their immediate families at 36% This 36% annual percentage rate cap applies to variety

of loan products including consumer loans though it does not apply to pawn loans and has eliminated the offering of

consumer loans by the Company to military personnel and their immediate families

The Federal Fair and Accurate Credit Transaction Act requires the Company to adopt written guidance and

procedures for detecting preventing and responding appropriately to mitigate identity theft and to adopt various

coworker policies procedures and provide coworker training and materials that address the importance of protecting

non-public personal information and aid the Company in detecting and responding to suspicious activity including

suspicious activity that may suggest possible identity theft red flag as appropriate

Casualty insurance including burglary coverage is maintained for each of the Companys locations and

fidelity coverage is maintained on each of the Companys employees

The Companys franchising activities are subject to various federal and state regulations that among other

things mandate disclosures to prospective franchisees and other requirements

In addition see Recent Regulatory Developments for discussion of the recently enacted Dodd-Frank Wall

Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act of 2010 The Company could be subject to changes in regulations and

other foreign changes as discussed under Item 1A Risk FactorsRisks Related to the Companys Business and

IndustryAdverse changes in laws or regulations affecting the Company short-term consumer loan services could

negatively impact the Companys operations and The Company operations in Mexico the United Kingdom
Australia and Canada are subject to political or regulatory changes or signicant changes in the economic

environment and other concerns

Management of the Company believes its operations are conducted in material compliance with all federal

state and local laws and ordinances applicable to its business

Company and Website Information

The Companys principal executive offices are located at 1600 West 7th Street Fort Worth Texas 76102-2599
and its telephone number is 817 335-1100

The Companys website is located at www.cashamerica.com Through its website the Company provides free

access to its Annual Report on Form 10-K Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q Current Reports on Form 8-K and all

amendments to those reports filed or furnished pursuant to Sections 13a and 15d of the Securities Exchange Act of

1934 as soon as reasonably practicable after such
reports are electronically filed with or furnished to the Securities and

Exchange Commission the SEC The SEC maintains an internet site that contains reports proxy and information

statements and other information regarding issuers that file electronically with the SEC at www.sec.gov
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Executive Officers of the Registrant

The Company elects its executive officers annually The Companys executive officers and information about

each are listed below There is no family relationship between any of the executive officers

Name Age Position

Daniel Feehan 60 Chief Executive Officer and President

Thomas Bessant Jr 52 Executive Vice President Chief Financial Officer

Timothy Ho 30 President E-Commerce Division

Dennis Weese 47 President Retail Services Division

Curtis Linscott 45 Executive Vice President General Counsel and Secretary

Daniel Feehan has been Chief Executive Officer and President since February 2000 He served as the

Companys President and Chief Operating Officer from January 1990 until February 2000 except that he served as

Chairman and Co-Chief Executive Officer of Mr Payroll Corporation from February 1998 to February 1999 before

returning to the position of President and Chief Operating Officer of the Company Mr Feehan received Bachelor of

Business Administration degree in Accounting from Texas AM University

Thomas Bessant Jr has been the Companys Executive Vice President Chief Financial Officer since July

1998 He joined the Company in May 1993 as Vice President Finance and Treasurer and was elected Senior Vice

President Chief Financial Officer in July 1997 Prior to joining the Company Mr Bessant was Senior Manager in

the Corporate Finance Consulting Services Group of Arthur Andersen Co S.C from June 1989 to April 1993

Prior to that Mr Bessant was Vice President in the Corporate Banking Division of major money center bank where

he started his professional career in 1981 Mr Bessant holds Bachelor of Business Administration degree in

Accounting and Finance from Texas Tech University and Masters of Business Administration degree in Finance

from Vanderbilt University

Timothy Ho has been President E-Commerce Division since October 12008 Mr Ho joined Enova

Financial formerly known as CashNetUSA in January 2006 as Director of Process Development and he joined the

Company in September 2006 as Vice President of Business Development in conjunction with Cash Americas

acquisition of CashNetUSA Mr Ho served as Senior Vice President Strategic Development-E-Commerce Division

from February 2008 until October 2008 where he oversaw the divisions strategy marketing and analytics Prior to

joining Enova Financial Mr Ho worked in program management at GE Healthcare in Milwaukee Wisconsin He

received Bachelor of Science degree in Computer Science from the University of Illinois

Dennis Weese has been the President Retail Services Division since July 2008 He joined the Company as

Executive Vice President Chief Operating Officer Retail Services Division in September 2007 Prior to joining

the Company Mr Weese was Chief Operating Officer of On The Border Mexican Grill and Cantina restaurant

company within the Brinker International family of restaurants from July 2004 until September 2007 He also served in

number of Vice President and Director Level positions at Limited Brands Inc from May 2001 until July 2004 and

with YUM Brands Inc from September 1990 to May 2001 He is graduate of the United States Military Academy

at West Point and has earned Masters degree in Business Administration from Auburn University and Masters

degree in business management from the University of Central Texas

Curtis Linscott has been Executive Vice President General Counsel and Secretary since May 2006 He

was appointed Vice President General Counsel and Corporate Secretary in May 2005 Mr Linscott joined the

Company in 1995 serving as Associate General Counsel and Vice President Associate General Counsel Before

joining the Company he was in private law practice with Kelly Hart Hailman P.C for five years He received his

law degree from the University of Kansas School of Law in 1990 and an undergraduate degree in Marketing from

Kansas State University
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ITEM 1A RISK FACTORS

The Companys business and future results may be affected by number of risks and uncertainties that should

be considered carefully in evaluating the Company There may be additional risks and uncertainties to those listed

below that are not currently known to the Company or that management currently deems immaterial that may also

impair the Companys business operations The occurrence of one or more of the events listed below could have

significant adverse affect on the Companys business prospects financial condition results of operations and cash

flows

Risks Related to the Companys Business and Industry

Adverse changes in laws or regulations affecting the Companys short-term consumer loan services could

negatively impact the Companys operations

The Companys products and services are subject to extensive regulation and supervision under various

federal state local and foreign laws ordinances and regulations In addition as the Company develops new products

and services it will become subject to additional federal state local and foreign laws ordinances and regulations

Failure to comply with applicable laws and regulations could subject the Company to regulatory enforcement action

that could result in the assessment against the Company of civil monetary or other penalties The Company faces the

risk that restrictions or limitations resulting from the enactment change or interpretation of laws and regulations could

negatively affect the Companys business activities or effectively eliminate some of the Companys current loan

products

In particular consumer loans have come under increased regulatory scrutiny in the United States in recent

years that has resulted in increasingly restrictive regulations and legislation that makes offering such loans less

profitable or unattractive to the Company Regulations adopted by some states require that all borrowers of certain

short-term loan products be listed on database and limit the number of such loans borrower may have outstanding

Other regulations adversely impact the availability of the Companys consumer loan products to active duty military

personnel Legislative or regulatory activities may also limit the amount of interest and fees to levels that do not

permit the offering of consumer loans to be feasible or may limit the number of consumer loans that customers may
receive or have outstanding

Certain consumer advocacy groups and federal and state legislators have also asserted that laws and

regulations should be tightened so as to severely limit if not eliminate the availability of certain short-term products to

consumers despite the significant demand for it In particular both the executive and legislative branches of the

federal government have recently exhibited an increased interest in debating legislation that could further regulate

short-term consumer loan products The U.S Congress has debated and may in the future debate proposed legislation

that could among other things place cap on the effective annual percentage rate on consumer loan transactions

which could encompass both the Companys consumer loan and pawn businesses place cap on the dollar amount

of fees that may be charged for consumer loans ban rollovers payment of fee to extend the term of consumer

loan require the Company to offer an extended payment plan allow for minimal origination fees for advances limit

refinancings and the rates to be charged for refinancings and require short-term lenders to be bonded

In addition the United States Congress recently passed the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer

Protection Act of 2010 This legislation authorizes the creation of consumer financial protection bureau with broad

regulatory powers over consumer credit products such as those offered by the Company The Company cannot

currently predict whether the Bureau will impose additional regulations that could affect the credit products offered by

the Company However if the Bureau were to promulgate regulations that adversely impact the credit products

offered by the Company such regulations could have material adverse effect on the Companys business prospects

results of operations and financial condition

The Company follows legislative and regulatory developments in each state where it does business In

addition recent legislative changes that have been enacted in Arizona Colorado Illinois Maryland Montana and

Wisconsin impact the consumer loan products the Company has historically offered in those states Due to these
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legislative changes the Company has ceased offering consumer loans in the States of Arizona and Montana and the

Credit Services Organization program in Maryland In addition these changes have also altered the parameters upon

which the Company offers consumer loans to consumers in the other states mentioned above therefore reducing the

profitability and the volume of the consumer loans the Company offers to customers in these other states See Item

BusinessRecent DevelopmentsRecent Regulatory Developments for additional information regarding recent

developments in these states

The Company cannot currently assess the likelihood of any future unfavorable federal or state legislation or

regulations being proposed or enacted The Company is closely monitoring proposed legislation being discussed in

states such as Kentucky Mississippi Missouri Ohio and Texas among others There can be no assurance that

additional legislative or regulatory initiatives will not be enacted that could severely restrict prohibit or eliminate the

Companys ability to offer short-term loan product Any federal or state legislative or regulatory action that severely

restricts by imposing an annual percentage rate limit on consumer loan transactions or otherwise prohibits or places

restrictions on consumer loans and similar services if enacted could have material adverse impact on the

Companys business prospects results of operations and financial condition and could impair the Companys ability

to continue current operations

In addition to state and federal laws and regulations the Companys business is subject to various local rules

and regulations such as local zoning regulation and permit licensing Local jurisdictions efforts to restrict pawnshop

operations and short-term lending through the use of local zoning and permitting laws have been increasing Actions

taken in the future by local governing bodies to require special use permits for or impose other restrictions on

consumer locations or short-term lenders could have material adverse effect on the Companys business prospects

results of operations and financial condition and could impair the Companys ability to continue current operations

Media reports and public perception of consumer loans as being predatory or abusive could materially adversely

affect the Companys consumer loan business

In recent years consumer advocacy groups and some media reports have advocated governmental action to

prohibit or place severe restrictions on short-term consumer loans The consumer advocacy groups and media reports

generally focus on the cost to consumer for this type of loan which is alleged to be higher than the interest typically

charged by banks to consumers with better credit histories The consumer advocacy groups and media reports do not

discuss the lack of viable alternatives for the Companys customers borrowing needs or the comparatively higher cost

to the customer when alternatives are not available instead they characterize these short-term consumer loans as

predatory or abusive despite the large customer demand for these loans If the negative characterization of these types

of loans becomes increasingly accepted by consumers demand for the consumer loan products could significantly

decrease which could materially affect the Companys results of operations and financial condition Additionally if

the negative characterization of these types of loans is accepted by legislators and regulators the Company could

become subject to more restrictive laws and regulations that could materially adversely affect the Companys financial

condition and results of operations and could impair the Companys ability to continue current operations

The failure of third-parties who provide products services or support to the Company to maintain their

products services or support could disrupt Company operations or result in loss of revenue

The Companys consumer loan revenues depend in part on the willingness and ability of unaffiliated third-

party lenders to make loans to customers and with other third parties to provide services to facilitate lending and loan

underwriting in both the storefront and online lending consumer loan channels The loss of the relationship with any

of these third parties and an inability to replace them or the failure of these third parties to maintain quality and

consistency in their programs or services or to have the ability to provide their products and services could cause the

Company to lose customers and substantially decrease the revenues and earnings of the Companys consumer loan

business The Company makes other non-consumer loan products and services provided by various third-party

vendors available to its customers If third-party provider fails to provide its product or service does not maintain its

quality and consistency or fails to have the ability to provide their products and services the Company could lose

customers and related revenue from those products or services The Company also uses third parties to support and
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maintain certain of its communication systems and computerized point-of-sale and information systems The failure of

such third parties to fulfill their support and maintenance obligations could disrupt the Companys operations

The Companys operations in Mexico the United Kingdom Australia and Canada are subject to political or

regulatory changes or significant changes in the economic environment and other concerns

Significant regulatory or political changes in Mexico or changes in Mexicos economic environment could

restrict the ability of the Company to sustain or expand its pawn operations in Mexico which could materially

adversely affect the Companys business prospects results of operations and financial condition and could impair the

Companys ability to continue current operations in Mexico In Mexico restrictions and regulations affecting pawn
services including licensing restrictions disclosure requirements and limits on interest rates could be proposed from

time to time The Company also maintains business relationships with significant third party service providers of labor

and technology services The failure of these or other key service providers to fulfill their obligations as result of

regulatory political economic or other factors could disrupt the Companys operations in Mexico Mexico is also

subject to other potential risks and uncertainties that are beyond the Companys control such as violence social unrest
enforcement of property rights and public safety and security that could restrict or eliminate the Companys ability to

operate some or all of its locations in Mexico or significantly reduce customer traffic or demand

In addition the Company offers consumer loans either directly or through an independent third-party lender

over the internet to customers in Australia Canada and the United Kingdom If political regulatory or economic

conditions deteriorate in any of these countries the Companys ability to continue making consumer loans in such

countries could be limited and could have material adverse effect on the Companys foreign operations

Current and future litigation or regulatory proceedings could have material adverse effect on the Companys
business prospects results of operations and financial condition

The Company is currently subject to lawsuits that could cause it to incur substantial expenditures and generate
adverse publicity The Company is also likely to be subject to further litigation in the future The consequences of an

adverse ruling in any current or future litigation could cause the Company to have to refund fees and/or interest

collected refund the principal amount of advances pay treble or other multiple damages pay monetary penalties

and/or modify or terminate the Companys operations in particular states Defense of any lawsuit even if successful
could require substantial time and attention of the Companys management and could require the expenditure of

significant amounts for legal fees and other related costs Settlement of lawsuits may also result in significant

payments and modifications to the Companys operations The Company is also subject to regulatory proceedings and

the Company could suffer losses from interpretations of state laws in those regulatory proceedings even if it is not

party to those proceedings Any of these events could have material adverse effect on the Companys business

prospects results of operations and financial condition and could impair the Companys ability to continue current

operations

decreased demandfor the Companys products and specialty financial services and failure of the Company to

adapt to such decrease could adversely affect results of operations and financial condition

Although the Companys products and services are staple of its customer base the demand for particular

product or service may decrease due to variety of factors such as regulatory restrictions that reduce customer access

to particular products the availability of competing products or changes in customers financial conditions Should the

Company fail to adapt to significant change in its customers demand for or access to its products the Companys
revenues could decrease significantly Even if the Company does make adaptations or introduce new products to

fulfill customer demand customers may resist or may reject products whose adaptations make them less attractive or

less available In any event the effect of any product change on the results of the Companys business may not be fully
ascertainable until the change has been in effect for some time In particular the Company has changed and will

continue to change some of the consumer loan operations of the Company and the products it offers

The failure to successfully integrate newly acquired businesses into the Companys operations could negatively

impact the Companys performance
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The Company made significant acquisitions in 2010 involving 39-store chain of pawn lending locations that

operate in Washington and Arizona under the names Maxit and Pawn X-Change and in 2008 involving new

product line and business model as well as significant entry into foreign market Mexico The Company has

historically grown through strategic acquisitions and key component of the Companys future strategy is to continue

to pursue attractive acquisition opportunities The success of recent and future acquisitions is and will be dependent

upon the Company effectively integrating the management operations and technology of acquired businesses into the

Companys existing management operations and technology platforms The failure to successfully integrate acquired

businesses into the Companys organization could materially adversely affect the Companys business prospects

results of operations and financial condition In addition any acquisition has the risk that the Company may not

realize return on the acquisition or the Companys investment

If the Companys allowance for losses and accruals for losses on third-party lender-owned consumer loans are not

adequate to absorb losses the Companys results of operations and financial condition may be adversely affected

As more fully described under Item Financial Statements and Supplementary Data Note the

Company utilizes variety of underwriting criteria monitors the performance of its consumer loan portfolios and

maintains either an allowance or accrual for losses on consumer loans including fees and interest at level estimated

to be adequate to absorb credit losses inherent in the receivables portfolio and expected losses from CSO guarantees

The allowance deducted from the carrying value of consumer loans was $38.9 million at December 31 2010 and the

accrual for losses on third-party lender-owned consumer loans was $2.8 million at December 31 2010 These reserves

are estimates and if actual loan losses are materially greater than the Companys reserves the Companys results of

operations and financial condition could be adversely affected

sustained deterioration in the economy could reduce demand for the Companys products and services and result

in reduced earnings

sustained deterioration in the economy could cause deterioration in the performance of the Companys pawn

loan or consumer loan portfolios and in consumer demand for pre-owned merchandise such as the merchandise sold in

the Companys pawnshops An economic slowdown could result in decreased number of consumer loans being

made to customers due to higher unemployment or an increase in loan defaults in the Companys consumer loan

products During an economic slowdown the Company could be required to tighten its underwriting standards which

would likely reduce consumer loan balances and could face more difficulty in collecting defaulted consumer loans

which could lead to an increase in loan losses While the credit risk for much of the Companys pawn lending is

mitigated by the collateralized nature of pawn lending sustained deterioration in the economy could reduce the

demand and resale value of pre-owned merchandise and reduce the amount that the Company could effectively lend on

an item of collateral Such reductions could adversely affect pawn loan balances pawn loan redemption rates

inventory balances inventory mixes and gross profit margins

The Company is subject to impairment risk

At December 31 2010 the Company had goodwill totaling $543.3 million consisting of $333.0 million

related to the retail services segment and $210.3 million related to the e-commerce segment on its consolidated

balance sheets all of which represent assets capitalized in connection with the Companys acquisitions and business

combinations In addition at December 31 2010 the Company had intangible assets net of accumulated

amortization of $31.2 million consisting of $30.1 million related to its retail services segment and $1.1 million related

to the e-commerce segment Accounting for intangible assets requires significant management estimates and

judgment Events may occur in the future and the Company may not realize the value of these intangible assets

Management performs periodic reviews of the carrying values of the intangible assets to determine whether events and

circumstances indicate that an impairment in value may have occurred variety of factors could cause the carrying

value of an intangible asset to become impaired Should review indicate impairment write-down of the carrying

value of the intangible asset would occur resulting in non-cash charge which would adversely affect the Companys

results of operations and could also lead to the Companys inability to comply with certain covenants in the

Companys financing documents which could cause default under those agreements
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The Company may be unable to protect its proprietary technology or keep up with that of its competitors

The success of the Companys business particularly its online lending business depends to significant

degree upon the protection of its software and other proprietary intellectual property rights The Company may be

unable to deter misappropriation of its proprietary information detect unauthorized use or take appropriate steps to

enforce its intellectual property rights In addition competitors could without violating the Companys proprietary

rights develop technologies that are as good as or better than its technology The Companys failure to protect its

software and other proprietary intellectual property rights or to develop technologies that are as good as its

competitors could put the Company at disadvantage to its competitors Any such failures could have material

adverse effect on the Companys business

Some of the Companys debt agreements contain financial covenants and other restrictions that may limit its ability

to operate its business

Some of the Companys debt agreements contain various restrictive covenants compliance with which is

essential to continued credit availability These restrictive covenants among other things restrict the Companys
ability to

incur additional debt

incur or permit certain liens to exist

make certain investments

merge or consolidate with or convey transfer lease or dispose of all of its assets to another company
make certain dispositions

make certain payments including dividend payments and

engage in certain transactions with affiliates

Some of the Companys debt agreements also require the Company to maintain certain financial ratios The

covenants and restrictions contained in the debt agreements could limit the Companys ability to fund its business

make capital expenditures and make acquisitions or other investments in the future Any failure to comply with any of

these financial and other affirmative and negative covenants would constitute an event of default under the debt

agreements entitling the lenders to among other things terminate future credit availability under the agreement

and/or increase the interest rate on outstanding debt and/or accelerate the maturity of outstanding obligations under

that agreement Any such default could materially adversely affect the Companys business prospects results of

operations and financial condition and could impair the Companys ability to continue current operations

The Companys foreign operations subject the Company to foreign exchange risk

The Company is subject to the risk of unexpected changes in foreign currency exchange rates by virtue of its

loans to residents of Australia Canada and the United Kingdom and its operations in Mexico The Companys results

of operations and certain of its intercompany balances associated with the Companys Australia Canada United

Kingdom and Mexico loans are denominated in their respective currencies and are as result exposed to foreign

exchange rate fluctuations Upon consolidation as exchange rates vary net sales and other operating results may differ

materially from expectations and the Company may record significant gains or losses on the remeasurement of

intercompany balances

The Companys earnings and financial position are subject to changes in the value of gold significant or sudden
decline in the price of gold could materially affect the Companys earnings

significant portion of the Companys pawn loans are secured by gold jewelry The Companys pawn service

charges sales proceeds and ability to dispose of excess jewelry inventory at an acceptable margin depend on the value

of gold significant decline in gold prices could result in decreases in merchandise sales margins in inventory

valuations in the value of collateral securing outstanding pawn loans and in the balance of pawn loans secured by
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gold jewelry Any such change in the value of gold could materially adversely affect the Companys business

prospects results of operations and financial condition

Changes in the Companys financial condition or potential disruption in the capital markets could reduce

available capital

In the past the Company has accessed the debt capital markets to refinance existing debt obligations and to

obtain capital to finance growth Efficient access to these markets is critical to the Companys ongoing financial

success however the Companys future access to the debt capital markets could become restricted due to variety of

factors including deterioration of the Companys earnings cash flows balance sheet quality or overall business or

industry prospects disruption or deterioration in the state of the capital markets or negative bias toward the

Companys industry by market participants Disruptions and volatility in the capital markets may cause banks and

other credit providers to restrict availability of new credit facilities and require higher pricing upon renewal of existing

credit facilities The Companys ability to obtain additional financing in the future will depend in part upon prevailing

capital market conditions and potential disruption in the capital markets may adversely affect the Companys efforts

to arrange additional financing on terms that are satisfactory to the Company If adequate funds are not available or

are not available on acceptable terms the Company may not be able to make future investments take advantage of

acquisitions or other opportunities or respond to competitive challenges and this in turn could adversely affect the

Companys ability to advance its strategic plans Additionally if the capital and credit markets experience volatility

and the availability of funds is limited third parties with whom the Company does business may incur increased costs

or business disruption and this could adversely affect the Companys business relationships with such third parties

Failure to satisfy the Companys debt obligations could have material adverse effect on the Companys business

As of December 31 2010 the Company had $456.7 million total debt outstanding including the Companys
credit facilities senior unsecured notes and 2009 Convertible Notes as more fully described under Item Financial

Statements and Supplementary Data Note 10 If the Company is unable to generate sufficient cash flow or

otherwise obtain funds necessary to make required payments on these debt obligations or if it is in breach of the

covenants contained in the debt agreements it would default under the terms of the applicable agreement or indenture

Any such default could result in an acceleration of the repayment obligations to such lenders as well as the lenders

under any of its other debt agreements under applicable cross default provisions Any such default could materially

adversely affect the Companys business prospects results of operations and financial condition and could impair the

Companys ability to continue current operations

The Companys reported results could be adversely affected by the implementation of new or changes in the

interpretation of existing accounting principles or financial reporting requirements

The Company prepares its financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in

the United States GAAP and GAAP and its interpretations are subject to change over time If new rules or

interpretations of existing rules require the Company to change its financial reporting including the proposed lease

accounting changes and the adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards in the United States the

Companys results of operations and financial condition could be materially adversely affected and the Company
could be required to restate historical financial reporting

The Company may incur property casualty or other losses not covered by insurance

The Company maintains program of insurance coverage for various types of property casualty and other

risks The types and amounts of insurance that the Company obtains vary from time to time depending on availability

cost and managements decisions with respect to risk retention The policies are subject to deductibles and exclusions

that result in the Companys retention of level of risk on self-insurance basis Losses not covered by insurance

could be substantial and may increase the Companys expenses which could harm the Companys results of operations

and financial condition
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The Companys business depends on the uninterrupted operation of the Companys facilities systems and business

functions including its information technology and other business systems

The Companys business particularly its online lending business depends highly upon its employees ability

to perform in an efficient and uninterrupted fashion necessary business functions such as internet support call

centers and processing and making consumer loans Additionally the Companys storefront operations depend on the

efficiency and reliability of the Companys point-of-sale system shut-down of or inability to access the facilities in

which the Companys internet operations storefront point-of-sale system and other technology infrastructure are

based such as power outage failure of one or more of its information technology telecommunications or other

systems or sustained or repeated disruptions of such systems could significantly impair its ability to perform such

functions on timely basis and could result in deterioration of the Companys ability to write and process internet

consumer loans perform efficient storefront lending and merchandise disposition activities provide customer service

perform collections activities or perform other necessary business functions Any such interruption could materially

adversely affect the Companys business prospects results of operations and financial condition

security breach of the Companys computer systems could also interrupt or damage its operations or harm

its reputation In addition the Company could be subject to liability if confidential customer information is

misappropriated from its computer systems Despite the implementation of significant security measures these

systems may still be vulnerable to physical break-ins computer viruses programming errors attacks by third parties or

similar disruptive problems Any compromise of security could deter people from entering into transactions that

involve transmitting confidential information to the Companys systems which could have material adverse effect on

the Companys business

Increased competition from banks savings and loans other short-term consumer lenders and other entities

offering similarfinancial services as well as retail businesses that offer products and services offered by the

Company could adversely affect the Companys results of operations

The Company has many competitors to its core lending and merchandise disposition operations Its principal

competitors are other pawnshops consumer loan companies credit service organizations online lenders consumer

finance companies and other financial institutions that serve the Companys primary customer base Many other

financial institutions or other businesses that do not now offer products or services directed toward the Companys

traditional customer base many of whom may be much larger than the Company could begin doing so Significant

increases in the number and size of competitors for the Companys business could result in decrease in the number of

consumer loans or pawn loans that the Company writes resulting in lower levels of revenues and earnings in these

categories Furthermore the Company has many competitors to its retail operations such as retailers of new

merchandise retailers of pre-owned merchandise other pawnshops thrift shops internet retailers and internet auction

sites Increased competition or aggressive marketing and pricing practices by these competitors could result in

decreased revenues margins and turnover rates in the Companys retail operations

The Companys growth is subject to external factors and other circumstances over which the Company has limited

control or that are beyond the Companys control These factors and circumstances could adversely affect the

Companys ability to grow through the opening and acquisition of new operating units

The Companys expansion strategy includes acquiring existing stores and opening new ones The success of

this strategy is subject to numerous external factors such as the availability of attractive acquisition candidates the

availability of sites with acceptable restrictions and suitable terms the Companys ability to attract train and retain

qualified store management personnel the ability to access capital the ability to obtain required government permits

and licenses the prevailing laws and regulatory environment of each state or jurisdiction in which the Company

operates or seeks to operate which are subject to change at any time the degree of competition in new markets and its

effect on the Companys ability to attract new customers and the ability to adapt the Companys infrastructure and

systems to accommodate its growth Some of these factors are beyond the Companys control The failure to execute

this expansion strategy would adversely affect the Companys ability to expand its business and could materially

adversely affect its business prospects results of operations and financial condition
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Adverse real estate market fluctuations could affect the Companys profits

The Company leases most of its locations significant rise in real estate prices or real property taxes could

result in an increase in store lease costs as the Company opens new locations and renews leases for existing locations

Other risk factors are discussed under Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk

Risks Related to the Companys Common Stock

The price of the Companys common stock has been volatile and could continue to fluctuate substantially

The Companys common stock is traded on the New York Stock Exchange The market price of the

Companys common stock has been volatile and could fluctuate substantially based on variety of factors including

the following

variations in results of operations

legislative or regulatory changes and in particular legislative or regulatory changes affecting the

Companys consumer loan operations

fluctuations in commodity prices

general trends in the industry

market conditions and

analysts estimates and other events in the consumer finance industry

The market price for the Companys common stock has varied between high of $42.35 on April 23 2010 and

low of $30.00 on August 20 2010 in the twelve-month period ended December 31 2010 The Companys stock price

is likely to continue to be volatile and subject to significant price and volume fluctuations in response to market and

other factors including the other factors discussed in Risks Related to the Companys Business and Industry

variations in the Companys quarterly operating results from managements expectations or those of securities analysts

or investors downward revisions in securities analysts estimates and announcements by the Company or its

competitors of significant acquisitions strategic partnerships joint ventures or capital commitments

In addition the stock market in general has recently experienced significant volatility that often has been

unrelated to the operating performance of companies whose shares are traded These market fluctuations could

adversely affect the trading price of the Companys common stock regardless of the Companys actual operating

performance

Future issuances of additional shares of the Companys common stock could cause dilution of ownership interests

and adversely affect the Companys stock price

The Company may in the future issue its previously authorized and unissued shares of common stock

including the potential issuance of shares of common stock upon conversion of the 2009 Convertible Notes as more

fully described under Item Financial Statements and Supplementary DataNote 10 resulting in the dilution of

the ownership interests of the Companys shareholders The Company is currently authorized to issue up to 80000000
shares of common stock par value $0.10 per share and as of February 16 2011 the Company had 29592871 shares

of common stock issued and outstanding The potential issuance of additional shares of common stock may create

downward pressure on the trading price of the Companys common stock The Company may also issue additional

shares of its common stock or other securities that are convertible into or exercisable for common stock for capital

raising or other business purposes Future sales of substantial amounts of common stock or the perception that sales

could occur could have material adverse effect on the price of the Companys common stock
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ITEM lB UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS

None

ITEM PROPERTIES

As of December 31 2010 the Company owned the real estate and buildings for 11 of its retail services

locations The Companys headquarters which the Company also owns are located in nine-story office building

adjacent to downtown Fort Worth Texas In addition the Company has other corporate locations in Fort Worth

Texas and Cincinnati Ohio which are used for both its retail services and e-commerce segment Corporate locations in

Chicago and Gurnee Illinois and Irvine California are used in the Companys e-commerce segment and corporate

location in Mexico City Mexico is used in its retail services segment These properties and substantially all of the

Companys retail services locations are leased under non-cancelable operating leases with initial lease periods of one

to 20 or more years

In the table below as of December 31 2010 the retail services locations column includes the number of

domestic and foreign Company-owned retail services locations excluding six Mr Payroll check cashing locations that

the Company also owns and operates in Texas and the e-commerce colunm includes the states in the United States

and other foreign countries where the Companys e-commerce segment operates

Retail Service

Locations E-Commerce

United States

Alabama

Alaska

Arizona 21

California 23

Colorado

Delaware

Florida 72

Georgia 17

Hawaii

Idaho

Illinois 16

Indiana 38

Kansas

Kentucky 22

Louisiana 23

Maine

Maryland

Michigan 11

Minnesota

Mississippi

Missouri 17

Nevada 28

New Mexico

North Carolina 10

North Dakota

Ohio 120

Oklahoma 15

Oregon

Rhode Island

South Carolina

South Dakota

Tennessee 22

Texas 248

Utah

Washington 34
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Wisconsin

Wyoming

Total U.S 770

Number of U.S states 22 32

United Kingdom

Australia

Canada

Mexico 180

Total Foreign 180

Number of Foreign Countries

Total Company 950 35

The Company considers its equipment furniture and fixtures and owned buildings to be in good condition

The Company has its own construction supervisors who engage local contractors to selectively remodel and upgrade

its retail services locations throughout the year

The Companys leases typically require the Company to pay all maintenance costs insurance costs and

property taxes For additional information concerning the Companys leases see Item Financial Statements and

Supplementary Data Note 12

ITEM LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

On August 2004 James Strong filed purported class action lawsuit in the State Court of Cobb County

Georgia against Georgia Cash America Inc Cash America International Inc together with Georgia Cash America

Inc Cash America Daniel Feehan and several unnamed officers directors owners and stakeholders of Cash

America The lawsuit alleges many different causes of action among the most significant of which is that Cash

America made illegal short-term loans in Georgia in violation of Georgias usury law the Georgia Industrial Loan Act

and Georgias Racketeer Influenced and Corrupt Organizations Act Community State Bank CSBfor some time

made loans to Georgia residents through Cash Americas Georgia operating locations The complaint in this lawsuit

claims that Cash America was the true lender with respect to the loans made to Georgia borrowers and that CSBs
involvement in the process is mere subterfuge Based on this claim the suit alleges that Cash America was the de
facto lender and was illegally operating in Georgia The complaint seeks unspecified compensatory damages

attorneys fees punitive damages and the trebling of any compensatory damages In November 2009 the trial court

certified the case as class action lawsuit and Cash America appealed the certification In October 2010 the appellate

court affirmed the trial courts grant of class certification and Cash America further appealed the class certification

ruling to the Georgia Supreme Court where decision is still pending Cash America believes that the Plaintiffs

claims in this suit are without merit and is vigorously defending this lawsuit

Cash America and CSB also commenced federal lawsuit on September 2004 in the U.S District Court for

the Northern District of Georgia seeking to compel Mr Strong to arbitrate his claims against Cash America and CSB
The U.S District Court dismissed the federal action for lack of subject matter jurisdiction and Cash America and CSB

appealed the dismissal of their complaint to the U.S Court of Appeals for the 11th Circuit The 11th Circuit issued

panel decision in April 2007 reversing the district courts dismissal of the action and remanding the action to the

district court for determination of the issue of the enforceability of the parties arbitration agreements Plaintiff

requested the ll Circuit to review this decision en bane and this request was granted The en bane rehearing took

place in February 2008 and at the request of the 11th1 Circuit panel the parties provided additional briefing in the

summer of 2009 following ruling by the United States Supreme Court that federal courts can compel arbitration of

state court action in certain instances The parties are awaiting the 11th Circuit courts decision The Strong litigation

is still at an early stage and neither the likelihood of an unfavorable outcome nor the ultimate liability if any with

respect to this litigation can be determined at this time

On July 26 2008 the Pennsylvania Department of Banking issued notice announcing change in policy

effective February 2009 The notice concluded that out-of-state lenders such as the Company were lending in
Pennsylvania Accordingly the notice purported to subject such lenders to the licensing requirements of the
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Pennsylvania Consumer Discount Company Act the CDCA which sets the maximum permissible interest at

level well below the interest rate the Company charges on its online consumer loans On January 2009 the

Company brought suit against the Pennsylvania Department of Banking in the Pennsylvania Commonwealth Court

arguing that the notice was invalid because it was adopted in violation of applicable procedural requirements and

because it conflicted with the plain language of the CDCA As part of these proceedings the Pennsylvania

Department of Banking filed counterclaim against the Company seeking declaratory judgment that the Companys
internet lending activities to Pennsylvania consumers are not authorized by Pennsylvania law however the

Pennsylvania Department of Banking represented that it had no intent to pursue retroactive financial remedy

against the Company or any similarly situated lender for loans made prior to the date of the decision by the

Commonwealth Court On July 10 2009 the Commonwealth Court issued decision in favor of the Pennsylvania

Department of Banking As result of the Commonwealth Courts initial decision the Company ceased offering

consumer loans in Pennsylvania in July 2009 On July 15 2009 the Company filed an appeal of this decision with the

Pennsylvania Supreme Court and on October 19 2010 the Pennsylvania Supreme Court upheld the Commonwealth

Courts decision in favor of the Pennsylvania Department of Banking

On March 2009 Peter Alfeche filed purported class action lawsuit in the United States District Court for

the Eastern District of Pennsylvania against Cash America International Inc Cash America Net of Nevada LLC

CashNet Nevada Cash America Net of Pennsylvania LLC and Cash America of PA LLC d/b/a

CashNetUSA.com collectively CashNetUSA The lawsuit alleges among other things that CashNetUSAs online

consumer loan activities in Pennsylvania were illegal and not in accordance with the Pennsylvania Loan Interest

Protection Law or the licensing requirements of the CDCA The lawsuit also seeks declaratory judgment that several

of CashNetUSA contractual provisions including choice of law and arbitration provisions are not authorized by

Pennsylvania law The complaint seeks unspecified compensatory damages attorneys fees and the trebling of any

compensatory damages CashNetUSA filed motion to enforce the arbitration provision located in the agreements

governing the lending activities and the Court has not yet ruled on this motion The Alfeche litigation is still at an

early stage and neither the likelihood of an unfavorable outcome nor the ultimate liability if any with respect to this

litigation can be determined at this time CashNetUSA believes that the Plaintiffs claims in this suit are without merit

and will vigorously defend this lawsuit

On April 21 2009 Yulon Clerk filed purported class action lawsuit in the Court of Common Pleas of

Philadelphia County Pennsylvania against CashNet Nevada and several other unrelated third-party lenders The

lawsuit alleges among other things that the defendants lending activities in Pennsylvania including CashNet

Nevadas online consumer loan lending activities in Pennsylvania were illegal and in violation of various

Pennsylvania laws including the Loan Interest Protection Law the CDCA and the Unfair Trade Practices and

Consumer Protection Laws The complaint seeks payment of potential fines unspecified damages attorneys fees and

the trebling of certain damages The defendants removed the case to the United States District Court for the Eastern

District of Pennsylvania where the lawsuit now resides The case was subsequently reassigned to the same judge

presiding in the Alfeche litigation In August 2009 the Court severed the claims against the other defendants

originally named in the litigation CashNet Nevada filed motion with the federal court to enforce the arbitration

provision located in the agreements governing the lending activities and the Court has not yet ruled on this motion

The Clerk litigation is still at an early stage and neither the likelihood of an unfavorable outcome nor the ultimate

liability if any with respect to this litigation can be determined at this time CashNet Nevada believes that the

Plaintiffs claims in this suit are without merit and will vigorously defend this lawsuit

The Company is also defendant in certain routine litigation matters encountered in the ordinary course of its

business Certain of these matters are covered to an extent by insurance In the opinion of management the resolution

of these matters will not have material adverse effect on the Companys financial position results of operations or

liquidity
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ITEM Removed and Reserved

PART II

ITEM MARKET FOR REGISTRANTS COMMON EQUITY RELATED SHAREHOLDER MATTERS
AND ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

Market for Registrants Common Equity

The New York Stock Exchange is the principal exchange on which the Companys common stock par value

$0.10 per share is traded under the symbol CSH There were 572 shareholders of record not including individual

participants in security listings as of February 10 2011 The high and low sales prices of common stock as quoted on

the New York Stock Exchange and cash dividend declared per share during 2010 and 2009 were as follows

First Second Third Fourth

Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter

2010

High 40.94 42.35 36.42 38.25

Low 34.47 34.06 30.00 33.44

Cash dividend declared per share 0.035 0.035 0.035 0.035

2009

High 29.49 25.08 30.74 35.38

Low 11.60 15.36 21.54 29.45

Cash dividend declared per share 0.035 0.035 0.035 0.035

The Company expects that comparable cash dividends will continue to be paid in the future

28



Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities

The following table provides the information with respect to purchases made by the Company of shares of its

common stock during each of the months in 2010

Total Number of Maximum Number

Total Number Average Shares Purchased as of Shares that May
of Shares Price Paid Part of Publicly Yet Be Purchased

Period Purchased Sold Per Share Announced Plan Under the Plan

January ltoJanuary3l 1493 $36.19 860524

February ito February 28 13241 $37.59 860524

March to March 31 47863 $39.65 40000 820524

April ito April 30 347 $38.15 820524

May ltoMay3i 155129 $36.03 155100 665424

June to June 30 665424

July ito July31 100085 $34.98 100000 565424

August to August 31 90445 $32.25 90000 475424

September ito September 30 966 $33.34 475424

October to October 31 380 $34.89 475424

November to November 30 33 $36.23 475424

December ito December31 475.424

Total 409982 $35.41 385100

Includes shares purchased on the open market relating to compensation deferred by director under the Cash America

International Inc 2004 Long-Term Incentive Plan as amended and dividends reinvested in shares of the Companys common

stock in the Companys Non-Qualified Deferred Compensation Plan of 286 29 31 347 29 417 380 and 33 shares for the months

of January February March April May August October and November respectively and shares withheld from employees as

partial tax payments for shares issued under stock-based compensation plans of 1207 13212 7832 85 28 and 966 shares for the

months of January February March July August and September respectively

On October 24 2007 the Board of Directors authorized the Companys repurchase of up to total of 1500000 shares of its

common stock the 2007 Authorization On January 26 2011 the Board of Directors cancelled the 2007 Authorization and

approved new authorization to repurchase up to total of 2500000 shares of the Companys common stock
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ITEM SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

Five-Year Summary of Selected Consolidated Financial Data

dollars in thousands except per share data

Unaudited

Year Ended December 31

2010 2009 2008 2007 2006

Statement of Income Data

Total revenue 1293339 1120390 1030794 929394 694514

Income from operations 207132 175652 148706 133509 104019

Income before income taxesb 184513 154716 132803 124765 96168

Net income attributable to Cash America

International Inc 115538 96678 81140 79346 60940

Net income per share

Basic 3.90 3.26 2.77 2.68 2.05

Diluted 3.67 3.17 2.70 2.61 2.00

Dividends declared per share 0.14 0.14 0.14 0.14 0.10

Weighted average shares

Basic 29640 29639 29327 29643 29676

Diluted 31521 30503 30092 30349 30532

Balance Sheet Data at End of Year

Pawn loans 218408 188312 168747 137319 127384

Consumer loans net 139377 108789 83850 88148 79975

Merchandise held for disposition net 124399 113824 109493 98134 87060

Working capital 491298 414450 313834 302275 259813

Total assets 1427186 1269655 1186510 904644 776244

Long-term debt 456704 429183 438154 288777 219749

Total equity 802731 683199 579735 496602 440728

Ratio Data at End of Year

Current ratio 4.8 4.1 3.1 3.8 3.2

Debt to equity ratio 56.9 62.8 75.6 58.2 49.9

See Item Financial Statements and Supplementary Data Note for discussion of the Companys acquisitions in 2006

2008 and 2010

These amounts include $6.3 million and $2.2 million before provision for income taxes related to the gain on the sale of

foreign notes in 2007 and the gain from the early termination of lease contract in 2006 respectively
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ITEM MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS
OF OPERATIONS

GENERAL

Cash America International Inc the Company provides specialty financial services to individuals through

retail services locations and through electronic distribution platforms known as c-commerce activities These services

include secured non-recourse loans commonly referred to as pawn loans and unsecured consumer loans

Pawn loans are short-term generally 30 to 90 days made on the pledge of tangible personal property Pawn

loan fees and service charges revenue are generated from the Companys pawn loan portfolio related activity of the

pawn lending operations is the disposition of collateral from unredeemed pawn loans and the liquidation of smaller

volume of merchandise purchased directly from third-parties or from customers

The Companys consumer loan portfolio includes short-term single payment loans longer-term multi-payment

installment loans credit services and participation interests purchased from third parties in the micro line of credit or

MLOC services channel Consumer loans provide customers with cash typically in exchange for promissory note

or other repayment agreement supported in most cases by that customers personal check or authorization to debit

that customers account via an electronic transaction for the aggregate amount of the payment due Through the Credit

Services Organization program the CSO program the Company provides third-party lenders consumer loan

product in some markets by acting as credit services organization on behalf of consumers in accordance with

applicable state laws These include credit services loans arranged with independent third-party lenders assistance in

the preparation of loan applications and loan documents and acceptance of loan payments The Company also

guarantees the customers payment obligations in the event of default if the customer is approved for and accepts the

loan customer who obtains loan through the CSO program pays the Company fee for these credit services

CSO fees Although consumer loan transactions may take the form of loans deferred check deposit transactions

credit services transactions or the processing of and the participation in receivables originated by third-party

lenders MLOC product the transactions are referred to throughout this discussion as consumer loans

During the second quarter of 2010 the Company renamed its Internet Services Division as the E-Commerce

Division and realigned its operating segments into two reportable segments retail services and c-commerce The retail

services segment includes all of the operations of the Companys Retail Services Division which is composed of both

domestic and foreign storefront locations that offer some or all of the following services pawn lending consumer

loans check cashing and other ancillary services such as money orders wire transfers and pre-paid debit cards Most

of these ancillary services are provided through third-party vendors The c-commerce segment includes the

operations of the Companys E-Commerce Division which is composed of the Companys domestic and foreign

online channel and includes the Companys internet lending activities as well as online gold buying activities and

other ancillary services and the Companys MLOC services channel The segment realignment was in response to

number of changing factors within the Companys business First the Companys business strategy now emphasizes

the offering of broad
array

of products such as pawn loans gold buying and consumer loans in most retail services

locations such that the previously reported delineation of pawn and consumer loan-centric locations became obsolete

Second the Companys management performance assessment allocation of resources and operating decisions

migrated to two segment structure with one Division President overseeing retail services activities and another

Division President overseeing c-commerce activities Third the Companys c-commerce products have expanded and

now include activities such as MLOC services and online gold buying Financial information for prior years reflects

the current segment structure
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Retail Services Segment

Pawn lending only

Consumer lending only

Other

Total retail services

567

124

88

122

567 584

180 304 66

88 96

122 126

872

584

176 242

96

126

176 L048

2010 2009 2008

Domestic Foreign Total

The following table sets forth the number of domestic and foreign Company-owned and franchised locations

in the Companys retail services segment offering pawn lending consumer lending and other services as of December

31 2010 2009 and 2008

As of December 31

Domestic Foreign Total Domestic Foreign Total
_________________________________

Retail services locations offering

Both pawn and consumer

lending 431 431

70 112 182

248 248

___________________________________________________________________________
133 133

901 180 1081 882 112 994

Includes locations that operate under the names Cash America Pawn SuperPawn Cash America Payday Advance
Cashland Maxit Pawn X-Change and Mr Payroll Maxit and Pawn X-Change were acquired in 2010

Includes locations that operate in 28 states in the United States

Includes locations that operate in central and southern Mexico under the name Prenda FÆcil of which the Company is

majority owner

Includes locations that operate in 21 jurisdictions in Mexico

As of December 31 2010 2009 and 2008 includes 425 434 and 431 locations respectively that primarily engage in pawn

lending activities of which nine nine and 15 respectively are unconsolidated franchised pawn lending locations and 142

150 and zero locations respectively that primarily engage in consumer loan activities

As of December 31 2010 2009 and 2008 includes six six and five consolidated Company-owned check cashing locations

respectively and 116 120 and 128 unconsolidated franchised locations respectively

E-Commerce Segment

As of December 31 2010 the Companys e-commerce segment consisted of

consumer loans offered over the internet to customers

in 32 states in the United States at http//www.cashnetusa.com

in the United Kingdom at http//www.quickquid.co.uk

in Australia at http//www.dollarsdirect.com.au and

in Canada at http//www.dollarsdirect.ca

the MLOC services channel which processed MLOC advances on behalf of third-party lender during most

of 2010 and had participation interest in MLOC receivables that were outstanding in all 50 states and four

other U.S jurisdictions during the year ended December 31 2010

The MLOC services channel has most recently generated its earnings through loan processing services the

Company provided for MetaBank related to the iAdvance MLOC product MetaBank made available on certain stored

value debit cards the bank issues as well as from fees generated from participation interests the Company acquired in

the receivables originated by MetaBank in connection with the iAdvance program MetaBank terminated its iAdvance

program as of October 13 2010 The Company intends to continue pursuing the development of new MLOC
opportunities during 2011
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Managements Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations is based on the

Companys consolidated financial statements which have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted

accounting principles in the United States GAAP The preparation of these financial statements requires

management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and

disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the dates of the consolidated financial statements and the reported

amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting periods On an on-going basis management evaluates its

estimates and judgments including those related to revenue recognition merchandise held for disposition allowance

for losses on consumer loans long-lived and intangible assets income taxes contingencies and litigation

Management bases its estimates on historical experience empirical data and on various other assumptions that are

believed to be reasonable under the circumstances the results of which form the basis for making judgments about the

carrying values of assets and liabilities Actual results may differ from these estimates under different assumptions or

conditions The development and selection of the critical accounting policies and the related disclosures below have

been reviewed with the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company

Management believes the following critical accounting policies affect its more significant judgments and

estimates used in the preparation of its consolidated financial statements

Pawn loan fees and service charges revenue recognition The Company accrues pawn loan fees and service charges

revenue only on those pawn loans that the Company deems collectible based on historical loan redemption statistics

Pawn loans written during each calendar month are aggregated and tracked for performance The gathering of this

empirical data allows the Company to analyze the characteristics of its outstanding pawn loan portfolio and estimate

the probability of collection of pawn loan fees and service charges If the future actual performance of the loan

portfolio differs significantly positively or negatively from expectations revenue for the next reporting period would

be likewise affected

Due to the short-term nature of pawn loans the Company can quickly identify performance trends For 2010

$251.6 million or 99.3% of recorded pawn loan fees and service charges represented cash collected from customers

and the remaining $1.7 million or 0.7% represented an increase in the pawn loan fees and service charges receivable

during the year At the end of the current year and based on the revenue recognition method described above the

Company had accrued $41.2 million of pawn loan fees and service charges receivable Assuming the year-end accrual

of pawn loan fees and service charges revenue was overestimated or underestimated by 10% pawn loan fees and

service charges revenue would decrease or increase by $4.1 million in 2010 and net income attributable to the

Company would decrease or increase by $2.6 million net of taxes Some or all of the decrease would potentially be

mitigated through the profit on the disposition of the related forfeited loan collateral Any increase would be realized

as additional service charge revenue

Merchandise held for disposition in the Companys domestic operations merchandise held for disposition consists

primarily of forfeited collateral from pawn loans not repaid and merchandise that is purchased directly from third-

parties or from customers The canying value of the forfeited collateral and other merchandise held for disposition is

stated at the lower of cost lower of cash amount loaned or market value or market With respect to the Companys

foreign pawn operations collateral underlying unredeemed pawn loans is not owned by the Company therefore

proceeds are recorded as pawn loan fees and service charges rather than proceeds from disposition of merchandise

when the collateral is sold Management provides an allowance for returns and valuation based on its evaluation of the

merchandise and historical shrinkage rates Because pawn loans are made without recourse to the borrower the

Company does not investigate or rely upon the borrowers creditworthiness but instead bases its lending decision on

an evaluation of the pledged personal property The amount the Company is willing to finance is typically based on

percentage of the pledged personal propertys estimated disposition value The Company uses numerous sources in

determining an items estimated disposition value including the Companys automated product valuation system as

well as catalogs blue books newspapers internet research and previous experience with disposing of similar items

The Company performs physical count of its merchandise in each location on multiple occasions on cyclical basis

and reviews the composition of inventory by category and age in order to assess the adequacy of the allowance
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Allowance for losses on consumer loans The Company maintains either an allowance or accrual for losses on

consumer loans including fees and interest at level estimated to be adequate to absorb credit losses inherent in the

outstanding combined Company and third-party lender portfolio the portion owned by independent third-party

lenders The allowance for losses on Company-owned consumer loans offsets the outstanding consumer loan amounts

in the consolidated balance sheets Active third-party lender-originated consumer loans in which the Company does

not have participation interest are not included in the consolidated balance sheets An accrual for contingent losses

on third-party lender-owned consumer loans that are guaranteed by the Company is maintained and included in

Accounts payable and accrued expenses in the consolidated balance sheets

The Company aggregates and tracks consumer loans written during each calendar month to develop

performance history The Company stratifies the outstanding combined consumer loan portfolio by age delinquency

and stage of collection when assessing the adequacy of the allowance or accrual for losses It uses historical collection

performance adjusted for recent portfolio performance trends to develop the expected loss rates used to establish either

the allowance or accrual Increases in either the allowance or accrual are recorded as consumer loan loss provision

expense in the consolidated statements of income Generally the Company charges off all consumer loans once they

have been in default for 60 consecutive days or sooner if deemed uncollectible Recoveries on losses previously

charged to the allowance are credited to the allowance when collected

The Companys online lending channel periodically sells selected consumer loans that have been previously

written off Proceeds from these sales are recorded as recoveries on losses previously charged to the allowance for

losses

At December 31 2010 the allowance for losses on consumer loans was $38.9 million and accrued losses on

third-party lender-owned consumer loans were $2.8 million in aggregate representing 18.4% of the combined

consumer loan portfolio

For the year ended December 31 2010 the consumer loan loss provision for the combined consumer loan

portfolio was $182.4 million and reflects 6.3% of gross combined consumer loans written by the Company and third-

party lenders If future loss rates increased or decreased by 10% or 0.6% from 2010 levels the consumer loan loss

provision would increase or decrease by $18.2 million and net income attributable to the Company would decrease

or increase by $11.4 million net of taxes for 2010 assuming the same volume of consumer loans written in 2010

Income taxes As part of the process of preparing its consolidated financial statements the Company is required to

estimate income taxes in each of the jurisdictions in which it operates This process involves estimating the actual

current tax exposure together with assessing temporary differences in recognition of income for tax and accounting

purposes These differences result in deferred tax assets and liabilities and are included within the Companys

consolidated balance sheets Management must then assess the likelihood that the deferred tax assets will be recovered

from future taxable income and to the extent it believes that recovery is not likely it must establish valuation

allowance An expense or benefit is included within the tax provision in the statement of operations for any increase

or decrease in the valuation allowance for given period

The Company accounts for uncertainty in income taxes recognized in the consolidated financial statements in

accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Board FASB Accounting Standards Codification ASC 740-

10-25 Accountingfor Uncertainty in Income Taxes ASC 740-10-25 ASC 740-10-25 requires that more-likely-

than-not threshold be met before the benefit of tax position may be recognized in the consolidated financial

statements and prescribes how such benefit should be measured Management must evaluate tax positions taken on the

Companys tax returns for all periods that are open to examination by taxing authorities and make judgment as to

whether and to what extent such positions are more likely than not to be sustained based on merit

Managements judgment is required in determining the provision for income taxes the deferred tax assets and

liabilities and any valuation allowance recorded against deferred tax assets Managements judgment is also required

in evaluating whether tax benefits meet the more-likely-than-not threshold for recognition under ASC 740-10-25

Goodwill and other indefinite lived intangible assets Goodwill represents the excess of the purchase price over the
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fair value of the net tangible and identifiable intangible assets acquired in each business combination In accordance

with ASC 50-20-35 Goodwill Subsequent Measurement the Company tests goodwill and intangible assets with an

indefinite life for potential impairment annually as of June 30 and between annual tests if an event occurs or

circumstances change that would more likely than not reduce the fair value of reporting unit below its carrying

amount

The Companys impairment evaluation of goodwill is based on comparing the fair value of the Companys
reporting units to their carrying value The fair value of the reporting units was determined based on the income

approach and then compared to the results of the market approach for reasonableness The income approach

establishes fair value based on estimated future cash flows of each reporting unit discounted by an estimated

weighted-average cost of capital developed using the capital asset pricing model which reflects the overall level of

inherent risk of reporting unit The income approach uses the Companys projections of financial performance for

five-year period and includes assumptions about future revenue growth rates operating margins and terminal growth

rates which vary among reporting units The market approach establishes fair value by applying cash flow multiples to

the reporting units operating performance The multiples are derived from other publicly traded companies that are

similar but not identical from an operational and economic standpoint

During the second quarter of 2010 the Company realigned its operating segments into two reportable

segments as further described in the General section above As defined in ASC 280 Segment Reporting the

Company has two reporting units retail services and e-commerce These reporting units have discrete financial

information which is regularly reviewed by executive management and represent the manner in which the Companys

operations are managed See Item Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements Note for further discussion

The Company completed its annual review of goodwill impairment both before and after the realignment of its

reportable segments As of June 30 2010 the annual assessment date the Companys reporting units had combined

fair values that exceeded carrying value by 44.8% The retail services segment and the e-commerce segment had fair

values that exceeded carrying value by 28.1% and 627.9% respectively Based on the results of this test no

impairment of goodwill was observed The Company also performed sensitivity analysis on the Companys
estimated fair value using the income approach key assumption in the Companys fair value estimate is the

weighted average cost of capital utilized for discounting the Companys cash flow estimates in the Companys income

approach Holding all other assumptions constant at the annual assessment date 100 basis point increase in the

discount rates would reduce the enterprise value for the Companys reporting units by $161.3 million which exceeds

carrying value by 24.5%

The Company also evaluated its indefinite lived intangible assets for impairment both before and after the

realignment of its reportable segments and noted no impairment

The termination of the iAdvance program by MetaBank which is discussed in the Revenue Recognition
section above was considered triggering event for purposes of goodwill impairment testing In accordance with

ASC 350-20-35-30 IntangiblesGoodwill and Other the Company tested goodwill at the e-commerce reporting unit

for impairment following this announcement and noted no impairment

The process of evaluating goodwill and other indefinite lived intangible assets for impairment involves the

determination of the fair value of the Companys reporting units Inherent in such fair value determination are certain

judgments and estimates relating to future cash flows including the Companys interpretation of current economic

indicators and market valuations and assumptions about the Companys strategic plans with regard to the Companys
operations To the extent additional information arises market conditions change or the Companys strategies change
it is possible that the Companys conclusions regarding whether existing goodwill is impaired could change and result

in material effect on the Companys consolidated financial position or results of operations

Long-lived assets and other intangibles The Company amortizes intangible assets with an estimable life on the basis

of their expected periods of benefit generally three to ten years The costs of start-up activities and organization costs

are charged to expense as incurred An evaluation of the recoverability of property and equipment and amortized

intangible assets is performed whenever the facts and circumstances indicate that the carrying value may be impaired
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An impairment loss is then recognized if the future undiscounted cash flows associated with the asset and the estimated

fair value of the asset are less than the assets corresponding carrying value The amount of the impairment loss if

any is the excess of the assets carrying value over its estimated fair value

RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

See Item Financial Statements and Supplementary DataNote for discussion of recent accounting

pronouncements
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RESULTS OF CONTINUING OPERATIONS

Highlights

The Companys financial results related to the year ended December 31 2010 2010 are summarized below

Consolidated total revenue increased 15.4% to $1.3 billion for 2010 compared to the year ended December 31
2009 2009 primarily due to increased revenue from higher average consumer loan balances in the e-commerce

segment and to lesser extent higher average pawn loan balances and higher proceeds from the disposition of

merchandise in the retail services segment

Consolidated net revenue increased 19.9% to $954.6 million for 2010 compared to 2009 primarily due to

increased revenue from higher average consumer loan balances in the e-commerce segment and to lesser extent

higher average pawn loan balances and higher gross profit on the disposition of merchandise in the retail services

segment

Consumer loan fees net of consumer loan loss provision increased $67.5 million or 28.0% in 2010 compared to

2009 primarily due to higher average consumer loan balances in the e-commerce segment offset slightly by

changes in mix to include more first-time borrowers as well as growth in international customers both of which

historically have higher loss rates The increase was partially offset by additional loan loss provision associated

with the sudden interruption of the MLOC loan portfolio

Consolidated operations expenses increased 16.5% to $419.6 million in 2010 compared to 2009 primarily due to

increases in personnel and marketing expenses To lesser extent increases were due to charges originating from

the closing of locations and related costs at the Companys Mexico subsidiary Prenda FÆcil and due to costs

incurred with the acquisition of Maxit 39 store chain of pawn lending locations in Arizona and Washington as

well as additional costs associated with the sudden interruption of the MLOC loan portfolio

Income from operations increased 17.9% to $207.1 million in 2010 compared to 2009

Net income increased 19.5% to $115.5 million in the current year compared to the prior year Diluted net income

per share was $3.67 in the current year compared to $3.17 in the prior year

OVERVIEW

Consolidated Net Revenue Reduced by Consumer Loan Loss Provision Consolidated net revenue reduced by
consumer loan loss provision is composed of pawn loan fees and service charges from pawn loans plus the profit from

the disposition of merchandise plus consumer loan fees less the consumer loan loss provision plus other revenue loss
adjusted net revenue This net figure becomes the income available to satisf remaining operating and

administrative expenses and is the measure management uses to evaluate top-line performance
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The following tables show by segment the components of loss adjusted net revenue for the years ended

December 31 2010 2009 and 2008 dollars in thousands

Pawn loan fees and service charges

Proceeds from disposition of merchandise

net of cost of revenue

Year Ended December 31 2010

Retail Services E-Commerce Consolidated

%of %of %of

Amount Total Amount Total Amount Total

253314 45.3 253314 32.8

196122 35.1 196122 25.4

Pawn related 449436 80.4 449436 58.2

Consumer loan fees 113973 20.4 376979 176.7 490952 63.6

Less consumer loan loss provision 17437 3.1 164957 77.3 182394 23.6

Consumer loan related 96536 17.3 212022 99.4 308558 40.0

Other revenue 12857 2.3 1338 0.6 14195 1.8

Loss adjusted net revenue 558829 100.0 213360 100.0 772189 100.0

Year Ended December 31 2009

Retail Services E-Commerce Consolidated

%of %of %of

Amount Total Amount Total Amount Total

Pawn loan fees and service charges 231178 44.5 231178 34.8

Proceeds from disposition of merchandise

net of cost ofrevenue 178459 34.4% -% 178459 26.8%

Pawn related 409637 78.9% -% 409637 61.6%

Consumer loan fees 117997 22.7% 253859 174.1% 371856 55.9%

Less consumer loan loss provision 21642 4.2 109174 74.9 130816 19.7

Consumer loan related 96355 18.5 144685 99.2% 241040 36.2

Otherrevenue 13502 2.6% 1118 0.8% 14620 2.2%

Loss adjusted netrevenue 519494 100.0% 145803 100.0% 665297 100.0%

Year Ended December 31 2008

Retail Services E-Commerce Consolidated

%of %of %of

Amount Total Amount Total Amount Total

Pawn loan fees and service charges 184995 38.7% 184995 31.1

Proceeds from disposition of merchandise

net ofcost ofrevenue 170295 35.6% -% 170295 28.6%

Pawn related 355290 74.3 355290 59.7

Consumer loan fees 141134 29.5 223469 192.1 364603 61.3

Less consumer loan loss provision 33553 7.0% 107170 92.1 140723 23.7

Consumer loan related 107581 22.5 116299 100.0 223880 37.6

Other revenue 15533 3.2% -% 15541 2.7%

Loss adjustednet revenue 478404 100.0% 116307 100.0% 594711 100.0%

For 2010 loss adjusted net revenue increased $106.9 million or 16.1% to $772.2 million from $665.3 million

for 2009 Pawn lending activities accounted for 58.2% and 61.6% of total loss adjusted net revenue for 2010 and

2009 respectively Pawn lending activities increased $39.8 million to $449.4 million during 2010 from $409.6

million in 2009 which accounted for 37.2% of the increase in loss adjusted net revenue The increase in pawn-related

contribution was primarily due to an increase in pawn loan fees and service charges that resulted from higher pawn
loan yields on higher average pawn loan balances at the Companys domestic retail services locations and related

increase in gross profit from the disposition of merchandise Consumer loan activities increased $67.6 million to

$308.6 million during 2010 from $241.0 million in 2009 which accounted for 63.2% of the increase in loss adjusted
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net revenue mainly due to an increase in consumer loan fees net of loss provision on more loans written from the

commerce segment

Non-GAAP Disclosure

In addition to the financial information prepared in conformity with GAAP the Company provides historical

non-GAAP financial information Management uses the non-GAAP financial measures for internal managerial purposes

and believes that presentation of non-GAAP financial information is meaningful and useful in understanding the activities

and business metrics of the Companys operations Management believes that these non-GAAP financial measures reflect

an additional way of viewing aspects of the Companys business that when viewed with the Companys GAAP results

provide more complete understanding of factors and trends affecting the Companys business

Management provides non-GAAP financial information for informational purposes and to enhance

understanding of the Companys GAAP consolidated financial statements Readers should consider the information in

addition to but not instead of the Companys financial statements prepared in accordance with GAAP This non

GAAP financial information may be determined or calculated differently by other companies limiting the usefulness

of those measures for comparative purposes

Adjusted Earnings Per Share

In addition to reporting financial results in accordance with GAAP the Company has provided adjusted

earnings and adjusted earnings per share which are non-GAAP measures Management believes these measures are

useful to help investors better understand the Companys financial performance competitive position and prospects for

the future

These non-GAAP measures are used by management in evaluating the Companys results of operations and

liquidity The following table provides reconciliation between net income attributable to the Company and diluted

earnings per share calculated in accordance with GAAP to adjusted earnings and adjusted earnings per share

respectively dollars in thousands except per share data

Year Ended December 31

2010 2009 2008

Per Per Per

Share Share Share

Net income attributable to Cash America

International Inc 115538 3.67 96678 3.17 81140 2.70

Adjustments

Intangible asset amortization net of tax 2993 0.09 3805 0.12 2590 0.09

Non-cash equity-based compensation net of tax 2384 0.08 2032 0.07 2026 0.07

Convertible debt non-cash interest and issuance

cost amortization net of tax 2088 0.06 1238 0.04

0.01 100Foreign exchange loss net of tax 289 108

Adjusted earnings 123292 3.91 103853 3.40 85864 2.86
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Includes certain expenses related to the sudden interruption of the MLOC loan product and the closure of retail

services locations in Mexico incurred by the Company during the
year

ended December 31 2010 The table

below provides reconciliation of reported net income attributable to the Company by line item as reported in

the consolidated statements of income to non-GAAP net earnings of the Company

Year Ended

December 31 2010

Foreign

Retail

MLOC Services Total

Net income attributable to Cash America

International Inc 115538

Operating expenses 250 422

Consumer loan loss provision 2100

Depreciation expense

Income tax orovision

Total adjustments

Non-GAAP net earnings of the Company 117585

Earnings per share as reported 3.67

Non-GAAP adjustments 0.05 0.02 0.07

Non-GAAP earnings per share of the Company 3.74

EBITDA

Earnings before interest taxes depreciation and amortization EBITDA is non-GAAP measure

Management believes this measure is useful to help investors assess the Companys leverage capacity liquidity

financial performance and estimated enterprise value The following table provides reconciliation of net income

attributable to the Company calculated in accordance with GAAP to EBITDA dollars in thousands

Net Income attributable to Cash America

International Inc

Adjustments

Provision for income taxes

Depreciation and amortization expenses

Interest expense net

503

88fl D_
1469 578

672

2100

503

1228

2047

Year Ended December 31

2010 2009 2008

115538 96678 81140

69269 56780 51617

43923 41589 39651

22020 20778 15726

Earnings from operations before interest

taxes depreciation and amortization 250750 215825 188134

EBITDA margin calculated as follows

Net revenue 954583 796113 735434

Earnings from operations before interest

taxes depreciation and amortization 250750 215825 188134

EBITDA as percentage of net revenue 26.3% 27.1% 25.6%
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YEAR ENDED 2010 COMPARED TO YEAR ENDED 2009

Pawn Lending Activities

Pawn lending activities occur within the retail services segment and consist of fees and service charges on

pawn loans from the retail services segment during the period and the profit on disposition of collateral from

unredeemed pawn loans as well as the sale of merchandise acquired from customers directly or from third-parties

Routinely the largest component of net revenue from pawn lending activities is the pawn loan fees and service charges

from pawn loans which are impacted by the trend in pawn loan balances and the yield on pawn loans during the

period

On October 2010 the Company purchased substantially all of the assets of Maxit Financial LLC Maxit
which owned and operated 39-store chain of pawn lending locations that operate in Washington and Arizona under

the names Maxit and Pawn X-Change including $20.7 million in pawn loans and $6.2 million of merchandise

held for disposition which are reflected in the following table of selected data related to the Companys pawn lending

activities as of and for the years ended December 31 2010 and 2009 dollars in thousands

2010 2009

Year Ended December 31 Domestic Foreign Total Domestic Foreign Total

Pawn loan fees and service charges 221335 31979 253314 200904 30274 231178

Average pawn loan balance outstanding 166163 22111 188274 152800 20250 173050

Amount of pawn loans written and renewed 689476 89746 779222 629196 106569 735765

Annualized yield on pawn loans 133.2% 144.6% 134.5% 131.5% 149.6% 133.6%

Gross profit margin on disposition of merchandise 36.7% 36.7% 355%

Merchandise turnover 3.0 3.0 2.9 2.9

As of December 31

Endingpawnloanbalances 197301 21107 218408 164327 23985 188312

Ending merchandise balance net 124399 124399 113824 113824

With respect to the Companys foreign pawn lending activities collateral underlying unredeemed pawn loans is not

owned by the Company therefore proceeds from disposition are recorded as pawn loan fees and service charges in the

Companys consolidated statements of operations

Pawn loan fees and service charges Pawn loan balances in domestic locations and foreign locations at

December 31 2010 were $218.4 million which was $30.1 million or 16.0% higher than at December 31 2009 The

average balance of pawn loans outstanding for 2010 increased by $15.2 million or 8.8% compared to 2009 primarily

due to growth in the number of locations offering pawn lending within the retail services segment and to lesser

extent the acquisition of Maxit

Pawn loan fees and service charges increased $22.1 million or 9.6% to $253.3 million in 2010 from $231.2

million in 2009 The increase is mainly due to higher average pawn loan balances which contributed $20.3 million of

the increase and higher annualized yield on pawn loans which contributed $1.8 million of the increase during 2010

Annualized pawn loan yield on pawn loans was 134.5% for 2010 compared to 133.6% in 2009 The higher

annualized yield is function of improved year-over-year performance of the pawn loan portfolio as cash payments of

fees and service charges on pawn loans were higher compared to 2009 During 2010 the Company experienced

higher loan redemption rates which contributes to favorable yield comparison The Companys domestic annualized

loan yield increased to 133.2% in 2010 compared to 13 1.5% in 2009 mainly due to improved performance in the

portfolio The foreign pawn loan yield decreased to 144.6% in 2010 from 149.6% in 2009 due to lower yield on the
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liquidation of forfeited loans

Proceeds from disposition of merchandise Profit from the disposition of merchandise represents the proceeds

received from the disposition of merchandise in excess of the cost of disposed merchandise in the Companys domestic

pawn operations With respect to the Companys foreign pawn operations collateral underlying unredeemed pawn

loans is not owned by the Company therefore proceeds are recorded as pawn loan fees and service charges rather than

proceeds from disposition of merchandise when the collateral is sold Retail sales include the sale ofjewelry and

general merchandise direct to consumers through any of the Companys domestic retail services locations or over the

internet Commercial sales include the sale of refined gold platinum and diamonds to brokers or manufacturers The

following table summarizes the proceeds from the disposition of merchandise and the related profit in the Companys
domestic pawn operations for the years ended December 31 2010 and 2009 dollars in thousands

Year Ended December 31

2010 2009

Retail Commercial Total Retail Commercial Total

Proceeds from disposition 306300 228578 534878 283208 219528 502736

Gross profit on disposition 121819 74303 196122 112417 66042 178459

Gross profit margin 39.8 32.5 36.7 39.7 30.1 35.5

Percentage of total gross profit 62.1 37.9 100.0 63.0 37.0 100.0

The total proceeds from disposition of merchandise increased $32.1 million or 6.4% during 2010 from 2009

and the total profit from the disposition of merchandise increased $17.7 million or 9.9% during 2010 from 2009 The

increase in proceeds and profits was mainly due to an increase in merchandise available for sale generated from

forfeitures from the Companys higher pawn loan balances and an increase in merchandise purchased from customers

and third-parties combined with slight improvement in the consolidated merchandise turnover rate which increased

to 3.0 times in 2010 compared to 2.9 times in 2009

Proceeds from retail sales including jewelry increased $23.1 million or 8.2% during 2010 compared to

2009 In addition the profit margin on retail sales increased slightly to 39.8% in 2010 from 39.7% in 2009

Proceeds from commercial dispositions increased $9.1 million or 4.1% in 2010 compared to 2009 The profit

margin on commercial sales increased to 32.5% in 2010 from 30.1% in 2009 Both the increases in proceeds and

profit margin on commercial sales are mainly due to higher average market price of gold and diamonds sold which

more than offset lower volume of gold sold during 2010 compared to 2009

Management expects that the profit margin on the disposition of merchandise will likely remain similar to

current levels predominantly due to the prevailing market price for gold and continued consumer demand for value

priced pre-owned general merchandise
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The table below summarizes the age of merchandise held for disposition related to the Companys domestic

pawn operations before valuation allowance of $0.7 million as of both December 31 2010 and 2009 dollars in

thousands

2010 2009

Balance at December 31 Amount Amount

79566 63.6 70834 61.9Jewelry held for one year or less

Other merchandise held for one year or less 39809 31.8 35328 30.8

Total merchandise held for one year or less 119375 95.4 106162 92.7

Jewelry held for more than one year 2685 2.2 4938 4.3

Other merchandise held for more than one year 3039 2.4 3424 3.0

Total merchandise held for more than one year 5724 4.6 8362 7.3

Total merchandise held for disposition 125099 100.0 114524 100.0

Consumer Loan Activities

Consumer loan fees increased $119.1 million or 32.0% to $491.0 million in 2010 as compared to $371.9

million in 2009 The increase in consumer loan fees is primarily due to growth in the e-commerce segment from

online lending in the United Kingdom and the United States and to lesser extent the Australian and Canadian

markets In addition consumer loan fees generated by the MLOC services channel increased during 2010 as the

Company expanded the customer base for the third-party MLOC products These increases offset the loss of revenue

from certain domestic markets in which the Company either no longer offers consumer loans or has reduced its

offering See Item BusinessRegulatory Developments for further discussion of regulatory changes affecting the

Companys consumer loan business

MetaBank whose iAdvance program has generated earnings for the Companys MLOC services channel

terminated its iAdvance program as of October 13 2010 The Company intends to develop new opportunities to offer

its MLOC services to other parties however until replacement product is offered the MLOC services channel will

not provide any revenue for the Company See GeneralB-Commerce Segment section above for discussion of

the current status of the Companys MLOC business

Consumer loan fees and consumer loan loss provision The consumer loan loss provision increased by $51.6

million to $182.4 million in 2010 from $130.8 million in 2009 primarily due to higher loan balances in 2010

compared to 2009 The loss provision as percentage of consumer loan fees increased to 37.2% in 2010 from 35.2%

in 2009 due primarily to change in the mix in loans in the c-commerce segment to include more first-time customers

and more international customers First-time customers and international customers tend to have higher risk of

default than customers with history of successfully repaying loans and the c-commerce segment has higher mix of

new customers primarily due to significant growth in its foreign lending activities In addition c-commerce consumer

loans have historically experienced higher loss rates than retail services consumer loans and the c-commerce portfolio

composes higher overall percentage of the combined portfolio in 2010 compared to 2009 Lastly the consumer loan

loss provision as percentage of consumer loan fees also increased as result of an abnormally high level of defaults

from the termination of the iAdvance product in the MLOC services channel during the fourth quarter of 2010
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The following table sets forth consumer loan fees by channel and segment adjusted for the deduction of the

loan loss provision for the years ended December 31 2010 and 2009 dollars in thousands

Year Ended December

2010 2009

Retail Total E- Retail Total

Services Online Commerce Total Services Online Commerce Total

Segment Lending MLOC Segment Company Segment Lending MLOC Segment Company

Consumer loan fees 113973 349336 27643 376979 490952 117997 241268 12591 253859 371856

oan loss provision 17437 151716 13241 164957 182394 21642 104454 4720 109174 130816

Loss adjusted consumer

loan fees 96536 197620 14402 212022 308558 96355 136814 7871 144685 241040

fear over year change 181 60806 6531 67337 67518 11226 21684 6702 28386 17160

fear over year change 0.2% 44.4% 83.0% 46.5% 28.0% l0.4% 18.8% 573.3% 24.4% 7.7%

oan loss provision as

ofconsumerloanfees 15.3% 43.4% 47.9% 43.8% 37.2% 18.3% 43.3% 37.5% 43.0% 35.2%

Combined consumer loans In addition to reporting financial results in accordance with GAAP the Company

has provided combined consumer loan balances and combined consumer loans written which are non-GAAP

measures that include Company-owned consumer loans which are GAAP measures that consist of consumer loans

written by the Company and the Companys participation interests in consumer loans written by third-party lenders

MLOC product and ii consumer loans guaranteed by the Company which are GAAP measures that consist of

consumer loans written by third-party lenders through the CSO program that the Company guarantees Management

believes these measures are useful in evaluating the consumer loan portfolio on an aggregate basis including its

evaluation of the loss provision for the Company-owned portfolio and third-party lender-owned portfolios that the

Company guarantees The Company also provides allowances and accruals for losses on consumer loans on

combined basis which are GAAP measures

Consumer loan balances The outstanding combined portfolio balance of consumer loans net of allowances

and accruals for losses increased $29.6 million or 19.0% to $185.3 million at December 31 2010 from $155.7

million at December 31 2009 primarily due to increased demand for consumer loan products in the e-commerce

segment The Company has experienced growth in consumer loan balances from the foreign e-commerce business in

recent years and expects that foreign consumer loan balances will continue to comprise greater percentage of the

commerce segments total consumer loan balances in the future The combined loan balance includes $178.3 million

and $136.1 million at December 31 2010 and 2009 of Company-owned consumer loan balances respectively before

the allowance for losses of $38.9 million and $27.3 million respectively which has been provided in the consolidated

financial statements for December 31 2010 and 2009 respectively The combined loan balance also includes $48.8

million and $49.9 million at December 31 2010 and 2009 of consumer loan balances which are guaranteed by the

Company respectively before the accrual for losses of $2.8 million and $2.9 million respectively which has been

provided in the consolidated financial statements for December 31 2010 and 2009 respectively
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The following table summarizes consumer loan balances outstanding as of December 31 2010 and 2009

dollars in thousands

As of December 31

Ending consumer loan balances

Retail Services

Online Lending

MLOC

Guaranteed Guaranteed

Company by the Company by the

Owned Company Combined Owned Company Combined

51953 9819 61772 51986 11688 63674

124867 38949 163816 72600 38174 110774

1510 1510 11553 11553

Total ending loan balance gross 178330 48768 227098 136139 49862 186001

Less Allowance and accrual for

losses 38953 2838 41791 27350 2944 30294

Lotal ending loan balance net

GAAP measure

Except for allowance and accrual for losses amounts represent non-GAAP measures

139377 45930 185307 108789 46918 155707

Loss experience The Company maintains an allowance for losses on consumer loans at level projected to be

adequate to absorb credit losses inherent in the outstanding consumer loan portfolio as well as an accrual for expected

losses in the third-party lender-owned portfolios that are guaranteed by the Company The allowance and the accrual

are based on historical trends in portfolio performance and the status of the balance owed by the customer The

Company generally charges off all consumer loans once they have been in default for 60 consecutive days or sooner if

deemed uncollectible Recoveries on losses previously charged to the allowance are credited to the allowance when

collected

The combined allowance and accrual for losses as percentage of combined consumer loans and fees

receivable increased in 2010 to 18.4% from 16.3% in 2009 predominately due to the change in the mix of loans in the

e-commerce segment as discussed in the Consumer loan fees and consumer loan loss provision section above In

addition the allowance as percentage of combined consumer loans and fees increased as result of higher

allowances on unpaid balances resulting from the sudden interruption of the iAdvance product in the MLOC services

channel during the fourth quarter of 2010 as the remaining outstanding balance of the consumer loans in the MLOC
services channel have been fully reserved as of December 31 2010

The following table shows consumer loan information by quarter for 2010 and 2009

2010

First Second Third Fourth

Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter

124844 152018 175066 178330

40999 51013 47392 48768

Combined consumer loans and fees receivable gross 165843 203031 222458 227098

Allowance and accrual for losses on consumer loans 28116 40048 48376 41791

Combined consumer loans and fees receivable nets 137727 162983 174082 185307

Allowance and accrual for losses and accrued third-

party lender losses as of combined consumer loans

and fees receivable neta 17.0% 19.7% 21.7% 18.4%

2010 2009

Consumer loan balances and fees receivable

Gross Company owned

Gross Guaranteed by the Comnany

Non-GAAP measure
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2009

Non-GAAP measure

Consumer loans written The amount of combined consumer loans written was $2.9 billion in 2010 and

increased $577.3 million or 24.8% from $2.3 billion in 2009 mainly due to increases in demand for consumer loans

in the e-commerce segment which were largely due to the Companys successful expansion into international markets

Combined consumer loans written includes $1.9 billion and $1.5 billion at December 31 2010 and 2009 of Company-

owned consumer loans written and $1.0 billion and $0.8 billion at December 31 2010 and 2009 respectively of

consumer loans written that were guaranteed by the Company respectively

The average amount per consumer loan decreased to $429 from $432 during 2010 compared to 2009

primarily due to greater mix of the Companys participation interest in consumer loans purchased through the MLOC
services channel which typically have lower average amount per loan Management expects the average amount per

consumer loan to increase in the coming year or until the MLOC services channel provides level of activity

comparable to the level the Company experienced during 2010

The following table summarizes the consumer loans written for the
years

ended December 31 2010 and 2009

dollars in thousands except average amount per loan

Year Ended December 31

Amount of consumer loans written

Combined

GAAP measure

Non-GAAP measure

Company
Combined Owned

The loss provision as percentage of combined loans written increased to 6.3% in 2010 compared to 5.6% in

First Second Third Fourth

Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter

Consumer loan balances and fees receivable

Gross-Companyowned 93158$ 111973$ 118160$ 136139

Gross Guaranteed by the Company 28342 33686 42768 49862

Combined consumer loans and fees receivable grossa 121500 145659 160928 186001

Allowance and accrual for losses on consumer loans 18800 24222 27504 30294

Combined consumer loans and fees receivable net 102700 121437 133424 155707

Allowance and accrual for losses and accrued third-

party lender losses as of combined consumer loans

and fees receivable neta 15.5% 16.6% 17.1% 16.3%

2010

Retail Services

Online Lending

Guaranteed

Company by the

Owned Company

703161 199155

911002 806749

2009

Guaranteed

by the

Company Combined

902316

1717751

706066

696821

220650

581740

926716

1278561

MLOC 289009 289009 126457 126457

Total consumer loans written 1903172 1005904 2909076 1529344 802390 2331734

Average amount per consumer loan

Retail Services 438 574 462 431 560 456

Online Lending 418 679 510 403 704 500

MLOC 197 197 157 157

363 655 429 366 658 432
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2009 for the reasons mentioned in the paragraph above The following table summarizes the consumer loan loss

provision for the years ended December 31 2010 and 2009 dollars in thousands

Year Ended December 31

2010 2009

Consumer loan loss provision

Loss provision on Company owned consumer loans 182500 130007

Loss provision on consumer loans guaranteed by the Company 106 809

Combined consumer loan loss provision 182394 130816

Charge-offs net of recoveries 170897 124152

Combined consumer loan loss provision as of combined

consumer loans written 6.3% 5.6%

Charge-offs net of recoveries as of combined consumer

loans written 5.9% 5.3%

The loss provision on consumer loans guaranteed by the Company for the year ended December 31 2010 is credit balance due to improved

collection rates in 2010 over 2009 and slightly lower volume of loans outstanding

Non-GAAP measure

Due to the short-term nature of the consumer loan product and the high velocity of loans written seasonal

trends are evidenced in quarter-to-quarter performance In the typical business cycle the consumer loan loss provision

as percent of combined consumer loans written is lowest in the first quarter and increases throughout the year with

the final two quarters generally combining for the peak levels of loss provision expense During the current year

consumer loan loss provision as percent of combined consumer loans written has decreased from the second quarter

to the third quarter predominantly due to an improvement in charge-offs as percentage of consumer loans written

The fourth quarter consumer loan loss provision as percent of combined consumer loans written was exceptionally

high due to the additional loan losses associated with the sudden interruption of the MLOC loan portfolio The

remaining outstanding balance of the consumer loans in the MLOC services channel has been fully reserved as of

December31 2010

The following table shows the Companys loss experience by quarter for 2010 and 2009

2010

First Second Third Fourth Fiscal

Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Year

Consumer loans written

Company owned 419699 470077 533436 479960 1903172

Guaranteed by the Company 225551 248386 287677 244290 1005904

Combined consumer loans writtena 645250 718463 821113 724250 2909076

Combined consumer loan loss provision as of

combined consumer loans written 5.3% 6.3% 6.2% 7.2% 6.3%

Charge-offs net of recoveries as of combined

consumer loans written 5.6% 4.6% 5.2% 8.1% 5.9%

Combined consumer loan loss provision as of

consumer loan fees 1.3% 38.8% 37.9% 39.8% 37.2%

Non-GAAP measure
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2009

Non-GAAP measure

Operations Expenses Total operations expense increased $59.5 million or 16.5% to $419.6 million in 2010

compared to $360.1 million in 2009 Operations expense at the retail services segment increased $22.0 million or

7.4% to $318.6 million during 2010 compared to 2009 Operations expenses for the e-commerce segment increased

$37.5 million or 58.9% to $101.0 million in 2010 compared to 2009 The Company incurred transaction related

expenses of $1.5 million associated with the Maxit acquisition which contributed to higher operations expenses in the

retail services segment in 2010

The table below shows the operations expenses by significant category and as percent of the total operations

expense dollars in thousands

Year Ended December 31

Change Change

The $22.0 million increase in operations expense at the retail services segment was primarily related to

combination of increases in personnel occupancy and other expenses Personnel expense increased $11.9 million

during 2010 of which $2.7 million related to the newly acquired Maxit locations and the remainder primarily related

to normal personnel additions merit increases and incentive program accruals Occupancy expense increased $7.3

million during 2010 of which $1.3 million related to the newly acquired Maxit locations and the remainder primarily

related to normal rent increases and the addition of 45 retail services locations excluding the newly acquired Maxit

locations Other expenses increased $3.2 million of which $0.6 million related to the newly acquired Maxit locations

and the remainder related primarily to an increase in maintenance and travel expenses

The $37.5 million increase in operations expense at the e-commerce segment was primarily due to increases in

marketing expense and personnel expense Marketing expense increased $26.8 million during 2010 mainly due to the

online lending channels efforts to expand the Companys customer base both domestically and internationally

representing 71.5% of the increase Personnel expense increased $8.3 million primarily due to the addition of new

personnel to support the segments growth

Consumer loans written

Company owned

Guaranteed by the Company

First Second Third Fourth

Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Fiscal Year

328910$

157043

485953

364246

167057

531303$

389331

221999

611330$

446857

256291

703148

1529344

802390

2331734Combined consumer loans written

Combined consumer loan loss provision as of

combined consumer loans written 5.1% 5.5% 6.2% 5.6% 5.6%

Charge-offs net of recoveries as of combined

consumer loans written 6.1% 4.5% 5.6% 5.2% 5.3%

Combined consumer loan loss provision as of

consumer loan fees 30.8% 34.5% 38.4% 36.0% 35.2%

of

2010 Total

of

2009 Total

Personnel

Occupancy

Marketing

Other

Total

212371

88681

70646

47918

419616

50.6

21.1

16.8

11.5

100.0

$192133

81190

44195

42609

360.127

53.4

22.5

12.3

11.8%

100.0

10.5

9.2

20238

7491

26451

5309

59.489

59.9

12.5

16.5
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Administration Expenses Total administration expense increased $13.6 million or 15.5% to $101.5 million in 2010

compared to $87.9 million in 2009 primarily due to increases in personnel expenses across both segments Personnel

expenses increased $2.2 million in the retail services segment primarily due to normal personnel additions and merit

increases Personnel expenses in the e-commerce segment increased $12.1 million primarily due to $2.0 million

increase in salary expenses related to normal personnel additions and merit increases and an $8.6 million increase in

short-term and long-term incentive expense related to the significant increase in segment earnings

Depreciation and Amortization Total depreciation and amortization expense increased $2.3 million or 5.6% mainly

due to $1.1 million increase related to asset additions in the retail services segment including the addition of 84

locations excluding locations closed or combined in 2010 net locations added in 2010 was 37 retail services

locations computer equipment deployed in advance of the Companys new proprietary point-of-sale system and

normal facility upgrades and remodels Additional depreciation of $1.2 million in the e-commerce segment was

primarily related to systems development in support of new products as well as normal system upgrades

Management expects that the implementation of the Companys new proprietary point-of-sale system which it

expects to begin rolling out to its retail services locations in the second half of 2011 will result in significant increase

in depreciation expense in the last six months of 2011 Management currently estimates the additional depreciation

expense related to the proprietary point-of-sale system will be approximately $2.5 million to $3.0 million for the six

month period although final numbers could change Expenses related to the deployment of the system will be

expensed as incurred and included in operations expense

Interest Expense Interest expense increased $1.5 million or 7.4% to $22.3 million in 2010 compared to $20.8

million in 2009 The increase was due in part to an increase of 0.8% in the Companys effective blended borrowing

cost The Companys effective blended borrowing cost was 4.9% in 2010 up from 4.1% in 2009 mainly due to the

Companys offering of the 2009 Convertible Notes during the second quarter of 2009 and the Companys offering of

the 2017 Notes during the first quarter of 2010 as relatively lower cost floating rate debt was replaced by higher cost

fixed rate debt During 2010 the average amount of debt outstanding decreased $15.7 million to $419.4 million from

$435.1 million during 2009 In the fourth quarter of 2010 the Company completed the acquisition of Maxit which

was primarily funded by borrowings under the Companys line of credit of approximately $59.6 million but did not

significantly raise the average amount of debt outstanding for the year The Company incurred non-cash interest

expense of $3.3 million in 2010 from the 2009 Convertible Notes See Item Financial Statements and

Supplementary DataNote 10 for further discussion of the 2009 Convertible Notes

Income Taxes The Companys effective tax rate was 37.5% for 2010 compared to 36.7% for 2009 The Companys

2009 effective tax rate benefited from lower foreign statutory tax rates on its foreign earnings The increase in the

Companys effective tax rate for 2010 was attributable to the decrease in earnings from foreign operations subject to

lower foreign statutory tax rates as well as increased taxes incurred at third-party entity Huminal S.A de C.V
Mexican sociedad anónima de capital variable Huminal that compensates and maintains the labor force of Prenda

FÆcil The Company has no ownership interest in Huminal Therefore 100% of the net income or loss related to

Huminal is allocated to net income attributable to noncontrolling interests

Noncontrolling Interest Noncontrolling interest decreased to loss of $0.3 million in 2010 compared to income of

$1.3 million in 2009 primarily due to decreased earnings at Prenda FÆcil and an increase in foreign taxes related to

taxes incurred at Huminal
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YEAR ENDED 2009 COMPARED TO YEAR ENDED 2008

Pawn Lending Activities

The following table sets forth selected data related to the Companys pawn lending activities as of and for the

years ended December 31 2009 and 2008 dollars in thousands

Year Ended December 31

Pawn loan fees and service charges

Average pawn loan balance outstanding

Amount of pawn loans written and renewed

Annualized yield on pawn loans

Gross profit margin on disposition of merchandise

Merchandise turnover

As of December 31

Ending pawn loan balances

Ending merchandise balance net

2009

Domestic Foreign Total

2008

Domestic Foreign Total

200904 30274 231178 183672 1323 184995

152800 20250 173050 142400 1283 143683

629196 106569 735765 591502 3313 594815

131.5% 149.6% 133.6% 129.0% 103.1% 128.8%

36.6% 36.6%

2.9 2.9 2.9 2.9

164327 23985 188312 152074 16673 168747

113824 113824 109493 109493

With respect to the Companys foreign pawn operations collateral underlying unredeemed pawn loans is not owned by

the Company therefore proceeds from disposition are recorded as pawn loan fees and service charges in the Companys

consolidated statements of operations

Pawn loan fees and service charges Pawn loan balances in domestic locations and foreign locations at

December 31 2009 were $188.3 million which was $19.6 million or 11.6% higher than at December 31 2008 The

average balance of pawn loans outstanding for 2009 increased by $29.4 million or 20.4% compared to the year ended

December 31 2008 2008 primarily due to the increase in pawn loan balances due to the acquisition of Prenda

FÆcil in the fourth quarter of 2008 as well as an increase in the number of domestic locations offering pawn lending

within the retail services segment

Pawn loan fees and service charges increased $46.2 million or 25.0% to $231.2 million in 2009 from $185.0

million in 2008 The increase is mainly due to higher average pawn loan balances which contributed $37.8 million of

the increase and higher annualized yield on pawn loans which contributed $8.4 million of the increase during 2009

Annualized pawn loan yield on pawn loans was 133.6% for 2009 compared to 128.8% in 2008 The higher

annualized yield is function of improved year-over-year performance of the pawn loan portfolio as cash payments of

fees and service charges on pawn loans were higher compared to the prior year The Companys domestic annualized

loan yield increased to 13 1.5% in 2009 compared to 129.0% in 2008 mainly due to improved performance in the

portfolio and portfolio mix The foreign pawn loan yield increased to 149.6% in 2009 from 103.1% in 2008 due to

higher yield on the liquidation of forfeited loans in 2009
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Proceeds from disposition of merchandise The following table summarizes the proceeds from the

disposition of merchandise and the related profit in the Companys domestic pawn operations for the years ended

December 31 2009 and 2008 dollars in thousands

The total proceeds from disposition of merchandise increased $37.1 million or 8.0% during 2009 from 2008

and the total profit from the disposition of merchandise increased $8.2 million or 4.8% during 2009 from 2008

mainly due to higher proceeds and profit margin on commercial sales offset by lower proceeds and profit margin on

retail sales The consolidated merchandise turnover rate remained flat at 2.9 times in 2009 compared to 2008

Proceeds from disposition of merchandise in retail services locations including jewelry decreased $3.7

million or 1.3% during 2009 from 2008 primarily due to generally soft economic environment and an absence of

economic stimulus payments by the U.S government to individuals in 2009 In addition the profit margin on the

disposition of merchandise decreased to 39.7% in 2009 from 41.0% in 2008 due to discounting of merchandise prices

to encourage retail sales activity

Proceeds from commercial dispositions increased $40.8 million or 22.8% during 2009 over 2008 The profit

margin on commercial sales increased to 30.1% in 2009 from 29.4% in 2008 During 2009 an increase in pawn loan

balances for loans secured by jewelry and the sale of gold items purchased directly from customers increased the

volume of commercial sales by the Company In addition the Company experienced an increase in the volume of

refined gold sold due to the introduction of gold buying services during late 2008 and the first quarter of 2009 in many
of the Companys retail services locations Both the increases in proceeds and profit margin on commercial sales are

mainly due to increased gold sales volumes and higher average market price of gold sold which more than offset

higher cost of gold sold during 2009 compared to 2008

The table below summarizes the age of merchandise held for disposition related to the Companys domestic

pawn operations before valuation allowance of $0.7 million as of both December 31 2009 and 2008 dollars in

thousands

Balance at December 31

2009 2008

Amount Amount

Jewelry held for one year or less

Other merchandise held for one year or less

2009

Year Ended December 31

Proceeds from disposition

Gross profit on disposition

Gross profit margin

Percentage of total gross profit

2008

39.7

63.0

Retail Commercial Total Retail Commercial Total

283208 219528 502736 286952 178703 465655

112417 66042 178459 117673 52622 170295

30.1

37.0

35.5

100.0

41.0%

69.1

29.4

30.9

36.6

100.0%

70834 61.9 72780

2897935328 30.8

Total merchandise held for one year or less 106162 92.7 101759 92.4

Jewelry held for more than one year 4938 4.3 5306 4.8

Other merchandise held for more than one year 3424 3.0 3128 2.8

Total merchandise held for more than one year 8362 7.3 8434 7.6

66.1

26.3

Total merchandise held for disposition 114524 100.0% 110193 100.0%
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Consumer Loan Activities

Consumer loan fees increased $7.3 million or 2.0% to $371.9 million in 2009 as compared to $364.6 million

in 2008 The increase in revenue from consumer loan fees is primarily due to growth in the e-commerce segment from

the online lending and MLOC businesses in the United States Offsetting this increase was 16.4% decrease in

consumer loan fees from the Companys retail services segment which is due to several factors including the closure

of 56 consumer loan retail services locations during 2008 regulatory changes in certain markets for the consumer loan

product that resulted in lower consumer loan fees per loan and the Companys adjustments in underwriting criteria for

the consumer loan product in late 2008 to reduce risk of loan losses These factors caused decrease in revenue on the

consumer loan product in 2009 compared to 2008 In particular the short-term unsecured consumer loan product

offered at retail services locations in Ohio under the Ohio Second Mortgage Loan statute has lower annualized yield

than the short-term unsecured consumer loan product offered in Ohio prior to December 2008 which resulted in lower

consumer loan fees at the Ohio retail services locations despite an increase in consumer loans written at these

locations In addition the adjustments in underwriting criteria for the consumer loan product in late 2008 resulted in

decrease in consumer loans written but lowered the levels of losses in 2009 Management also believes that

generally soft economic environment and higher unemployment levels may have led to fewer qualifying consumer

loan customers during 2009 These factors contributed to the decrease in the number of short-term unsecured

consumer loans written which resulted in reduced consumer loan fees at the Companys consumer loan retail services

locations and to lesser extent reduced growth in the Companys e-commerce segment

Consumer loan fees and consumer loan loss provision The consumer loan loss provision decreased by $9.9

million to $130.8 million in 2009 from $140.7 million in 2008 primarily due to adjustments in underwriting criteria

an improved mix of customers which was more heavily weighted to customers with better repayment histories and

lower concentration of customers with no performance history lower defaults loans not paid when due and higher

percentage of collections on loans that were past due during 2009 The loss provision as percentage of consumer

loan fees decreased to 35.2% in 2009 from 38.6% in 2008

The following table sets forth consumer loan fees by channel and segment adjusted for the deduction of the

loan loss provision for
years

ended December 31 2009 and 2008 dollars in thousands

Year Ended December 31

2009 2008

Retail Total E- Retail Total

Services Online Commerce Total Services Online Commerce Total

Segment Lending MLOC Segment Company Segment Lending MLOC Segment Company

Consumer loan fees 117997 241268 12591 253859 371856 141134 221319 2150 223469 364603

oan loss provision 21642 104454 4720 109174 130816 33553 106189 981 107170 140723

oss adjusted consumer

loan fees 96355 136814 7871 144685 241040 107581 115130 1169 116299 223880

ear over year change 11226 21684 6702 28386 17160$ 10523 33276 1169 34445 23922

ear over year change 10.4% 18.8% 573.3% 24.4% 7.7% 8.9% 40.7% 42.1% 12.0%

oan loss provision as

ofconsumerloanfees 18.3% 43.3% 37.5% 43.0% 35.2% 23.8% 48.0% 45.6% 48.0% 38.6%

Combined consumer loans In addition to reporting financial results in accordance with GAAP the Company

has provided combined consumer loan balances and combined consumer loans written which are non-GAAP

measures that include Company-owned consumer loans which are GAAP measures that consist of consumer loans

written by the Company and the Companys participation interests in consumer loans written by third-party lenders

MLOC product and ii consumer loans guaranteed by the Company which are GAAP measures that consist of

consumer loans written by third-party lenders through the CSO program that the Company guarantees Management

believes these measures are useful in evaluating the consumer loan portfolio on an aggregate basis including its

evaluation of the loss provision for the Company-owned portfolio and third-party lender-owned portfolios that the
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Company guarantees The Company also provides allowances and accruals for losses on consumer loans on

combined basis which are GAAP measures

Consumer loan balances The outstanding combined portfolio balance of consumer loans net of allowances

and accruals for losses increased $39.0 million or 33.5% to $155.7 million at December 31 2009 from $116.7

million at December 31 2008 primarily due to increased demand for consumer loan products in both of the

Companys segments The combined loan balance includes $136.1 million and $105.3 million at December 31 2009

and 2008 respectively of Company-owned consumer loan balances before the allowance for losses of $27.3 million

and $21.5 million which has been provided in the consolidated financial statements for December 31 2009 and 2008

respectively The combined loan balance also includes $49.9 million and $34.9 million at December 31 2009 and

2008 respectively of consumer loan balances that are guaranteed by the Company before the accruals for losses of

$2.9 million and $2.1 million which has been provided in the consolidated financial statements for December 31 2009

and 2008 respectively

The following table summarizes consumer loan balances outstanding as of December 31 2009 and 2008

dollars in thousands

As of December 31

Ending consumer loan balances

Retail Services

Online Lending

MLOC
Total ending loan balance gross

Less Allowance and accrual for

losses

Company
Owfleda

51986

72600

11553

136139

2009

Guaranteed

by the

Company

46065

55729

3551

105345

Combined

57992

78747

3551

140290

GAAP measure

Except for allowance and accrual for losses amounts represent nonGAAP measures

Loss experience The combined allowance and accrual for losses as percentage of combined consumer loans

and fees receivable decreased in 2009 to 16.3% from 16.8% in 2008

The following table shows consumer loan information by quarter for 2009 and 2008

2009

118160$ 136139

42768 49862

160928$ 186001

27.504 30294

2008

Company
Combined Owned

11688 63674

38174 110774

11553

49862 186001

Guaranteed

by the

Company

11927

23018

34945

27350 2944 30294 21495 2135 23630

Total ending loan balance net 108789 46918 155707 83850 32810 116660

Consumer loan balances and fees receivable

Gross Company owned

Gross Guaranteed by the Company

First Second Third Fourth

Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter

Combined consumer loans and fees receivable grossa

Allowance and accrual for losses on consumer loans

93158$ 111973$

28342 33686

121500$ 145659$

18.800 24.222

Non-GAAP measure

Combined consumer loans and fees receivable neta 102700 121437 133424 155707

Allowance and accrual for losses and accrued third

party lender losses as of combined consumer loans

and fees receivable net 15.5% 16.6% 17.1% 16.3%
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2008

Consumer loan balances and fees receivable

Gross Company owned

Gross Guaranteed by the Company

Allowance and accrual for losses and accrued third-

party lender losses as of combined consumer loans

and fees receivable neta

Non-GAAP measure

Consumer Loans Written The amount of combined consumer loans written increased $257.4 million or

12.4% to $2.3 billion in 2009 from $2.1 billion in 2008 mainly due to increases in demand for consumer loans in the

e-commerce segment in domestic markets Combined consumer loans written includes $1.5 billion and $1.4 billion at

December 31 2009 and 2008 respectively of Company-owned consumer loans written and $802.4 million and

$680.7 million at December 31 2009 and 2008 respectively of consumer loans written that were guaranteed by the

Company The average amount per consumer loan decreased to $432 from $434 during 2009 over 2008 primarily due

to higher percentage of loans written in the Companys MLOC services channel which typically has lower average

amount per loan

The following table summarizes the consumer loans written for the years ended December 31 2009 and 2008

dollars in thousands except average amount per consumer loan

Year Ended December 31

First Second Third Fourth

Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter

94994$ 112893$ 112335$ 105345

29469 32760 31016 34.945

Combined consumer loans and fees receivable gross 124463 145653 143351 140290

Allowance and accrual for losses on consumer loans 22803 29710 27258 23630

Combined consumer loans and fees receivable neta 101660 115943 116093 116660

18.3% 20.4% 19.0% 16.8%

2009

Amount of consumer loans written

Retail Services

Online Lending

MLOC

2008

Guaranteed Guaranteed

Company by the Company by the

Owned Company Combined Owned Company Combined

706066 220650 926716 645990 231514 877504

696821 581740 1278561 727652 449221 1176873

126457 126457 19979 19979

1529344 802390 2331734 1393621 680735 2074356Total consumer loans written

Average amount per consumer loan

Retail Services 431 560 456 355 505 386

Online Lending 403 704 500 422 672 492

MLOC 157 157 171 171

Combined 366 658 432 381 605 434

GAAP measure

Non-GAAP measure
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The following table summarizes the consumer loan loss provision for years ended December 31 2009 and

2008 dollars in thousands

Year Ended December 31

2009 2008

Consumer loan loss provision

Loss provision on Company owned consumer loans 130007 140416

Loss provision on consumer loans guaranteed by the Company 809 307

Combined consumer loan loss provision 130816 140723

Charge-offs net of recoveries 124152 144597

Combined consumer loan loss provision as of combined

consumer loans writtena 5.6% 6.8%

Charge-offs net of recoveries as of combined consumer

loans written 5.3% 7.0%

Non-GAAP measure

Due to the short-term nature of the consumer loan product and the high velocity of loans written seasonal

trends are evidenced in quarter-to-quarter performance In the typical business cycle the loss provision as

percentage of combined consumer loans written is lowest in the first quarter and increases throughout the year with

the highest ratios occurring during the final two quarters of the year During 2009 the loss provision as percentage

of combined consumer loans written decreased from the third quarter to the fourth quarter due to an improvement in

charge-offs as percentage of consumer loans written The loss provision as percentage of combined loans written

decreased to 5.6% in 2009 compared to 6.8% in 2008

The following table shows the Companys loss experience by quarter for 2009 and 2008

2009

First Second Third Fourth

Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Fiscal Year

Consumer loans written

Company owned 328910 364246 389331 446857 1529344

Guaranteed by the Company 157043 167057 221999 256291 802390

Combined consumer loans written 485953 531303 611330 703148 2331734

Combined consumer loan ioss provision as of

combined consumer loans written 5.1% 5.5% 6.2% 5.6% 5.6%

Charge-offs net of recoveries as of combined

consumer loans written 6.1% 4.5% 5.6% 5.2% 5.3%

Combined consumer loan loss provision as of

consumer loan fees 30.8% 34.5% 38.4% 36.0% 35.2%

Non-GAAP measure
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2008

First Second Third Fourth

Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Fiscal Year

Consumer loans written

Company owned 326930 352781 363560 350350 1393621

Guaranteed by the Company 162103 178077 170411 170144 680735

Combined consumer loans written 489033 530858 533971 520494 2074356

Combined consumer loan loss provision as of

combined consumer loans written 5.5% 6.5% 7.7% 7.3% 6.8%

Charge-offs net of recoveries as of combined

consumer loans written 6.5% 5.2% 8.1% 8.0% 7.0%

Combined consumer loan loss provision as of

consumer loan fees 1.8% 37.4% 42.5% 42.1% 38.6%

Non-GAAP measure

Operations Expenses Total operations expense increased $29.4 million or 8.9% to $360.1 million in 2009 compared

to $330.7 million in 2008 Operations expense at the retail services segment increased $10.2 million or 3.6% to

$296.5 million during 2009 when compared to 2008 Operations expenses for the e-commerce segment increased

$19.2 million or 43.2% to $63.6 million in 2009 compared to 2008

The table below shows the operations expenses by significant category and as percent of the total operations

expenses dollars in thousands

Year Ended December 31

%of %of

2009 Total 2008 Total Change Change

Personnel $192133 53.4% $181118 54.8% 11015 6.1%

Occupancy 81190 22.5 76499 23.0 4691 6.1

Marketing 44195 12.3 30952 9.4 13243 42.8

Other 42609 11.8 42175 12.8 434 1.0

Total $360127 100.0 330744 100.0% 29383 8.9%

Marketing expense increased by $13.2 million primarily due to $12.6 million increase in marketing

expenses in the Companys e-commerce segment mainly from the online channels efforts to expand the Companys
customer base both domestically and internationally as well as expenses for new product development activities

Management believes that the increase in marketing expenses contributed to the increase in consumer loans written

during 2009

Personnel expenses increased across both segments including an increase of $6.8 million and $4.2 million at

the retail services segment and the e-commerce segment respectively The increase in personnel expenses which

include wages performance incentives and benefits is primarily due to the combined effects of the addition of Prenda

FÆcil staffing increases and the cost of personnel benefits related to the retail services segment

Occupancy expenses increased by $4.7 million primarily at the retail services segment The increase in

occupancy expense which includes rent property taxes insurance utilities and maintenance is primarily due to

recurring rent and property tax increases as well as the inclusion of full year of expenses from Prenda FÆcil during

2009

During 2008 the Company had total of $3.2 million of personnel and occupancy charges associated with the
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closing of 56 consumer loan storefront locations during the year Of the $3.2 million approximately $1.6 million was

charged to personnel expenses related to store closures and the realignment of operations management and

approximately $1.6 million was charged to occupancy expenses related to lease terminations Excluding these charges

total operating expenses would have been $327.5 million and operations expenses would have increased $32.6

million or 90% in 2009 compared to 2008

The Company realigned some of its administrative activities during the first quarter of 2009 to create more

direct oversight of operations resulting in classifying some expenses that were classified as administration expenses in

prior periods as operating expenses For comparison purposes the Company reclassified the same direct expenses

from earlier periods out of administrative expenses and into operations expenses The amount reclassified in 2008 was

$2.4 million There was no change in the aggregate amount of expenses related to this reclassification

Administration Expenses Total administration expense increased $12.3 million or 16.3% to $87.9 million in 2009

compared to $75.6 million in 2008 The increase in administration expenses was mainly due to Prenda FÆcils labor

costs the growth of the Companys online lending channel and normal recurring salary adjustments within

administrative functions Included in the administration expenses in 2008 were severance and related compensation

expense associated with management realignment activities of $3.3 million

Depreciation and Amortization Total depreciation and amortization expense increased $1.9 million or 4.9% during

2009 compared to 2008 primarily due to the Prenda FÆcil operations and software development at the Companys
online lending channel partially offset by decrease due to closed retail services locations offering consumer loans in

2008

Interest Expense Interest expense increased $4.8 million or 30.1% to $20.8 million in 2009 as compared to $16.0

million in 2008 The Companys effective blended borrowing cost was 4.1% in 2009 down from 4.7% in 2008

During 2009 the average amount of debt outstanding increased $110.3 million to $435.1 million from $324.8 million

during 2008 primarily due to the Prenda FÆcil acquisition in the fourth quarter of 2008 and the supplemental earn-out

and true-up payments related to the CashNetUSA acquisition paid in late 2008 $34.7 million and early 2009 $39.7

million While the effective blended borrowing cost decreased in 2009 the Companys offering of its 2009

Convertible Notes during the second quarter of 2009 contributed to the increase in interest expense as relatively lower

cost floating rate debt was replaced by relatively higher cost fixed-rate debt The Company incurred non-cash interest

expense of $2.0 million in 2009 from the 2009 Convertible Notes See Item Financial Statements and

Supplementary DataNote 10 for further discussion of the 2009 Convertible Notes

Income Taxes The Companys effective tax rate was 36.7% for 2009 compared to 38.9% for 2008 The Company
incurred $4.4 million of nondeductible expenses during 2008 primarily related to development activities supporting

2008 referendum to overturn Ohio legislation related to short-term consumer loans in that state If the prior year

expense related to the Ohio referendum activities were deductible the effective tax rate for 2008 would have been

37.7% Without the prior year expense the decrease in the 2009 effective tax rate was mainly attributable to lower

state taxes and to the effect of lower foreign statutory tax rates on the 2009 increase in earnings from foreign

operations
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LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

Capital Funding Strategy

The Company manages its liquidity and capital positions to satisfy three primary objectives First near-term

liquidity is managed to ensure that adequate resources are available to fund the Companys seasonal working capital

growth which is driven by demand for the Companys loan products Second longer-term refinancing strategies are

used to manage the Companys debt refinancing risk and third long-term capital strategies are used to provide the

capital necessary to fund the Companys long-term strategic growth objectives Near-term liquidity is provided

through operating cash flows and the utilization of borrowings under the Companys long-term unsecured bank line of

credit Longer-term refinancing risk is managed by staggering the Companys debt maturities and issuing new long-

term debt securities from time to time as market conditions permit Long-term capital needs are managed by assessing

the growth capital needs of the Company over time and balancing those needs against the internal and external capital

resources available

The Company historically has generated significant cash flow through normal operating activities for funding

both long-term and short-term needs As result operating cash flow is expected to meet the needs of near-term

operating objectives without reliance on short-term credit instruments such as warehouse lines of credit asset backed

securities or commercial paper To the extent the Company determines that strategic transactions such as large scale

acquisitions are necessary management will consider additional sources of long-term funding Historically funding

for long-term strategic transactions has been supplemented by the Companys long-term unsecured bank line of credit

or other long-term security issuances

The significant growth in earnings and the issuance of $25.0 million aggregate principal amount of the

Companys 7.26% senior unsecured notes which mature in 2017 contributed to improving the Companys long-term

liquidity position during 2010 Additionally the Company filed an automatic shelf registration statement on Form S-3

the Shelf Registration Statement on August 14 2009 that management believes will provide the Company with

additional financing flexibility In addition the Company maintains $300 million domestic line of credit that matures

in March 2012 The Company is in the process of negotiating new credit facility to replace this facility which

remains subject to negotiation execution and delivery of definitive documentation Management will continue to

closely monitor the Companys liquidity needs and review alternatives for additional capital based on its view that the

current uncertainty regarding the credit markets may continue for the foreseeable future

As of December 31 2010 2009 and 2008 the Company was in compliance with all financial ratios

covenants and other requirements set forth in its debt agreements significant decline in demand for the Companys

products and services or other unexpected changes in financial condition may result in violation of the Companys

debt agreements that could result in an acceleration of the Companys debt increase the Companys borrowing costs

and possibly adversely affect the Companys ability to renew its existing credit facilities or obtain new credit on

favorable terms in the future The Company does not anticipate significant decline in demand for its services and has

historically been successful in maintaining compliance with and renewing its debt agreements To the extent the

Company experiences short-term or long-term funding disruptions the Company has the ability to address these risks

through variety of adjustments related to the current assets of the business which all have short durations Such

actions could include the immediate liquidation ofjewelry inventory which is comprised primarily of gold items that

would be refined into pure gold and sold on the open market and adjustments to short-term lending to consumers that

would reduce cash outflow requirements while increasing cash inflows through repayments of consumer loans many

of which are secured by gold jewelry Additional alternatives may include the sale of assets reductions in capital

spending and changes to its current assets and/or the issuance of debt or equity securities all of which could be

expected to generate additional liquidity
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Cash Flows

The Companys cash flows and other key indicators of liquidity are summarized as follows dollars in

thousands

Year Ended December 31

2010 2009 2008

Cash flows provided by operating activities 351306 263560 257409

Cash flows used in investing activities

Pawn loans 4393 545 9887
Consumer loans 217022 153481 136854

Acquisitions 82263 43615 182356

Property and equipment additions 59697 44101 57082
Investment in marketable securities 5652
Other investing 822 1031 1214

Total cash flows used in investing activities 368205 239621 384965

Cash flows provided by used in financing activities 10222 12765 136494

Working capital 491298 414450 313834

Current ratio 4.8 4.1 3.1

Merchandise turnover 3.0 2.9 2.9

Debt to EBITDA ratio 1.8 2.0 2.3

Cash flows from operating activities Net cash provided by operating activities increased $87.7 million or 33.3%
from $263.6 million for 2009 to $351.3 million for 2010 significant component of the increase in net cash provided

by operating activities was $17.3 million increase in net income during 2010 An additional $51.6 million of net

cash provided by operating activities during 2010 was generated by an increase in the consumer loan loss provision

non-cash expense primarily as result of increased loan volume in the e-commerce segment Changes in merchandise

held for disposition also provided cash of $16.0 million due to lower purchases of merchandise from customers and

third-party vendors Changes in prepaid expense and other assets increased cash from operations by $18.4 million

primarily due to decreases in receivables related to the participation interests acquired from third-party lender

through the MLOC service channel These increases were partially offset by decrease in current income taxes

payable of $17.5 million as result of the timing of domestic federal income tax payments that are based upon

annualized activity through the end of the third quarter which may differ from the full year tax provision settled in

the succeeding fiscal year

Net cash provided by operating activities increased $6.2 million or 2.4% from $257.4 million for the year

ended December 31 2008 to $263.6 million for the year ended December 31 2009 significant component of the

increase in net cash provided by operating activities was $16.8 million increase in net income during 2009 This

increase was partially offset by decrease in the consumer loan loss provision non-cash expense of $9.9 million

primarily as result of decreased consumer loan volume in the retail services segment The Companys cash flows

from operating activities benefited from an increase in non-cash expenses which include depreciation and

amortization amortization of discount on convertible debt stock based compensation expense and other

miscellaneous expenses The increase of $4.8 million of non-cash expenses from $43.1 million in 2008 to $47.9

million in 2009 related primarily to depreciation and amortization expenses and the amortization of the debt discount

on the convertible notes issued in 2009 Also adding to operating cash flow was net change in operating assets and

liabilities compared to 2009 of $9.3 million primarily due to increases in accounts payable due to increases in property

taxes payable and other trade accounts payable partially offset by increases in other assets related to receivables on

third-party consumer loans In addition an increase in current income taxes payable resulted from the timing of

domestic federal income tax payments that are based upon annualized activity through the end of the third quarter

which differed from the full year tax provision settled in 2010
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Management believes cash flows from operations and available cash balances and borrowings will be

sufficient to fund the Companys operating liquidity needs

Cash flows from investing activities Net cash used in investing activities increased $128.6 million or

53.7% in 2010 compared to 2009 The combination of consumer loans made or purchased and consumer loans repaid

increased the Companys use of cash by $63.5 million when compared to 2009 due to 22.7% increase in consumer

loans made or purchased mostly due to growth in the Companys e-commerce segment Cash used in pawn lending

activities increased $4.9 million or less than 1%

During 2010 cash used for acquisition activities increased by $38.7 million to $82.3 million compared to

$43.6 million in 2009 as explained below

The Companys wholly-owned subsidiary Cash America Inc of Nevada completed the purchase of

substantially all of the assets the Maxit acquisition of Maxit Financial LLC Maxit on October 2010 Maxit

owned and operated 39-store chain of pawn lending locations that operate in Washington and Arizona under the

names Maxit and Pawn X-Change Per the terms of the Asset Purchase Agreement the acquisition consideration

consisted of cash payment of approximately $58.2 million which was funded with borrowings under the Companys

line of credit and 366097 shares of the Companys common stock with fair value of $10.9 million as of the closing

date In addition the Company incurred acquisition costs of $1.5 million related to the acquisition which are

reflected in Operations expenses in the consolidated statements of income Of the total consideration paid to Maxit

$26.2 million was accounted for as goodwill See Item Financial Statements and Supplementary DataNote

Also during 2010 in addition to the Maxit acquisition the Company acquired five domestic retail services

locations which primarily operate as pawn lending businesses for approximately $2.9 million compared to three such

locations acquired in 2009 for approximately $0.9 million in 2009

The Company made supplemental payments of $21.2 million in 2010 and approximately $2.7 million in 2009

in connection with the acquisition of substantially all the assets of Primary Business Services Inc Primary Finance

Inc Primary Processing Inc and Primary Members Insurance Services Inc on July 23 2008 The measurement

dates for the remaining supplemental payments are each December 31 and June 30 through June 30 2012 with each

payment if any due approximately 45 days after the measurement date As of December 31 2010 no additional

supplemental payment has been accrued for the December 31 2010 measurement date based on the amounts

previously paid in connection with the initial purchase price and the previous supplemental payments The total of all

payments to the sellers cannot exceed $50.0 million pursuant to the terms of the asset purchase agreement All

supplemental payments were accounted for as goodwill Through December 31 2010 the Company has made

supplemental payments totaling $23.9 million See Item Financial Statements and Supplementary DataNote

During 2010 expenditures for property and equipment used $59.7 million of cash in 2010 compared to $44.1

million in 2009 The $15.6 million additional use of cash primarily related to increased expenditures at the Companys

retail services locations including the remodeling of existing locations and the relocation of other retail services

locations During 2009 expenditures for property and equipment provided $13.0 million of additional cash compared

to 2008

During 2009 cash used for acquisition activities was $138.7 million less than 2008 During 2008 the

Company used approximately $83.3 million for the acquisition of retail services locations primarily due to the Prenda

FÆcil acquisition and approximately $99.0 million for acquisitions in the e-commerce segment primarily due to

supplemental earnout payments related to the acquisition of CashNetUSA On March 31 2009 the Company made

supplemental payments totaling $36.0 million including deferral fee of approximately $1.3 million that was

recognized as interest expense in connection with the acquisition of substantially all of the assets of The Check Giant

LLC which occurred on September 15 2006

Management anticipates that expenditures for property and equipment for 2011 will be between $60.0 million

and $70.0 million primarily for the remodeling of selected operating units for the completion and rollout of product

delivery and information systems including the multi-year project to upgrade the Companys proprietary point-of-sale
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system and for the establishment of approximately 40 new retail services locations

Cash flows from financing activities Net cash provided by financing activities increased $23.0 million or

180.1% from use of $12.8 million in 2009 to source of $10.2 million in 2010 During 2010 the Companys
borrowings net of repayments and debt issuance costs were $24.8 million greater than in 2009 Net cash provided by

financing activities in 2010 included proceeds of $25.0 million for long-term debt issued by the Company in January

2010 as more fully described below and $25.4 million drawn under its line of credit Scheduled debt payments of

$25.5 million were made during 2010 based on the terms of the note obligations In addition the Company used $3.7

million more in 2010 for the repurchase of shares of Company common stock through open market transactions

pursuant to 2007 authorization by the Board of Directors of the Company and through the repurchase of shares of

common stock for tax payments related to stock based compensation

On January 28 2010 the Company issued and sold $25.0 million aggregate principal amount of its 2017 Notes

in private placement pursuant to note purchase agreement dated January 28 2010 by and among the Company and

certain purchasers listed therein The 2017 Notes are senior unsecured obligations of the Company The 2017 Notes

are payable in five annual installments of $5.0 million beginning January 28 2013 In addition the Company may at

its option prepay all or minimumportion of no less than $1.0 million of the 2017 Notes at price equal to the

principal amount thereof plus make-whole premium and accrued interest The 2017 Notes are guaranteed by all of

the Companys U.S subsidiaries The Company used portion of the net proceeds of the 2017 Notes to repay existing

indebtedness including outstanding balances under its bank line of credit The remaining portion was used for general

corporate purposes

During 2009 cash flows from financing activities used $149.3 million additional cash compared to 2008

During 2009 the Companys net borrowings net of debt issuance costs were $146.6 million lower than in 2008

primarily due to the Companys net repayments under its line of credit in 2009 compared to net borrowings under the

line of credit in 2008

The Company had outstanding letters of credit of $16.5 million at December 31 2010 which are considered

usage under the Companys long-term unsecured line of credit for purposes of determining available borrowings under

that line of credit Management believes that the borrowings available $68.5 million at December 31 2010 under the

credit facilities cash generated from operations and current working capital of $491.3 million is sufficient to meet the

Companys anticipated capital requirements for its businesses

Contractual Obligations and Commitments

The following table summarizes the Companys contractual obligations at December 31 2010 and the effect

such obligations are expected to have on its liquidity and cash flow in future periods in thousands

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 Thereafter Total

Bank line of credit $215025 215025
Other long-term debt 24433 39620 14273 14273 14273 134807 241679

Interest on other long-term debt 13170 12262 10646 6763 2749 14173 59763

Non-cancelable leases 47223 37868 31256 24271 14746 31262 186626

Total 84826 $304775 56175 45307 31768 180242 703093

The 2009 Convertible Notes are net of discount of $10.8 million The 2009 Convertible Notes have stated maturity date of

May 15 2029 however the Company expects to repay the $115.0 million balance owed in cash during 2014 If the balance is

paid in 2014 as expected the 2014 total contractual obligations of the Company would be $149479 and the total contractual

obligations for Thereafter would be $76070 See Item Financial Statements and Supplementary DataNote

Represents cash payments for interest and excludes interest obligations on all of the Companys variable-rate debt See Item

Financial Statements and Supplementary DataNote 10 and Note 11 for further discussion of the Companys long-term

debt and operating lease obligations respectively
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Share Repurchases

The Company had share repurchase program that was approved by the Board of Directors of the Company

on October 24 2007 for the repurchase of up to 1.5 million shares of common stock of the Company to return equity

capital in excess of its business needs to shareholders

These share repurchases both offset the issuance of new shares as part of employee compensation plans and

reduce shares outstanding The Company repurchases its common shares primarily by open market purchases During

the year ended December 31 2010 the Company purchased 385100 common shares on the open market at an average

price of $35.27 Going forward the Company may not maintain the same levels of share repurchases The Company

remains committed to maintaining strong capital position

At December 31 2010 there were approximately 475424 shares remaining under authorizations to repurchase

shares approved by the Companys Board of Directors Generally the Company retains the shares upon repurchase in

treasury which are not considered outstanding for earnings per common share computation purposes For additional

information regarding the Companys share repurchases during the year ended December 31 2010 see Item 5c
Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities in Part II On January 26 2011 the Board of Directors of the Company

authorized the repurchase of up to 2.5 million shares of its common stock and cancelled the previous share repurchase

authorization

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

The Company arranges for consumers to obtain consumer loan products from multiple independent third-party

lenders through the CSO program When consumer executes credit services agreement with the Company under

the CSO program the Company agrees for fee payable to the Company by the consumer to provide variety of

credit services to the consumer one of which is to guarantee the consumers obligation to repay the loan received by

the consumer from the third-party lender if the consumer fails to do so For consumer loan products originated by

third-party lenders under the CSO program each lender is responsible for evaluating each of its customers

applications determining whether to approve consumer loan based on an application and determining the amount of

the consumer loan While the Company performs its own analysis of customers before agreeing to guarantee such

loans the Company is not involved in the lenders consumer loan approval processes or in determining the lenders

approval procedures or criteria As of December 31 2010 and 2009 the outstanding amount of active consumer loans

originated by third-party lenders under the CSO program was $48.8 million and $49.9 million respectively that were

guaranteed by the Company

ITEM 7A QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

Market risks relating to the Companys operations result primarily from changes in interest rates gold prices

and foreign currency exchange rates The Company does not engage in speculative or leveraged transactions nor does

it hold or issue financial instruments for trading purposes

Interest Rate Risk Managements objective is to minimize the cost of borrowing over the long term through an

appropriate mix of fixed and floating rate debt Derivative financial instruments such as interest rate cap agreements

may be used for the purpose of managing fluctuating interest rate exposures that exist from floating rate debt

obligations that are expected to remain outstanding As of December 31 2010 the Company had outstanding two

interest rate cap agreements with combined notional amount of $30.0 million These interest rate cap agreements

were perfectly effective at December 31 2010 The Company had variable rate borrowings outstanding of $240.9

million and $227.7 million at December 31 2010 and 2009 respectively If prevailing interest rates were to increase

100 basis points over the rates at December 31 2010 and the variable rate borrowings outstanding remained constant

the Companys interest expense would increase by $1.9 million and net income attributable to the Company would

decrease by $1.3 million for the year ended December 31 2010 See Item Financial Statements and Supplementary

DataNote 10
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Gold Price Risk The Company periodically uses forward sale contracts with major gold bullion bank to sell

portion of the expected amount of refined gold produced in the normal course of business from its liquidation of

forfeited gold merchandise significant decrease in the price of gold would result in reduction of proceeds from

the disposition of refined gold to the extent that the aggregate amount sold exceeded the amount of contracted forward

sales In addition significant and sustained decline in the price of gold would negatively impact the value of some of

the goods pledged as collateral by customers and other items which are now or could be in the future identified for

liquidation as refined gold In this instance management believes some customers would be willing to add additional

items of value to their pledge in order to obtain the desired loan amount However those customers unable or

unwilling to provide additional collateral would receive lower loan amounts possibly resulting in lower balance of

pawn loans outstanding for the Company

Foreign Currency Exchange Risk The Company periodically uses forward currency exchange contracts and foreign

debt instruments to minimize risk of foreign currency exchange rate fluctuations in the United Kingdom Mexico and

Australia The Companys forward currency exchange contracts are non-designated derivatives Any gain or loss

resulting from these forward contracts is recorded as income or loss and is included in Foreign currency transaction

gain loss in the Companys consolidated statement of income The following table sets forth by each foreign

currency hedged the notional amounts of forward currency exchange contracts as of December 31 2010 the total

gains or losses recorded in 2010 and sensitivity analysis of hypothetical 10% declines in the exchange rates of the

currencies US Dollars in thousands

Notional amount of

outstanding contracts

as of December 31 Gainlloss Sensitivity

2010 recorded in 2010 Analysis

British pound 33856 $2231
Mexican peso 7787 464809

350Australian dollar 4749 312
Total 46392 1168 $3007

Represents the decrease to net income attributable to the Company
due to hypothetical 10% decline in the exchange rate of the foreign

currency

The Company is also subject to currency exchange rate fluctuations in Canada The Company does not

currently manage its exposure to risk from foreign currency exchange rate fluctuations through the use of foreign

exchange forward contracts in Canada As the Companys Canadian operations continue to grow management will

continue to evaluate and implement foreign exchange rate risk management strategies See Item Financial

Statements and Supplementary DataNote 15
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of

Cash America International Inc

In our opinion the accompanying consolidated balance sheets and the related consolidated statements of income equity

comprehensive income and cash flows present fairly in all material respects the financial position of Cash America International

Inc and its subsidiaries at December 31 2010 and 2009 and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the

three years in the period ended December 31 2010 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United

States of America Also in our opinion the Company maintained in all material respects effective internal control over financial

reporting as of December 31 2010 based on criteria established in Internal Control Integrated Framework issued by the

Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission COSO The Companys management is responsible for

these financial statements for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting and for its assessment of the

effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting included in the accompanying Report of Management on Internal Control

over Financial Reporting Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements and on the Companys internal

control over financial reporting based on our integrated audits We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the

Public Company Accounting Oversight Board United States Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to

obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement and whether effective internal

control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects Our audits of the financial statements included examining
on test basis evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements assessing the accounting principles

used and significant estimates made by management and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation Our audit of

internal control over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting assessing

the risk that material weakness exists and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based

on the assessed risk Our audits also included performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances

We believe that our audits provide reasonable basis for our opinions

companys internal control over financial reporting is process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the

reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally

accepted accounting principles companys internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that

pertain to the maintenance of records that in reasonable detail accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of

the assets of the company ii provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of

financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and that receipts and expenditures of the

company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company and iii provide

reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition use or disposition of the companys
assets that could have material effect on the financial statements

Because of its inherent limitations internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements Also

projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because

of changes in conditions or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate

Fort Worth Texas

February 25 2011
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REPORT OF MANAGEMENT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting

and for the assessment of the effectiveness of the Companys internal control over financial reporting The Companys

internal control over financial reporting is process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability

of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally

accepted accounting principles The Companys internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and

procedures that pertain to the maintenance of records that in reasonable detail accurately and fairly reflect the

transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company ii provide reasonable assurance that transactions are

recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations

of management and directors of the Company and iii provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely

detection of unauthorized acquisition use or disposition of the Companys assets that could have material effect on

the financial statements

Management assessed the effectiveness of the Companys internal control over financial reporting as of

December 31 2010 In making its assessment of the effectiveness of the Companys internal control over financial

reporting management of the Company has utilized the criteria established in Intemal Control Integrated

Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission COSO

Based on managements assessment we concluded that as of December 31 2010 the Companys internal

control over financial reporting is effective based on those criteria All internal control systems no matter how well

designed have inherent limitations and may not prevent or detect misstatements Therefore even those systems

determined to be effective can provide only reasonable assurance with respect to financial statement preparation and

presentation

The effectiveness of the Companys internal control over financial reporting as of December 31 2010 has

been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP an independent registered public accounting firm as stated in their

report which appears in this Form 10-K

/s/ DANIEL FEEHAN Is THOMAS BESSANT JR

Daniel Feehan Thomas Bessant Jr

President and Chief Executive Officer Executive Vice President and

Chief Financial Officer

February 25 2011 February 25 2011
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Total current assets

Property and equipment net

Goodwill

Intangible assets net

Other assets

December

2010 2009

38324

218408

139377

124399

41216

32490

28016

622230

222320

543324

31188

8124

1427186

46004

188312

108789

113824

36544

32129

21536

547138

193737

493492

27793

7495

1269655

See notes to consolidated financial statements
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CASH AMERICA INTERNATIONAL INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

in thousands except per share data

Assets

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Pawn loans

Consumer loans net

Merchandise held for disposition net

Pawn loan fees and service charges receivable

Prepaid expenses and other assets

Deferred tax assets

Total assets

Liabilities and Equity

Current liabilities

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 96465 87368

Accrued supplemental acquisition payment 2291

Customer deposits 9146 8837

Income taxes currently payable 888 8699

Current portion of long-term debt 24433 25493

Total current liabilities 130932 132688

Deferred tax liabilities 56792 42590

Noncurrent income tax payable 2408 2009

Other liabilities 2052 5479

Long-term debt 432271 403690

Total liabilities 624455 586456

Equity

Cash America International Inc equity

Common stock $0.10 par value per share 80000000 shares

authorized 30235164 shares issued 3024 3024

Additional paid-in capital 165658 166761

Retained earnings 644208 532805

Accumulated other comprehensive income 4797 1181

Treasury shares at cost 685315 shares and 933082 shares

at December 31 2010 and 2009 respectively 21283 26836
Total Cash America International Inc shareholders equity 796404 676935

Noncontrolling interest 6327 6264

Total equity 802731 683199

Total liabilities and equity 1427186 1269655



CASH AMERICA INTERNATIONAL INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
in thousands except per share data

Revenue

Pawn loan fees and service charges

Proceeds from disposition of merchandise

Consumer loan fees

Net loss income attributable to the noncontrolling interest

Net Income Attributable to Cash America International Inc

Earnings Per Share

Net Income attributable to Cash America International Inc

common shareholders

Basic

Diluted

Weighted average common shares outstanding

Basic

Diluted

Dividends declared per common share

Year Ended December 31

2010 2009 2008

3.90 3.26 2.77

3.67 3.17 2.70

29640 29639 29327

31521 30503 30092

0.14 0.14 0.14

See notes to consolidated financial statements

253314

534878

490952

14195

1293339

231178

502736

371856

14620

1120390

184995

465655

364603

15541

1030794

Other

Total Revenue

Cost of Revenue

Disposed merchandise 338756 324277 295360

Net Revenue 954583 796113 735434

Expenses

Operations 419616 360127 330744

Consumer loan loss provision 182394 130816 140723

Administration 101518 87929 75610

Depreciation and amortization 43923 41589 39651

Total Expenses 747451 620461 586728

Income from Operations 207132 175652 148706

Interest expense 22345 20807 15993

Interest income 325 29 267

Foreign currency transaction loss 463 158 177

Equity in loss of unconsolidated subsidiary 136
Income before Income Taxes 184513 154716 132803

Provision for income taxes 69269 56780 51617

Net Income 115244 97936 81186

294 1258 46
115538 96678 81140
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CASH AMERICA INTERNATIONAL INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EQUITY
in thousands except per share data

Balance at January 2008

Reissuance of treasury shares

Shares issued under stoek-bssed plans

Stock-based compensation expense

Income tax benefit from stock-based

compensation

Net income attributable to Cash

America International Inc

Dividends paid

Unrealized derivatives loss net of tax

Foreign currency
translation loss net of tax

Purchases of
treasury shares

Acquisition of foreign subsidiary

Income from noncontrolling interests

Balance at December 31 2008

Shares issued under stock-based plans

Stock-based compensation expense

Income tax benefit from stock based

compensation

Issuance of convertible debt

Net income attributable to Cash

America International Inc

Dividends paid

Unrealized derivatives gain net of tax

Foreign currency translation gain net of tax

Purchases of treasury shares

Income attributable to noncontrolling

interests

Balance at December 31 2009

Reissuance of
treasury

shares

Shares issued under stock-based plans

Stock-based compensation expense

Income tax benefit from stock-based

compensation

Net income attributable to Cash

America International Inc

Dividends
paid

Unrealized derivatives loss net of tax

Foreign currency
translation gain net of tax

Marketable securities unrealized loss net of

tax

Purchases of treasury shares

Loss from noncontrolling interests

Balance at December 31 2010

163581 363180

3840

3710

3314

166761

699

6469

3815

2250

81140

4068

15538

4135

Treasury shares at cost

Shares Amount

16 1136203 33199

391236 11730

147351 4397

662

81140

4068

68

3912

221156 7206 7206

933082 26836 676935

366097 11553 10854

289921 8482 2013

3815

2250

115538

4135

1302 1302

408251 14482 14482

Non-

controlling Total

interest Equity

496602

7890

687

3314

662

81140

4068

68

216 4128

7206

4864 4864

46

1258

683199

10854

2013

3815

2250

115538

4135

1302

14482

802731

See notes to consolidated financial statements
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Additional

paid-in

Common Stock capital

Shares Amount

30235164 3024

Accumulated

other

Retained comprehensive

earnings income

Total

share

holders

equity

496602

7890

687

3314

662

68

3912

46

30235164 3024 160007 440252 3964 818772 24278 575041 4694 579735

6668 280250 8247 1579 1579

3210 3210 3210

786 786 786

9426 9426 9426

96678 96678 96678

4125 4125 4125

54 54 54

5091 5091 312 5403

394560 10805 10805 10805

30235164 3024

1258

6264532805 1181

97 97 97

5015 5015 357 5372

294

30235164 3024 165658 644208 4797 685315 21283 796404 6327



CASH AMERICA INTERNATIONAL INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
in thousands

Year Ended December

2010 2009 2008

115244 97936 81186Net income

Other comprehensive gain loss net of tax

Unrealized derivatives loss gain 97 54 68

Foreign currency translation gain loss 5372 5403 4128

Marketable securities unrealized loSs 1302

Total other comprehensive gain loss net of tax 3973 5457 4196

Comprehensive income 119217 103393 76990

Net loss income attributable to the noncontrolling interest 294 1258 46
Foreign currency translation gain loss attributable to the

noncontrolling interest 357 312 216

Comprehensive income loss attributable to the noncontrolling interest 63 1570 170

Comprehensive Income attributable to Cash America International Inc 119154 101823 77160

Net of tax benefit/provision of $52 $30 and $37 for the years ended December 31 2010 2009 and 2008

Net of tax benefit/provision of $219 5168 and $107 for the years ended December 31 2010 2009 and 2008

Net of tax benefit of $700 for the year ended December 31 2010

See notes to consolidated financial statements
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CASH AMERICA INTERNATIONAL INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
in thousands

See notes to consolidated financial statements
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Year Ended December 31

2010 2009 2008

43923

3340

182394

3815

8842

718

41589

1956

130816

3210

11105

1191

39651

140723

3314

7302

177

6914
2120
3590

1337

11569

2250

5415
413

351306

22883
3329
1465

17054
10340

786
12124

1190
263.560

15127
4107

1885

2709

2052

662

5699
4005

257409

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Netlncome 115244 97936 81186

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities

Depreciation and amortization

Amortization of discount on convertible debt

Consumer loan loss provision

Stock-based compensation

Deferred income taxes net

Other

Changes in operating assets and liabilities net of assets acquired

Merchandise held for disposition

Pawn loan fees and service charges receivable

Finance and service charges on consumer loans

Prepaid expenses and other assets

Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Excess income tax benefit from stock-based compensation

Current income taxes

Other operating assets and liabilities

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Pawn loans made 644683 622697 495637
Pawn loans repaid 391440 360670 247332

Principal recovered through dispositions of forfeited pawn loans 248850 262572 238418

Consumer loans made or purchased 1591467 1297042 1133371
Consumer loans repaid 1374445 1143561 996517

Acquisitions net of cash acquired 82263 43615 182356
Purchases of property and equipment 59697 44101 57082
Investments in marketable securities 5652
Other investing activities 822 1031 1214

Net cash used in investing activities 368205 239621 384965

Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Net borrowings repayments under bank lines of credit 25362 92663 109876

Issuance of long-term debt 25000 115000 48000

Net proceeds from re-issuance of treasury shares 2013 1578 687

Loan costs paid 293 3920 2958
Payments on notes payable and other obligations 25493 18616 8499
Excess income tax benefit from stock-based compensation 2250 786 662

Treasury shares purchased 14482 10805 7206
Dividends paid 4135 4125 4068

Net cash provided by used in financing activities 10222 12765 136494

Effect of exchange rates on cash 1003 4825 1658
Net decrease increase in cash and cash equivalents 7680 15999 7280

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 46004 30005 22725

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 38324 46004 30005



CASH AMERICA INTERNATIONAL INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Nature of the Company

Cash America International Inc the Company provides specialty financial services to individuals through

retail services locations and through electronic distribution platforms known as e-commerce activities These services

include secured non-recourse loans commonly referred to as pawn loans and unsecured consumer loans

Pawn loans are short-term generally 30 to 90 days made on the pledge of tangible personal property Pawn

loan fees and service charges revenue are generated from the Companys pawn loan portfolio related activity of the

pawn lending operations is the disposition of collateral from unredeemed pawn loans and the liquidation of smaller

volume of merchandise purchased directly from third-parties or from customers

The Companys consumer loan portfolio includes short-term single payment loans longer-term multi-payment

installment loans credit services and participation interests purchased from third parties in the micro line of credit or

MLOC services channel Consumer loans provide customers with cash typically in exchange for promissory note

or other repayment agreement supported in most cases by that customers personal check or authorization to debit

that customers account via an electronic transaction for the aggregate amount of the payment due Through the Credit

Services Organization program the CSO program the Company provides third-party lenders consumer loan

product in some markets by acting as credit services organization on behalf of consumers in accordance with

applicable state laws These include credit services loans arranged with independent third-party lenders assistance in

the preparation of loan applications and loan documents and acceptance of loan payments The Company also

guarantees the customers payment obligations in the event of default if the customer is approved for and accepts the

loan customer who obtains loan through the CSO program pays the Company fee for these credit services

CSO fees Although consumer loan transactions may take the form of loans deferred check deposit transactions

credit services transactions or the processing of and the participation in receivables originated by third-party

lenders MLOC product the transactions are referred to throughout this discussion as consumer loans

In addition the Company provides check cashing and related financial services through many of its retail

services locations and through its franchised and Company-owned check cashing centers The Company offers short-

term consumer loans exclusively over the internet under the name CashNetUSA in the United States under the name

QuickQuid in the United Kingdom and under the name DollarsDirect in Australia and Canada MetaBank whose

iAdvance program has generated earnings for the Companys MLOC services channel terminated its iAdvance

program as of October 13 2010 See Revenue Recognition section of Note below for discussion of the current

status of the Companys MLOC business

Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Presentation

The consolidated financial statements include all of the accounts of Cash America International Inc and its

majority-owned subsidiaries the Company All significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been

eliminated in consolidation

The Company changed its presentation format for certain operations and administrative expenses during 2010

In addition the Company realigned its operating segments in the second quarter of 2010 Certain amounts in the

consolidated financial statements for the
years

ended December 31 2010 2009 and 2008 have been reclassified to

conform to the presentation format adopted in 2010 for these changes These reclassifications have no impact on

consolidated results previously reported See Note 18
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CASH AMERICA INTERNATIONAL INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company has contractual relationship with third-party entity Huminal S.A de C.V Mexican

sociedad anónima de capital variable Huminal to compensate and maintain the labor force of its Mexico pawn

operations of which the Company is majority owner due to the December 16 2008 acquisition the Prenda FÆcil

acquisition by the Company of 80% of the outstanding stock of Creazione Estilo S.A de C.V Mexican sociedad

anónima de capital variable Creazione operating under the name Prenda FÆcil referred to as Prenda FÆcil
The Company has no ownership interest in Huminal however Prenda FÆcil qualifies as the primary beneficiary of

Huminal in accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Board FASB Accounting Standards Codification

ASC810-10-50 Variable Interest Entities Therefore the results and balances of Huminal are consolidated and

allocated to net income attributable to noncontrolling interests

Use of Estimates

The preparation of these financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that

affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the dates of

the consolidated financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting periods

On an on-going basis management evaluates its estimates and judgments including those related to revenue

recognition merchandise held for disposition allowance for losses on consumer loans goodwill long-lived and

intangible assets income taxes contingencies and litigation Management bases its estimates on historical experience

empirical data and on various other assumptions that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances the results

of which form the basis for making judgments about the carrying values of assets and liabilities Actual results may
differ from these estimates under different assumptions or conditions

Foreign Currency Translations

The functional currencies for the Companys subsidiaries that serve residents of the United Kingdom

Australia Canada and Mexico are the British pound the Australian dollar the Canadian dollar and the Mexican peso

respectively The assets and liabilities of these subsidiaries are translated into U.S dollars at the exchange rates in

effect at each balance sheet date and the resulting adjustments are recorded in Accumulated other comprehensive

income loss as separate component of equity Revenue and expenses are translated at the monthly average

exchange rates occurring during each period

Cash and Cash Efluivalents

The Company considers cash on hand in operating locations deposits in banks and short-term marketable

securities with original maturities of 90 days or less as cash and cash equivalents

Revenue Recognition

Pawn Lending Pawn loans are short-term loans made on the pledge of tangible personal property Pawn
loan fees and service charges revenue are accrued ratably over the term of the loan generally 30 90 days for the

portion of those pawn loans deemed collectible pawn loan is considered nonperforming if the customer does not

redeem the loan at its contractual maturity Pawn loan fees and service charges do not accrue on nonperforming loans

Pawn loans written during each calendar month are aggregated and tracked for performance The gathering of this

empirical data allows the Company to analyze the characteristics of its outstanding pawn loan portfolio and assess the

collectability of the principal balance in addition to pawn loan fees and service charges

With respect to the Companys domestic pawn operations for pawn loans that are not redeemed the carrying

value of the underlying collateral is stated at the lower of cost or market Collateral underlying unredeemed pawn
loans is reflected in Merchandise held for disposition on the Companys consolidated balance sheets Upon sale of
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

the merchandise the Company recognizes as gross profit the difference between the amounts loaned which is cost of

sales and the selling amount The cost of merchandise computed on the specific identification basis is removed from

merchandise held for disposition and recorded as cost of revenue at the time of sale Interim customer payments for

layaway sales are recorded as customer deposits and subsequently recognized as revenue during the period in which

the final payment is received

With respect to the Companys foreign pawn operations pledged collateral for nonperforming pawn loans is

not owned by the Company and is held in Prepaid expenses and other assets until sold Revenue is recognized at the

time the collateral is sold as pawn loan fees and service charges If the proceeds exceed the outstanding loan

balance the Company recognizes as revenue accrued pawn loan fees and service charges which includes other fees

and expenses incurred in relation to the non-payment and sale of the loan collateral on behalf of the customer at the

time of the sale If the proceeds from the disposition of the collateral are less than the outstanding loan balance loss

is recorded for the difference at the time the collateral is sold which reduces the amount of pawn loan fees and service

charges revenue from performing loans in the current period In the event there are proceeds greater than the accrued

service charges and all fees and expenses the excess amount is recognized as revenue If within six months of the

sale of the merchandise the customer makes claim to receive the excess proceeds the Company refunds that amount

to the customer and reduces revenue by the same amount

Consumer Loans The Company accrues fees and interest on consumer loans on constant yield basis

ratably over the term of the loan consumer loan is considered nonperforming if the customer does not make

payments in accordance with the contractual requirements Generally consumer loan fees do not accrue on

nonperforming loans CSO fees are deferred and amortized over the term of the loan and recorded as Consumer loan

fees in the accompanying consolidated statements of income The contingent loss on the guaranteed loans is accrued

and recorded as liability which approximates the fair value of the liability

As of December 31 2010 and 2009 $178.3 million and $136.1 million respectively of gross consumer loans

were outstanding which are included in the Companys consolidated balance sheet In addition $48.8 million and

$49.9 million respectively of active consumer loans owned by third-party lenders were guaranteed by the Company

One of the components in the Companys e-commerce segment is earnings from its MLOC services channel

The MLOC services channel has most recently generated its earnings through loan processing services the Company

provided for MetaBank related to the iAdvance MLOC product MetaBank made available on certain stored-value debit

cards the bank issues as well as from fees generated from participation interests the Company acquired in the

receivables originated by MetaBank in connection with the iAdvance program MetaBank terminated its iAdvance

program as of October 13 2010

Allowance for Losses on Consumer Loans

See Note for discussion of the Companys allowance for losses on consumer loans

Merchandise Held for Disposition and Cost of Disposed Merchandise

Merchandise held for disposition includes merchandise acquired from unredeemed loans merchandise

purchased from third-parties or directly from customers Merchandise held for disposition is stated at the lower of cost

cash amount loaned or market Cash received upon the sale of forfeited merchandise is classified as recovery of

principal on unredeemed loans under investing activities and any related profit or loss on disposed merchandise is

included in operating activities in the period when the merchandise is sold The Company provides an allowance for

returns and valuation based on managements evaluation of the characteristics of the merchandise and historical

shrinkage rates The allowance deducted from the carrying value of merchandise held for disposition amounted to
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$0.7 million at December 31 2010 and 2009 The Company offers customers 30-day satisfaction guarantee

whereby the customer can return merchandise and receive full refund replacement item of comparable value or

store credit Based on managements analysis of historical refund trends the Company provided return allowance of

$0.3 million at both December 31 2010 and 2009

Property and Efluipment

Property and equipment is recorded at cost The cost of property retired or sold and the related accumulated

depreciation are removed from the accounts and any resulting gain or loss is recognized in the consolidated statements

of income Depreciation expense is generally provided on straight-line basis using the following estimated useful

lives

Buildings and building improvements to 40
years

Leasehold improvements to 10 years

Furniture fixtures and equipment to years

Computer hardware and software to years

aStmctural components are depreciated over 30 to 40 years
and the remaining building systems and

features are depreciated over to 20 years

bLeasehold improvements are depreciated over the terms of the lease agreements with maximum of

10 years

Software Development Costs

The Company develops computer software for internal use Eligible internal and external costs incurred for

the development of computer applications as well as for upgrades and enhancements that result in additional

functionality of the applications are capitalized Internal and external training and maintenance costs are charged to

expense as incurred When an application is placed in service the Company begins amortizing the related capitalized

software costs using the straight-line method based on its estimated useful life which currently ranges from three to

ten years

Goodwill and Other Intan2ible Assets

In accordance with ASC 350-20-35 Goodwill Subsequent Measurement and ASC 350-30-35 Intangibles

Goodwill and Other Subsequent Measurement the Company performs an impairment review of goodwill and

intangible assets with an indefinite life at least annually This review is performed for each reporting unit as of June

30 The Company realigned its reportable segments in the second quarter of 2010 The Company completed its June

2010 test both before and after the realignment of its reportable segments and determined that there was no evidence of

impairment of goodwill or other indefinite lived intangible assets As result of the segment realignment the

Company allocated portion of the goodwill relating to its previously reported cash advance segment to the retail

services segment based on the relative fair values of those reporting units See Note 18

The termination of the iAdvance program by MetaBank in October of 2010 which is discussed in the

Revenue Recognition section above was considered triggering event for purposes of goodwill impairment testing

In accordance with ASC 350-20-35-30 IntangiblesGoodwill and Other the Company tested goodwill at the

commerce reporting unit for impairment following this announcement and noted no impairment

The Company amortizes intangible assets with an estimable life on the basis of their expected periods of

benefit generally three to 10 years The costs of start-up activities and organization costs are charged to expense as
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incurred

All of the amounts of goodwill recorded in the Companys acquisitions except for the acquisition of Prenda

FÆcil are expected to be deductible for tax purposes

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets Other Than Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

An evaluation of the recoverability of property and equipment and amortized intangible assets is performed

whenever the facts and circumstances indicate that the carrying value may be impaired An impairment loss is then

recognized if the future undiscounted cash flows associated with the asset and the estimated fair value of the asset are

less than the assets corresponding carrying value The amount of the impairment loss if any is the excess of the

assets carrying value over its estimated fair value

Income Taxes

The provision for income taxes is based on income before income taxes as reported for financial statement

purposes Deferred income taxes are provided for in accordance with the assets and liability method of accounting for

income taxes in order to recognize the tax effects of temporary differences between financial statement and income tax

accounting Domestic income taxes have not been provided on undistributed earnings of foreign subsidiaries because

it is the Companys intent to reinvest these earnings in the business activities of the foreign subsidiaries for the

foreseeable future

The Company accounts for uncertainty in income taxes in accordance with ASC 740-10-25 Accounting for

Uncertainty in Income Taxes ASC 740-10-25 ASC 740-10-25 requires that more-likely-than-not threshold be

met before the benefit of tax position may be recognized in the consolidated financial statements and prescribes how

such benefit should be measured It also provides guidance on recognition adjustment classification accrual of interest

and penalties accounting in interim periods disclosure and transition See Note 11

It is the Companys policy to classify interest and penalties on income tax liabilities as interest expense and

administrative expense respectively The Company did not change its policy on classification of such amounts upon

adoption of ASC 740-10-25

Hedging and Derivatives Activity

As policy the Company does not engage in speculative or leveraged transactions nor does it hold or issue

financial instruments for trading purposes The Company does periodically use derivative financial instruments such

as interest rate cap agreements and foreign currency forward contracts The Company uses interest rate cap

agreements for the purpose of managing interest rate exposures that exist from ongoing business operations During

the years ended December 31 2010 2009 and 2008 the Company entered into interest rate cap agreements that have

been determined to be perfectly effective cash flow hedges pursuant to ASC 815-20-25 Derivatives and Hedging

Recognition ASC 15-20-25 at inception and on an ongoing basis The fair value of these interest rate cap

agreements is recognized in Other assets in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets and changes in fair value

are recognized in Accumulated other comprehensive income loss in the accompanying consolidated statements of

equity The Company uses foreign currency forward contracts to minimize the effects of foreign currency risk in the

United Kingdom Mexico and Australia See Note 15 The Company may periodically enter into forward sale contracts

with major gold bullion bank to sell refined gold that is acquired in the normal course of business from the

Companys liquidation of forfeited gold merchandise These contracts are not accounted for as derivatives because

they meet the criteria for the normal purchases and normal sales scope exception in ASC 15-20-25
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Operations and Administration Expenses

Operations expenses include expenses incurred for occupancy marketing and other charges that are directly

related to the retail services and e-commerce operations These costs are incurred within the retail services locations

and the Companys call centers for customer service and collections In addition costs related to management

supervision oversight of locations and other costs for the oversight of the Companys retail services locations are

included in operations expenses Administration expenses include expenses incurred for personnel and related

expenses for more general activities such as accounting information systems management government relations

regulatory oversight and compliance and legal directly related to corporate administrative functions

Marketing Expenses

Costs of advertising and direct customer procurement are expensed at the time of first occurrence and included

in operating expenses

Stock-Based Compensation

The Company accounts for its stock-based employee compensation plans in accordance with ASC 718-10-30

Compensation Stock Compensation ASC 718-10-30 using the modified prospective method Under the modified

prospective method the Company is required to recognize compensation expense over the remaining vesting periods

for stock-based awards

Marketable Securities

The Company holds marketable securities that are classified as available-for-sale Unrecognized gains and

losses net of tax are recorded in Other accumulated comprehensive income in the consolidated statements of equity

The Company evaluates marketable securities for impairment on quarterly basis If an impairment of marketable

security is determined to be other than temporary the cost basis of the investment will be reduced and the resulting

loss recognized in net income in the period the other-than- temporary-impairment is identified Marketable securities

are held in Other assets on the consolidated balance sheets

Investments in Unconsolidated Subsidiaries

The Company records investments in unconsolidated companies initially at cost and subsequently adjusts them

for equity in earnings and cash contributions and distributions Earnings on unconsolidated investments are recorded

under the equity method of accounting in Equity in loss of unconsolidated subsidiary in the consolidated statements

of income Investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries are held in Other assets in the consolidated balance sheets

Net Income Per Share

Basic net income per share is computed by dividing net income by the weighted average number of common

shares outstanding during the year Diluted net income per share is calculated by giving effect to the potential dilution

that could occur if securities or other contracts to issue common shares were exercised and converted into common

shares during the year Restricted stock units issued under the Companys equity plans are included in diluted shares

upon the granting of the awards even though the vesting of shares will occur over time

The following table sets forth the reconciliation of numerators and denominators of basic and diluted earnings per

share computations for the years ended December 31 2010 2009 and 2008 in thousands except per share amounts
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Year Ended December 31

2010 2009 2008

Numerator

Net income attributable to Cash America International Inc 115538 96678 81140

Denominator

Total weighted average
basic shares 29640 29639 29327

Shares applicable to outstanding option award

agreements 141 184 334

Shares applicable to unvested restricted stock unit award

agreements 407 373 431

Convertible debt 1333 307

Total weighted average diluted shares 31521 30503 30092

Net income basic 3.90 3.26 2.77

Net income diluted 3.67 3.17 2.70

Included in Total weighted average basic shares are vested restricted stock units of 191 189 and 206 as well as shares

in the Companys non-qualified savings plan of 33 33 and 59 for the
years

ended December 31 20102009 and 2008

The shares issuable related to the Companys 2009 Convertible Notes due 2029 have been calculated using the treasury

stock method The Company intends to settle the principal portion of the convertible debt in cash therefore only the

shares related to the conversion spread have been included in weighted average diluted shares See Note for

discussion of the 2009 Convertible Notes due 2029

There were no anti-dilutive shares for the years ended December 31 2010 2009 and 2008

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements

In December 2010 the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update ASU No 2010-29 Disclosure of

Supplementary Pro Forma Inform ation for Business Combinations ASU 20 10-29 This standard update clarifies

that when presenting comparative financial statements SEC registrants should disclose revenue and earnings of the

combined entity as though the current period business combinations had occurred as of the beginning of the

comparable prior annual reporting period only The update also expands the supplemental pro forma disclosures to

include description of the nature and amount of material nonrecurring pro forma adjustments directly attributable to

the business combination included in the reported pro forma revenue and earnings ASU 2010-29 is effective

prospectively for material either on an individual or aggregate basis business combinations entered into in fiscal

years beginning on or after December 15 2010 with early adoption permitted The Company does not anticipate the

adoption of ASU 2010-29 will have material effect on its financial position or results of operations

Recently Adopted Accountin2 Pronouncements

In July 2010 the FASB issued ASU 2010-20 Disclosures about the Credit Quality of Financing Receivables

and the Allowance for Credit Losses ASU 20 10-20 ASU 20 10-20 expands the existing disclosure requirements

surrounding the Companys pawn and consumer loans and the allowance for loan losses The objectives of the

enhanced disclosures are to provide information that enables readers of financial statements to understand the nature of

credit risk in these loans and how that risk is analyzed in determining the related allowance for loan losses The new

disclosures are required for interim and annual reporting periods ending on or after December 15 2010 The Company

adopted ASU 2010-20 for the year ended December 31 2010 and the adoption did not have material effect on its

financial position or results of operations
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In Februaiy 2010 FASB issued ASC Update No 2010-9 Subsequent Events Topic 855 ASU 2010-09
ASU 2010-09 states that an SEC filer is not required to disclose the date through which subsequent events have been

evaluated This portion of ASU 20 10-09 was effective for the Company upon issuance and the adoption of ASU

20 10-09 did not have material effect on the Companys financial position or results of operations

In January 2010 FASB issued ASU 20 10-06 Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures ASU 20 10-06
which updates ASC 820-10-20 Fair Value Measurements andDisclosures ASU 2010-06 requires new disclosures

for fair value measurements and provides clarification for existing disclosure requirements More specifically ASU
2010-06 requires an entity to disclose separately the amounts of significant transfers in and out of Level and fair

value measurements from one measurement date to another and to describe the reasons for the transfers and

information about purchases sales issuances and settlements to be presented separately i.e the activity must be

presented on gross basis rather than net in the reconciliation for fair value measurements using significant

unobservable inputs Level inputs ASU 2010-06 clarifies existing disclosure requirements for the level of

disaggregation used for classes of assets and liabilities measured at fair value and requires disclosures about the

valuation techniques and inputs used to measure fair value for both recurring and nonrecurring Level and Level fair

value measurements The Company adopted ASU 2010-06 as of January 2010 and the adoption did not have

material effect on the Companys financial position or results of operations

In December 2009 FASB issued ASU 2009-17 Improvements to Financial Reporting by Enterprises Involved

with Variable Interest Entities ASU 2009-17 which updates ASC 810-10 Consolidations ASU 2009-17 clarifies

the definition of variable interest entity and updates the definition of the primary beneficiary of variable interest

entity The Company adopted ASU 2009-17 as of January 2010 and the adoption did not have material effect on

the Companys financial position or results of operations

Acquisitions

Maxit

Pursuant to its business strategy of expanding storefront operations in the United States the Companys

wholly-owned subsidiary Cash America Inc of Nevada completed the purchase of substantially all of the assets the

Maxit acquisition of Maxit Financial LLC Maxit on October 2010 Maxit owned and operated 39-store

chain of pawn lending locations that operate in Washington and Arizona under the names Maxit and Pawn

Change Per the terms of the Asset Purchase Agreement the acquisition consideration consisted of cash payment of

approximately $58.2 million which was funded with borrowings under the Companys line of credit and 366097

shares of the Companys common stock with fair value of $10.9 million as of the closing date In addition the

Company incurred acquisition costs of $1.5 million related to the acquisition which are reflected in Operations

expenses in the consolidated statements of income The goodwill of $26.2 million arising from the acquisition

consists largely of the synergies and economies of scale expected from combining the operations of the Company and

Maxit As further described in Note 18 the activities and goodwill of Maxit are included in the results of the

Companys retail services segment
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As of December 31 2010 the purchase price of Maxit was allocated as follows in thousands

Pawn loans

Merchandise acquired

Pawn loan fees and service charges receivable

Property and equipment

Goodwill

Intangible assets

Other assets

Other liabilities

Customer deposits

Total consideration paid for acquisition net of cash acquired

Restricted stock paid for acquisition

Total cash paid for acquisition net of cash acquired

20714

6217

2268

7578

26246

7500

80

1426

Prenda FÆcil

Pursuant to its business strategy of expanding storefront operations for the pawn business in Latin America

the Company through its wholly-owned subsidiary Cash America of Mexico Inc completed the acquisition of 80%

of the outstanding stock of Creazione which operates retail services locations under the name Prenda Facil in

December 2008 The Company paid an aggregate initial consideration of $90.5 million net of cash acquired of which

$82.6 million was paid in cash including acquisition costs of approximately $3.6 million The remainder of the initial

consideration was paid in the form of 391236 shares of the Companys common stock with fair value of $7.9 million

as of the closing date The Company also agreed to pay supplemental earn-out payment in an amount based on five

times multiple of the consolidated earnings of Prenda FÆcil business as specifically defined in the Stock Purchase

Agreement generally Prenda FÆcils earnings before interest income taxes depreciation and amortization expenses

denominated in its local currency for the twelve-month period ending June 30 2011 reduced by amounts previously

paid If the calculation of the supplemental payment produces an amount that is zero or less there would be no

supplemental payment Any earned supplemental payment is expected to be paid in cash on or before August 15 2011

and will be accounted for as goodwill As of December 31 2010 no supplemental payment has been accrued with

respect to the June 30 2011 determination date The Company paid post-closing acquisition costs of $0.3 million

resulting in total of $82.9 million paid in cash for the acquisition net of cash acquired As further described in Note

18 the activities of Prenda FÆcil are included in the results of the Companys retail services segment

The purchase price of Creazione was allocated as follows in thousands

Pawn loans

Pawn loan fees and service charges receivable

Property and equipment

Goodwill

Intangible assets

Other assets

Other liabilities

14670

1581

1872

61272

13107

2925

4.933

149

69028

10854

58174

Total consideration paid for acquisition net of cash acquired 90494

Restricted stock paid for acquisition 7890
2009 purchase price adjustments acquisition costs 259

Total cash paid for acquisition net of cash acquired 82863
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Primary Innovations LLC

Pursuant to its business strategy of expanding its product offerings and offering new credit alternatives on

July 23 2008 the Company through its wholly-owned subsidiary Primary Cash Holdings LLC now known as

Primary Innovations LLC or Primary Innovations purchased substantially all the assets of Primary Business

Services Inc Primary Finance Inc Primary Processing Inc and Primary Members Insurance Services Inc

collectively PBSI group of companies in the business of among other things providing loan processing services

for and participating in receivables associated with bank issued MLOC made available by the bank on certain

stored-value debit cards the bank issues The Company paid approximately $5.6 million in cash of which

approximately $4.9 million was used to repay loan that the Company had made to PBSI prior to the acquisition and

transaction costs of approximately $0.3 million The Company also agreed to pay up to eight supplemental earn-out

payments during the four-year period after the closing with measurement dates of December 31 and June 30 of each

year Through December 31 2010 the Company has made supplemental payments of approximately $23.9 million

and total consideration of $24.9 million as of December 31 2010 The amount of the February 2010 and August 2010

payments which were result of the December 31 2009 and June 30 2010 measurement dates and each subsequent

supplemental payment were and will be based on multiple of 3.5 times the earnings attributable to Primary

Innovations business as defined in the Asset Purchase Agreement for the twelve-month period ending on the

scheduled supplemental payment measurement date reduced by amounts previously paid As of December 31 2010

no additional supplemental payment has been accrued for the December 31 2010 measurement date based on the

amounts previously paid in connection with the initial purchase price and the previous supplemental payments All of

the supplemental payments associated with the earn-out will be accounted for as goodwill in the e-commerce segment

and will be payable in cash The remaining supplemental payments will be calculated as described above based on

measurement dates through June 30 2012 with each payment if any due approximately 45 days after the

measurement date The total of all payments to the sellers cannot exceed $50.0 million pursuant to the terms of the

asset purchase agreement The activities of Primary Innovations comprise the Companys MLOC services channel

which is included in the results of the Companys e-commerce segment as further described in Note 18 MetaBank

whose iAdvance program has generated earnings for the Companys MLOC services channel terminated its iAdvance

program as of October 13 2010 See Note for discussion of the current status of the Companys MLOC business

As of December 31 2010 the purchase price of Primary Innovations was allocated as follows in thousands

Consumer loans 1148

Property and equipment 195

Goodwill 3384

Intangible assets 1220

Settlement of note receivable 4885
Total cash paid for acquisition net of cash acquired at December 31 2008 1062

2009 purchase price adjustments 2700

2010 purchase price adjustments 21162

Total cash paid for acquisition net of cash acquired 24924

Includes $2.7 million earn-out payment made in April 2009

Includes $2.3 million and $18.9 million earn-out payments made in February 2010 and August 2010 respectively

CashNetUSA

Pursuant to its business strategy of expanding into new markets with new product offerings and new credit

alternatives on September 15 2006 the Company through its wholly-owned subsidiary Cash America Net Holdings
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LLC purchased substantially all of the assets of The Check Giant LLC TCG TCG offered short-term consumer

loans exclusively over the internet under the name CashNetUSA The Company paid an initial purchase price of

approximately $35.9 million in cash and transaction costs of approximately $2.9 million in 2006 The Company has

continued to use the CashNetUSA trade name in connection with its domestic online operations

The Company also agreed to pay up to five supplemental earn-out payments during the two-year period after

the closing The amount of each supplemental payment was based on multiple of earnings attributable to

CashNetUSA business as defined in the purchase agreement for the twelve months preceding the date of

determining each scheduled supplemental payment All of these supplemental payments were accounted for as goodwill

in the e-commerce segment The Company paid an aggregate of $214.3 million in supplemental payments and acquisition

costs and $5.0 million final true-up payment which resulted in final purchase price of $255.2 million as of March

2009 when the last payment was made As further described in Note 18 the activities of CashNetUSA and its related

companies which are now known as Enova Financial Services are included in the results of the Companys

commerce segment

The purchase price of the business formerly known as CashNetUSA now known as Enova Financial Services

was allocated as follows in thousands

Goodwill

Intangible assets

Other assets net

apurchase price adjustments include earn-out payments of $78.0 million and other purchase price adjustments of $0.7 million

bPurchase price adjustments include only earn-out payments

cRepresents the final true-up payment

Consumer loans

Property and equipment

18677

1562

46871

6264

Net assets acquired 73383

Cash considerations payable 33761

Acquisition costs payable 844
Total cash paid for acquisition net of cash acquired at December 31 2006 38778

2007 purchase price adjustments 78749

2008 purchase price adjustments 97965

Deferred portion of November 2008 earn-out payment paid in 2009 34746

2009 purchase price adjustments 5000

Total cash paid for acquisition net of cash acquired 255238
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Other

The following table provides information concerning the acquisitions of domestic and foreign pawn lending

locations made during the years ended December 31 2010 2009 and 2008 excluding locations acquired in connection

with the acquisitions described above related to Maxit and Prenda FÆcil All assets are included in the retail services

segment dollars in thousands

Year Ended December 31

2010 2009 2008

Number of stores acquired

Pawn lending locations

Purchase price allocated to

Pawn loans 803 235 159

Merchandise held for disposition net 422 148 44

Pawn loan fees and service charges receivable 118 23 18

Property and equipment 40 51 10

Goodwill 1227 372 442

Intangible assets 341 124 55

Other assets

Other liabilities 14 43
Customer deposits 13

Total cash paid for acquisitions 2927 910 725

Credit Quality Information on Pawn Loans

The Company manages the pawn loan portfolio by monitoring the type and adequacy of collateral compared to

historical
gross profit margins The Company relies on the disposition of pawned property to recover the principal

amount of an unpaid pawn loan plus yield on the investment because it does not have recourse against the customer

for the loan As result the customers creditworthiness is not significant factor in the loan decision and decision

to redeem pawned property has not historically affected the customers personal credit status In addition the

customers creditworthiness does not affect the Companys financial position or results of operations as forfeited

merchandise has historically sold for an amount in excess of the cost of goods sold lower of cash amount loaned or

market value Goods pledged to secure pawn loans are tangible personal property items such as jewelry tools

televisions and other electronics musical instruments and other miscellaneous items As of December 31 2010 and

2009 the Company had performing pawn loans outstanding of $213.5 million and $184.3 million respectively and

nonperforming pawn loans outstanding of $4.9 million and $4.0 million respectively

Credit Quality Information and Allowances and Accruals for Losses on Consumer Loans

In order to manage the portfolios of consumer loans effectively the Company utilizes variety of proprietary

underwriting criteria monitors the performance of the portfolio and maintains either an allowance or accrual for losses

on consumer loans including fees and interest at level estimated to be adequate to absorb credit losses inherent in

the portfolio The portfolio includes balances outstanding from all consumer loans including short-term single

payment loans participation interests in receivables acquired through the MLOC services channel and multi-payment

installment loans In addition the Company maintains an accrual for losses related to loans guaranteed under CSO

programs The allowance for losses on Company-owned consumer loans offsets the outstanding loan amounts in the

consolidated balance sheets See Note for discussion of the Companys consumer loan products
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The Company stratifies the outstanding combined consumer loan portfolio by age delinquency and stage
of

collection when assessing the adequacy of the allowance or accrual for losses It uses historical collection performance

adjusted for recent portfolio performance trends to develop the expected loss rates used to establish either the

allowance or accrual Increases in either the allowance or accrual are recorded as consumer loan loss provision

expense in the consolidated statements of income The Company charges off all consumer loans once they have been

in default for 60 consecutive days or sooner if deemed uncollectible Recoveries on losses previously charged to the

allowance are credited to the allowance when collected

The allowance deducted from the carrying value of consumer loans was $38.9 million and $27.4 million at

December 31 2010 and 2009 respectively The accrual for losses on consumer loan guaranty obligations was $2.8

million and $2.9 million at December 31 2010 and 2009 respectively and is included in Accounts payable and

accrued liabilities on the Companys consolidated balance sheets

The components of Company-owned consumer loan portfolio and receivables at December 31 2010 and 2009

was as follows in thousands

As of December 31

2010 2009

Current 129419

Nonperforming loans 48911

Total consumer loans gross 178330

Less Allowance for losses 38953

Consumer loans net 139377

Changes in the allowance for losses for the Company-owned portfolios and the accrued loss for third-party

lender-owned portfolios during the years ended December 31 2010 2009 and 2008 were as follows in thousands

Year Ended December 31

2010 2009 2008

Allowance for losses for Company-owned consumer loans

97806

38333

136139

27350

108789

Balance at beginning of period

Consumer loan loss provision

Charge-offs

Recoveries

Balance at end of period

27350

182500

197611

26714

38953

21495

130007

144295

20143

27350

25676

140416

170585
25988

21495

Accrual for third-party lender-owned consumer loans

Balance at beginning of period 2944 2135 1828

Increase decrease in loss provision 106 809 307

Balance at end of period 2838 2944 2135
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Property and Equipment

Major classifications of property and equipment at December 31 2010 and 2009 were as follows in

thousands

As of December 31

2010 2009

Accumulated Accumulated

Cost Depreciation Net Cost Depreciation Net

Land 5168 5168 5168 5168

Buildings and leasehold improvements 185469 99705 85764 164833 87604 77229

Furniture fixtures and equipment 115576 76185 39391 98497 66985 31512

Computer software 131826 39829 91997 110398 30570 79828

Total 438039 215719 222320 378896 185159 193737

The Company recognized depreciation expense of $39.1 million $35.6 million and $35.4 million during 2010
2009 and 2008 respectively

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

Goodwill and other intangible assets having an indefinite useful life are tested for impairment at least annually The

Company realigned its reportable segments in the second quarter of 2010 and allocated portion of the goodwill

relating to its previously reported cash advance segment to the retail services segment based on the relative fair values

of those reporting units The remainder of the goodwill related to the previously reported cash advance segment

remained in the e-commerce segment As result of the segment realignment the Company reallocated approximately

$40.5 million of goodwill from the e-commerce segment to the retail services segment as of January 2009 In

addition acquisition and purchase price adjustments affecting goodwill for the years ended December 31 2010 and

2009 have been reallocated based on the relative fair values of the reporting units
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Changes in the carrying value of goodwill for the years ended December 31 2010 and 2009 were as follows

in thousands

Retail

Balance as of January 2010

Acquisitions and purchase price adjustments

Allocation resulting from segment realignment

Effect of foreign currency translation

Balance as of December 31 2010

Services E-Commerce Consolidated

296409 197083 493492

27473 18857 46330

5658 5658
3502

333042 210282

Acfluired Intanible Assets

Acquired intangible assets that are subject to amortization as of December 31 2010 and 2009 were as follows

in thousands

As of December 31

Non-competition agreements are amortized over the applicable terms of the contract Customer and lead

provider relationships are generally amortized over three to five years based on the pattern of economic benefits

provided

Amortization

Amortization expense for acquired intangible assets was $4.8 million $6.0 million and $4.2 million for the

years ended December 31 2010 2009 and 2008 respectively

Estimated future amortization expense for the
years

ended December 31 is as follows dollars in thousands

3502

543324

BalanceasofJanuaryl2009 295481 198711 494192

Acquisitions and purchase price adjustments 1937 2326 4263
Allocation resulting from segment realignment 698 698

Effect of foreign currency translation 3563 3563

Balance as of December 31 2009 296409 197083 493492

2010

Non-competition agreements

Customer relationships

Lead provider relationships

Trademarks

Other

Cost

18263

20304

2489

210

2009

496

Accumulated Accumulated

Amortization Net Cost Amortization Net

11372 6891 16520 9651 6869

14485 5819 15894 11828 4066

1939 550 2489 1442 1047

183 27 196 154 42

25k 243 466 205
28232 23280 12.285Total 41762 13530 35565
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Indefinite Lived Intangible Assets

At December 31 2010 and 2009 licenses of $9.7 million and $7.7 million respectively and trademarks of

$8.0 million and $7.8 million respectively obtained in conjunction with acquisitions were not amortized

Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses

Accounts payable and accrued expenses at December 31 2010 and 2009 were as follows in thousands

Trade accounts payable

Accrued taxes other than income taxes

Accrued payroll and fringe benefits

Accrued interest payable

Accrual for consumer loan payments rejected for non-sufficient funds

Accrual for losses on third-party lender-owned consumer loans

Other accrued liabilities

Total

As of December 31

2010 2009

26510 28024

4854 4615

39416 23529

1832 1131

8158 15674

2838 2944

12857 11451

96465 87368

Advertising Costs

Advertising expense was $32.0 million $23.0 million and $18.0 million respectively and customer

procurement expense was $41.0 million $24.0 million and $16.0 million respectively for the years ended December

31 2010 2009 and 2008

Year

2011

2012

2013

2014

2015

Amount

5565

2895

2399

1131

984
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10 Long-Term Debt

The Companys long-term debt instruments and balances outstanding at December 31 2010 and 2009 were as

follows in thousands

USD line of credit up to $300000 due 2012

6.2 1% senior unsecured notes due 2021

6.09% senior unsecured notes due 2016

6.12% senior unsecured notes due 2012

7.26% senior unsecured notes due 2017

Variable rate senior unsecured note due 2012

5.25% convertible senior unsecured notes due 2029

Total debt

As of December 31

2010 2009

215025 189663

25000 25000

35000 35000

26667 40000

25000

25840

104172
_____________

456704

24433
_____________

432271

Less current portion

Total long-term debt

The Companys $300.0 million domestic line of credit the USD Line of Credit matures in March 2012

Interest on the USD Line of Credit is charged at the Companys option at either the London Interbank Offered Rate

LIBOR plus margin or at the agents base rate The margin on the USD Line of Credit varies from 0.875% to

1.875% 1.375% and 1.625% at December 31 2010 and 2009 respectively depending on the Companys cash flow

leverage ratios as defined in the amended agreement The Company also pays fee on the unused portion ranging

from 0.25% to 0.30% 0.25% at December 31 2010 based on the Companys cash flow leverage ratios The weighted

average interest rate including margin on the USD Line of Credit at December 31 2010 and 2009 was 1.73% and

1.91% respectively

At December 31 2010 and 2009 borrowings under the Companys USD Line of Credit consisted of three

pricing tranches with maturity dates ranging from six to 31 days However pursuant to the credit agreement the

Company routinely refinances these borrowings within this long-term facility Therefore these borrowings are

reported as part of the line of credit and as long-term debt The Company had outstanding letters of credit of $16.5

million at December 31 2010 which are considered usage under the Companys USD Line of Credit for purposes of

determining available borrowings under that line of credit but are excluded from the long-term debt balance in the

consolidated balance sheet

In December 2008 the Company issued $38.0 million of senior unsecured long-term variable rate notes due

in November 2012 pursuant to Credit Agreement dated November 21 2008 Interest is charged at the Companys

option at either LIBOR plus margin of 3.50% or at the agents base rate plus margin of 3.50% Beginning March

31 2010 the notes became payable in quarterly installments of $3.0 million and any outstanding principal will be due

at maturity in November 2012 The notes may be prepaid at the Companys option anytime after November 20 2009

without penalty The weighted average interest rate including margin on the $38.0 million term notes at December

31 2010 and 2009 was 3.81% and 3.75% respectively

On May 19 2009 the Company completed the offering of $115.0 million aggregate principal amount of

5.25% Convertible Senior Notes due May 15 2029 the 2009 Convertible Notes The 2009 Convertible Notes are

senior unsecured obligations of the Company The 2009 Convertible Notes bear interest at rate of 5.25% per year

38000

101520

429183

25493

403690
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payable semi-annually on May 15 and November 15 of each year The 2009 Convertible Notes will be convertible in

certain circumstances at an initial conversion rate of 39.2157 shares per $1000 aggregate principal amount of 2009

Convertible Notes which is equivalent to conversion price of approximately $25.50 per share subject to adjustment

upon the occurrence of certain events into either at the Companys election shares of common stock or ii cash up

to their principal amount and shares of its common stock with respect to the remainder if any of the conversion value

in excess of the principal amount The Company may not redeem the 2009 Convertible Notes prior to May 14 2014

The Company may at its option redeem some or all of the 2009 Convertible Notes on or after May 15 2014 solely for

cash Holders of the 2009 Convertible Notes will have the right to require the Company to repurchase some or all of

the outstanding 2009 Convertible Notes solely for cash on May 15 2014 May 15 2019 and May 15 2024 at price

equal to 100% of the principal amount plus any accrued and unpaid interest

As of December 31 2010 and 2009 the carrying amount of the 2009 Convertible Notes was $104.2 million

and $101.5 million respectively and the unamortized discount was $10.8 million and $13.5 million respectively The

discount is being amortized to interest expense over period of five years through the first redemption date of May

19 2014 The total interest expense recognized was $8.7 million and $5.3 million for the years ended December 31

2010 and 2009 respectively of which $2.7 million and $1.6 million represented the non-cash amortization of the

discount and $6.0 million and $3.7 million represented the contractual interest expense for the years ended December

31 2010 and 2009 respectively The 2009 Convertible Notes have an effective interest rate of 8.46% at both

December 31 2010 and 2009 respectively As of December 31 2010 the if-converted value of the 2009 Convertible

Notes exceeds the principal amount by approximately $54.0 million

In connection with the issuance of the 2009 Convertible Notes the Company incurred approximately $3.9

million for issuance costs which primarily consisted of underwriting fees legal and other professional expenses The

unamortized balance of these costs at December 31 2010 is included in Other assets in the Companys consolidated

balance sheets These costs are being amortized to interest expense over five years

As of both December 31 2010 and 2009 the carrying amount of the equity component which was recorded as

additional paid-in capital was $9.4 million net of deferred taxes and equity issuance costs

On January 28 2010 the Company issued and sold $25.0 million aggregate principal amount of its 7.26%

senior unsecured notes the 2017 Notes due January 28 2017 in private placement pursuant to note purchase

agreement dated January 28 2010 by and among the Company and certain purchasers listed therein the Note

Purchase Agreement The 2017 Notes are senior unsecured obligations of the Company The 2017 Notes are

payable in five annual installments of $5.0 million beginning January 28 2013

See Note 15 for discussion of the Companys interest rate cap agreements

Each of the Companys credit facility agreements and senior unsecured notes require the Company to maintain

certain financial ratios As of December 31 2010 the Company was in compliance with all covenants or other

requirements set forth in its debt agreements
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As of December 31 2010 annual maturities of the outstanding long-term debt including the Companys line

of credit for each of the five years after December 31 2010 are as follows in thousands

The components of the Companys deferred tax assets and liabilities as of December 31 2010 and 2009 were as

follows in thousands

As of December 31

2010 2009

Deferred tax assets

Deferred finish-out allowances from lessors

Tax over book accrual of pawn loan fees and service charges

Allowance for consumer loan losses

Deferred compensation

Net operating losses

Deferred state credits

Other

Total deferred tax assets

Year

2011

Amount

24433

2012 254645

2013

2014

2015

Thereafter

14273

14273

14273

134807

456704

11 Income Taxes

843

7128

14627

8310

4606

1169

2708

39391

1040

7260

10603

5718

5563

1173

1874

33231

Deferred tax liabilities

Amortization of acquired intangibles 46485 36211

Property and equipment 17952 11206

Convertible debt 3331 4433

Other 399 2435

Total deferred tax liabilities 68167 54285

Net deferred tax liabilities 28776 21054

Balance sheet classification

Current deferred tax assets 28016 21536

Non-current deferred tax liabilities 56792 42590

Net deferred tax liabilities 28776 21054
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The components of the provision for income taxes and the income to which it relates for the years ended

December 31 2010 2009 and 2008 are shown below in thousands

Year Ended December 31

2010 2009 2008

Income before income taxes

Domestic

Foreign

Income before income taxes

182292 146667 132294

2221 8049 509

184513 154716 132803

Current provision

Federal 53966 40348 37709

Foreign 106 1414 129

State and local 4106 4005 3787

Total current provision 58178 45767 41625

Deferred provision benefit

Federal 9949 10239 8972

Foreign 1053 506 34

State and local 89 268 986

Total deferred provision 11091 11013 9992

Total provision 69269 56780 51617

The effective tax rate on income differs from the federal statutory rate of 35% for the following reasons

dollars in thousands

Year Ended December 31

2010 2009 2008

Tax provision computed at the federal statutory income tax rate 64579 54151 46481

State and local income taxes net of federal tax benefits 2727 2778 3102

Nondeductible lobbying 1039 614 1892

Foreign tax rate difference 442 761
Other 482 142

Total provision 69269 56780 51617

Effective tax rate 37.5% 36.7% 38.9%

As of December 31 2008 the Company acquired foreign net operating losses of $18.1 million The amount

was reduced to $17.9 million by an unrecognized tax benefit The balance as of December 31 2010 is $18.5 million

with the increase attributable to change in foreign currency exchange rates Mexico allows ten year carryforward

period and the Company expects to fully utilize the net operating losses prior to the expiration dates in 2015 2017 and

2018 Domestic income taxes have not been provided on the Companys share of undistributed earnings of foreign

subsidiaries because it is the Companys intent to reinvest these earnings in the business activities of the foreign

subsidiaries for the foreseeable future The Company estimates that it would be subject to U.S income taxes of

approximately $1.0 million upon distribution of the Companys share of earnings of its foreign subsidiaries accumulated as

of December 31 2010
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The aggregate change in the balance of the unrecognized tax benefits for the years ended December 31 2010

2009 and 2008 is summarized below in thousands

2010 2009 2008

Balance at January 1021 1456

Increases decreases related to prior years tax positions 490 1523

Effect of change in foreign currency rates 61 55 67
Balance at December 31 1082 1021 1456

The balance in unrecognized tax benefits relate to pre-acquisition tax matters of Prenda FÆcil The sellers have

agreed to reimburse the Company for taxes penalties and interest that the Company is required to pay to taxing

authorities upon challenge of pre-acquisition tax positions of Prenda FÆcil Accordingly the Company has recognized

receivable from the sellers for unrecognized tax benefits including related interest and penalties The receivable

from the sellers is included in Other receivables and prepaid expenses on the consolidated balance sheets

If recognized $1.1 million of the unrecognized tax benefits would affect the effective tax rate The Company

does not expect the total amount of unrecognized tax benefits to significantly increase or decrease within the next 12

months The liability for unrecognized tax benefits including related interest and penalties is classified as non

current liability in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets The Company has accrued $1.3 million and $1.0

million of interest and penalties as of December 31 2010 and 2009 respectively

As of December 31 2010 the Companys 2007 through 2010 tax years were open to examination by the

Internal Revenue Service and major state taxing jurisdictions The 2005 through 2010 tax years of the Companys

Mexican subsidiaries were open to examination by the Mexican taxing authorities

12 Commitments and Contingencies

Leases

The Company leases certain of its facilities under operating leases with terms ranging from one to 20 or more

years and certain rights to extend for additional periods Future minimum rentals due under non-cancelable leases are as

follows for each of the years ending December 31 in thousands

Year Amount

2011 47223

2012 37868

2013 31256

2014 24271

2015 14746

Thereafter 31262

Total $186626

Rent expense was $46.6 million $43.4 million and $41.2 million for the years ended December 31 2010

2009 and 2008 respectively
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Earn-Out Payments

The Company has agreed to pay earn-out payments related to the acquisition of Prenda FÆcil and Primary

Innovations as defined in those specific purchase agreements See Note for further discussion

Guarantees

The Company guarantees borrowers payment obligations to unrelated third-party lenders At December 31

2010 and 2009 the amount of consumer loans guaranteed by the Company was $48.8 million and $49.9 million

respectively representing amounts due under consumer loans originated by third-party lenders under the CSO

program inc esiirnaied rail vaiue 01 inc IlaOilJLy retaieu 10 tnese guarantees 01 .O rnnuion and miiiion ai

December 31 2010 and 2009 respectively was included in Accounts payable and accrued expenses in the

accompanying consolidated financial statements

Litigation

On August 2004 James Strong filed purported class action lawsuit in the State Court of Cobb County

Georgia against Georgia Cash America Inc Cash America International Inc together with Georgia Cash America

Inc Cash America Daniel Feehan and several unnamed officers directors owners and stakeholders of Cash

America The lawsuit alleges many different causes of action among the most significant of which is that Cash

America made illegal short-term loans in Georgia in violation of Georgias usury law the Georgia Industrial Loan Act

and Georgias Racketeer Influenced and Corrupt Organizations Act Community State Bank CSBfor some time

made loans to Georgia residents through Cash Americas Georgia operating locations The complaint in this lawsuit

claims that Cash America was the true lender with respect to the loans made to Georgia borrowers and that CSB
involvement in the process is mere subterfuge Based on this claim the suit alleges that Cash America was the de
facto lender and was illegally operating in Georgia The complaint seeks unspecified compensatory damages

attorneys fees punitive damages and the trebling of any compensatory damages In November 2009 the trial court

certified the case as class action lawsuit and Cash America appealed the certification In October 2010 the appellate

court affirmed the trial courts grant of class certification and Cash America further appealed the class certification

ruling to the Georgia Supreme Court where decision is still pending Cash America believes that the Plaintiffs

claims in this suit are without merit and is vigorously defending this lawsuit

Cash America and CSB also commenced federal lawsuit on September 2004 in the U.S District Court for

the Northern District of Georgia seeking to compel Mr Strong to arbitrate his claims against Cash America and CSB
The U.S District Court dismissed the federal action for lack of subject matter jurisdiction and Cash America and CSB

appealed the dismissal of their complaint to the U.S Court of Appeals for the 11th Circuit The llt Circuit issued

panel decision in April 2007 reversing the district courts dismissal of the action and remanding the action to the

district court for determination of the issue of the enforceability of the parties arbitration agreements Plaintiff

requested the 11th Circuit to review this decision en banc and this request was granted The en banc rehearing took

place in February 2008 and at the request of the 11th Circuit panel the parties provided additional briefing in the

summer of 2009 following ruling by the United States Supreme Court that federal courts can compel arbitration of

state court action in certain instances The parties are awaiting the 11th Circuit courts decision The Strong litigation

is still at an early stage and neither the likelihood of an unfavorable outcome nor the ultimate liability if any with

respect to this litigation can be determined at this time

On July 26 2008 the Pennsylvania Department of Banking issued notice announcing change in policy

effective February 2009 The notice concluded that out-of-state lenders such as the Company were lending in
Pennsylvania Accordingly the notice purported to subject such lenders to the licensing requirements of the
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Pennsylvania Consumer Discount Company Act the CDCA which sets the maximum permissible interest at

level well below the interest rate the Company charges on its online consumer loans On January 2009 the

Company brought suit against the Pennsylvania Department of Banking in the Pennsylvania Commonwealth Court

arguing that the notice was invalid because it was adopted in violation of applicable procedural requirements and

because it conflicted with the plain language of the CDCA As part of these proceedings the Pennsylvania

Department of Banking filed counterclaim against the Company seeking declaratory judgment that the Companys

internet lending activities to Pennsylvania consumers are not authorized by Pennsylvania law however the

Pennsylvania Department of Banking represented that it had no intent to pursue retroactive financial remedy

against the Company or any similarly situated lender for loans made prior to the date of the decision by the

Commonwealth Court On July 10 2009 the Commonwealth Court issued decision in favor of the Pennsylvania

Department of Banking As result of the Commonwealth Courts initial decision the Company ceased offering

consumer loans in Pennsylvania in July 2009 On July 15 2009 the Company filed an appeal of this decision with the

Pennsylvania Supreme Court and on October 19 2010 the Pennsylvania Supreme Court upheld the Commonwealth

Courts decision in favor of the Pennsylvania Department of Banking

On March 2009 Peter Alfeche filed purported class action lawsuit in the United States District Court for

the Eastern District of Pennsylvania against Cash America International Inc Cash America Net of Nevada LLC

CashNet Nevada Cash America Net of Pennsylvania LLC and Cash America of PA LLC d/b/a

CashNetUSA.com collectively CashNetUSA The lawsuit alleges among other things that CashNetUSA online

consumer loan activities in Pennsylvania were illegal and not in accordance with the Pennsylvania Loan Interest

Protection Law or the licensing requirements of the CDCA The lawsuit also seeks declaratory judgment that several

of CashNetUSAs contractual provisions including choice of law and arbitration provisions are not authorized by

Pennsylvania law The complaint seeks unspecified compensatory damages attorneys fees and the trebling of any

compensatory damages CashNetUSA filed motion to enforce the arbitration provision located in the agreements

governing the lending activities and the Court has not yet ruled on this motion The Alfeche litigation is still at an

early stage and neither the likelihood of an unfavorable outcome nor the ultimate liability if any with respect to this

litigation can be determined at this time CashNetUSA believes that the Plaintiffs claims in this suit are without merit

and will vigorously defend this lawsuit

On April 21 2009 Yulon Clerk filed purported class action lawsuit in the Court of Common Pleas of

Philadelphia County Pennsylvania against CashNet Nevada and several other unrelated third-party lenders The

lawsuit alleges among other things that the defendants lending activities in Pennsylvania including CashNet

Nevadas online consumer loan lending activities in Pennsylvania were illegal and in violation of various

Pennsylvania laws including the Loan Interest Protection Law the CDCA and the Unfair Trade Practices and

Consumer Protection Laws The complaint seeks payment of potential fines unspecified damages attorneys fees and

the trebling of certain damages The defendants removed the case to the United States District Court for the Eastern

District of Pennsylvania where the lawsuit now resides The case was subsequently reassigned to the same judge

presiding in the Alfeche litigation In August 2009 the Court severed the claims against the other defendants

originally named in the litigation CashNet Nevada filed motion with the federal court to enforce the arbitration

provision located in the agreements governing the lending activities and the Court has not yet ruled on this motion

The Clerk litigation is still at an early stage and neither the likelihood of an unfavorable outcome nor the ultimate

liability if any with respect to this litigation can be determined at this time CashNet Nevada believes that the

Plaintiffs claims in this suit are without merit and will vigorously defend this lawsuit

The Company is also defendant in certain routine litigation matters encountered in the ordinary course of its

business Certain of these matters are covered to an extent by insurance In the opinion of management the resolution

of these matters will not have material adverse effect on the Companys financial position results of operations or

liquidity
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13 Equity

On October 24 2007 the Companys Board of Directors authorized management to purchase up to total of

1500000 shares of the Companys common stock from time to time in open market transactions See Note 22 for

discussion of the authorization made by the Companys Board of Directors on January 26 2011 The following table

summarizes the aggregate shares purchased under this plan during each of the three years ended December 31

Year Ended December 31

2010 2009 2008

Shares purchased under 2007 authorization 385100 394476 195000

Aggregate amount in thousands 13583 10746 6306

Average price paid per share 35.27 27.24 3234

Periodically shares are purchased in the open market on behalf ofparticipants relating to the Companys
nonqualified deferred compensation plans Certain amounts are subsequently distributed to participants Before 2010
certain amounts were transferred from the Nonqualified Savings Plan to participants 401k accounts annually based

on results of the 401k plans non-discrimination testing results For the year ended December 31 2010 the

Company sold forfeited shares from the Non-Qualified Savings Plan on the open market Activities during each of the

three years ended December 31 are summarized as follows

Year Ended December 31

2010 2009 2008

Purchases

Number of shares 1552 1916 6874

Aggregate amount in thousands 58 45 234

Sales

Number of shares 1727

Aggregate amount in thousands 36

Distributions and transfers to 401k savings plan

Number of shares 28610 4619

Aggregate amount in thousands 553 84

14 Employee Benefit Plans

The Cash America International Inc 401k Savings Plan is open to substantially all employees New
employees are automatically enrolled in this plan unless they elect not to participate The Cash America International

Inc Nonqualified Savings Plan is available to certain members of management Participants may contribute up to 50%

of their earnings to these plans subject to regulatory restrictions The Company makes matching cash contributions of

50% of each participants contributions based on participant contributions of up to 5% of compensation Company
contributions vest at the rate of 20% each year after one year of service thus participant is 100% vested after five

years of service The Companys total contributions to the 401k Savings Plan and the Nonqualified Savings Plan

were $2.8 million for the years ended December 31 2010 and 2009 and $2.7 million for the year ended December 31
2008 respectively

In addition to the plans mentioned above the Company established Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan

SERP for its officers in 2003 Under this defined contribution plan the Company makes an annual discretionary
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cash contribution to the SERP based on the objectives of the plan as approved by the Management Development and

Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors The Company recorded compensation expense of $0.8 million

for contributions to the SERP for each of the years ended December 31 2010 and 2009 and $0.7 million for the year

ended December 31 2008 respectively

The Nonqualified Savings Plan and the SERP are non-qualified tax-deferred plans Benefits under the

Nonqualified Savings Plan and the SERP are unfunded The Company holds securities including shares of the

Companys common stock in rabbi trust to pay benefits under these plans The securities other than Company stock

are classified as trading securities and the unrealized gains and losses on these securities are netted with the costs of the

plans in administration expenses in the consolidated statements of income The Companys common stock held in the

plan is included in treasury shares

Amounts included in the consolidated balance sheets relating to the Nonqualified Savings Plan and the SERF

were as follows in thousands

As of December 31

2010 2009

Other receivables and prepaid expenses 7073 $5159

Accounts payable and accrued
expenses 7918 5941

Other liabilities 616 600

Treasury shares 679 659

15 Derivative Instruments

The Company periodically uses derivative instruments to manage risk from changes in market conditions that

may affect the Companys financial performance The Company primarily uses derivative instruments to manage its

primary market risks which are interest rate risk and foreign currency exchange rate risk

The Company uses interest rate cap agreements for the purpose of managing interest rate exposure on its

floating rate debt For derivatives designated as cash flow hedges the effective portions of changes in the estimated

fair value of the derivative are reported in Accumulated other comprehensive income loss or OCI and are

subsequently reclassified into earnings when the hedged item affects earnings The change in the estimated fair value

of the ineffective portion of the hedge if any will be recorded as income or expense

On December 2008 the Company entered into an interest rate cap agreement with notional amount of

$15.0 million to hedge the Companys outstanding floating rate line of credit for term of 36 months at fixed rate of

3.25% On March 27 2009 the Company entered into an interest rate cap agreement with notional amount of $15.0

million to hedge the Companys outstanding floating rate line of credit for term of 36 months at fixed rate of

3.25% These interest rate contracts have been determined to be perfectly effective cash flow hedges pursuant to ASC

815-20-25 Derivatives and Hedging Recognition ASC 815 at inception and on an ongoing basis

The Company periodically uses forward currency exchange contracts and foreign debt instruments to

minimize risk of foreign currency exchange rate fluctuations in the United Kingdom Mexico and Australia The

Companys forward currency exchange contracts are non-designated derivatives Any gain or loss resulting from these

contracts is recorded as income or loss and is included in Foreign currency transaction gain loss in the Companys

consolidated statements of income The Company does not currently manage its exposure to risk from foreign

currency exchange rate fluctuations through the use of forward currency exchange contracts in Canada As the
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Companys foreign operations continue to grow management will continue to evaluate and implement foreign

exchange rate risk management strategies

The fair values of the Companys derivative instruments at December 31 2010 and 2009 were as follows in

thousands

Balance at December 31

Assets Balance Sheet Location 2010 2009

Notional Fair Notional Fair

Derivatives designated as hedges Amount Value Amount Value

Prepaid expenses and

Interest rate contracts other assets 30000 30000 143

Non-designated derivatives

Forward currency Prepaid expenses and

exchange contracts other assets 46392 577 8849 88

The following table presents information on the effect of derivative instruments on the consolidated results of

operations and OCT for the years ended December 31 2010 and 2009 in thousands

Losses Gains Recognized in Losses Gains Reclassified

Losses Recognized in Income OCT From OCI into Income

Year Ended December 31 Year Ended December 31 Year Ended December 31

2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009

Derivatives designated as hedges

Interest rate contracts 97 54

Total 97 54

Non-designated derivatives

Forward currency exchange

contractsa 1168 493

Total 1168 493

The loss on these derivatives substantially offsets the gain on foreign intercompany balances

16 Stock-Based Compensation

Under the Cash America International Inc First Amended and Restated 2004 Long-Term Tncentive Plan as

amended the Plan the Company is authorized to issue 2700000 shares of Common Stock pursuant to Awards
granted as incentive stock options intended to qualify under Section 422 of the Tnternal Revenue Code of 1986 as

amended nonqualified stock options restricted stock units restricted stock performance shares stock appreciation

rights or other stock-based awards Since 2004 only restricted stock unit awards have been granted under the Plan At

December 31 2010 2072462 shares were available for future grants under the Plan
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Historically the Company has purchased its shares on the open market from time to time pursuant to an

authorization from the Board of Directors of the Company and reissued those shares upon stock option exercises and

the issuance of shares upon the vesting of restricted stock units under its stock-based compensation plans

During the years ended December 31 2010 2009 and 2008 the Company received net proceeds totaling $2.0

million $1.6 million and $0.7 million from the exercise of stock options for 204245 161700 and 56805 shares

respectively

The Company received 23330 25582 and 23901 shares during the
years

ended December 31 2010 2009 and

2008 respectively of its common stock valued at approximately $0.9 million $0.5 million and $0.8 million respectively

as partial payment of taxes for the issuance of shares upon vesting of restricted stock units During 2009 the Company

received 1196 shares valued at approximately $39000 as partial payment for the exercise of stock options

Stock Options While no stock options have been granted since April 2003 stock options currently outstanding under

the Cash America International Inc 1994 Long-Term Incentive Plan had original contractual terms of up to ten years

with an exercise price equal to or greater than the fair market value of the stock at grant date On their respective grant

dates these stock options had vesting periods ranging from one to seven years However the terms of options with the

seven-year vesting periods and certain of the four-year and five-year vesting periods included provisions that

accelerated vesting if specified share price appreciation criteria were met All stock option expense had been

recognized as of December 31 2008

summary of the Companys stock option activity for each of the years ended December 31 2010 2009 and

2008 is as follows

Year Ended December 31

2010 2009 2008

Weighted Weighted Weighted

Average Average Average

Exercise Exercise Exercise

Shares Price Shares Price Shares Price

451545 9.29 613245 9.42 670050 9.65Outstanding at beginning of year

Exercised

Outstanding at end of year

Exercisable at end of year

204245 9.85 161700 9.76 56805 12.10

247300 8.83 451545 9.29 613245 9.42

247.300 8.83 451.545 9.29 613.245 9.42
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Stock options outstanding and exercisable as of December 31 2010 and 2009 are summarized below

As of December 31 2010

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable

Weighted Weighted Average Weighted

Average Years of Average

Range of Number Exercise Remaining Number Exercise

Exercise Prices Outstanding Price Contractual Life Exercisable Price

$7.97 103900 7.97 1.0 103900 7.97

$9.46 143400 9.46 2.1 143400 9.46

7.97 to $9.46 247300 8.83 1.6 247300 8.83

As of December 31 2009

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable

Weighted Weighted Average Weighted

Average Years of Average

Range of Number Exercise Remaining Number Exercise

Exercise Prices Outstanding Price Contractual Life Exercisable Price

5.94 to 8.72 116200 7.80 2.0 116200 7.80

9.41 to $10.72 335345 9.81 1.4 335345 9.81

5.94 to $10.72 451545 9.29 1.6 451545 9.29

The outstanding stock options all exercisable at December 31 2010 had an aggregate intrinsic value of $6.9

million and the stock options exercised during 2010 had an aggregate intrinsic value of $5.4 million Income tax

benefits realized from the exercise of stock options for the years ended December 31 2010 2009 and 2008 were $1.9

million $1.1 million and $0.5 million respectively The portion of income tax benefits recorded as increases to

additional paid-in capital was $1.9 million $1.1 million and $0.5 million for the years ended December 31 2010 2009

and 2008 respectively which represented the tax benefits realized upon exercise of stock options in excess of the

amounts previously recognized as expense in the consolidated financial statements

Restricted Stock Units The Company has granted restricted stock units RSUs or singularly RSU to Company

officers certain employees and to the non-management members of the Board of Directors The Company began

granting RSUs in 2003 RSUs granted in December 2003 and January 2004 were granted under the 1994 Long-Term

Incentive Plan subsequent RSUs have been granted under the First Amended and Restated 2004 Long-Term Incentive

Plan as amended Each vested RSU entitles the holder to receive share of the common stock of the Company For

Company officers and certain employees the vested RSUs are to be issued upon vesting or for certain awards upon
termination of employment with the Company For members of the Board of Directors vested RSUs will be issued

upon the directors retirement from the Board At December 31 2010 the outstanding RSUs granted to Company

officers and certain employees had vesting periods ranging from three to 15 years With respect to the RSUs granted

to members of the Board of Directors one-fourth of the RSUs vest on each of the first four grant date anniversaries

except that after the 36O day following the grant date any unvested RSUs for directors who have served on the Board

of Directors for five or more years will automatically become fully vested if such directors service with the Board of

Directors is terminated For purposes of ASC 718-10-30 the grant date fair value of RSUs is based on the Companys

closing stock price on the day before the grant date and the grant date fair value of performance RSUs is based on the
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maximum amount of the award expected to be achieved The performance awards granted in 2010 contain clawback

provisions The amount attributable to RSU grants is amortized to expense over the vesting periods

Compensation expense totaling $3.8 million $2.4 million net of related taxes $3.2 million $2.0 million net

of related taxes and $3.3 million $2.0 million net of related taxes was recognized for 2010 2009 and 2008

respectively for all of the above RSUs granted Total unrecognized compensation cost related to RSUs at December

31 2010 was $6.8 million which will be recognized over weighted average period of approximately 2.8 years

The following table summarizes the restricted stock unit activity during 2010 2009 and 2008

Year Ended December 31

2010 2009 2008

Weighted Weighted Weighted

Average Average Average

Fair Value Fair Value Fair Value

at Date of at Date of at Date of

Units Grant Units Grant Units Grant

Outstanding at beginning of year 546876 22.75 490737 25.74 517297 25.21

Units granted 162552 35.70 185639 18.05 198710 29.85

Shares issued 85676 25.26 118550 27.22 90546 26.72

Units forfeited 27104 26.25 10950 27.48 134724 29.10

Outstanding at end of year 596648 25.78 546876 22.77 490737 25.74

Units vested at end of year 222529 23.20 192987 22.71 146259 22.51

The outstanding RSUs had an aggregate intrinsic value of $22.0 million and the outstanding vested RSUs had

an aggregate intrinsic value of $8.2 million at December 31 2010 Income tax benefit provision realized from the

issuance of common stock for the vested RSUs for the years ended December 31 2010 2009 and 2008 were $0.4

million $0.3 million and $0.2 million respectively During each of the years ended December 31 2010 2009 and

2008 additional paid-in capital increased by $0.4 million decreased by $0.4 million and increased by $0.2 million

respectively These income tax benefits or provisions recorded as increases or decreases to additional paid-in capital

represent the differences in tax benefits or provisions realized upon issuance of common stock from the amounts

previously recognized in the consolidated financial statements
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17 Supplemental Disclosures of Cash Flow Information

The following table sets forth certain cash and non-cash activities for the
years ended December 31 in

thousands

Year Ended December 31

2010 2009 2008

Cash paid during the year for

Interest 17648 16822 19491

Income taxes 65974 33302 48363

Nnn_.h nitir rul finnina

Pawn loans forfeited and transferred to merchandise held for disposition 245872 243871 234605

Pawn loans renewed 134539 112654 99178

Consumer loans renewed 416168 334566 355148

Liabilities assumed in acquisitions 1602 43

Fair value of shares paid for acquisition 10854 7890

Capitalized interest on software development 730 797 1185

18 Operating Segment Information

During the second quarter of 2010 the Company renamed its Internet Services Division as the E-Commerce

Division and realigned its operating segments into two reportable segments retail services and e-commerce The retail

services segment includes all of the operations of the Companys Retail Services Division which is composed of both

domestic and foreign storefront locations that offer some or all of the following services pawn lending consumer

loans check cashing and other ancillary services such as money orders wire transfers and pre-paid debit cards Most
of these ancillary services are provided through third-party vendors The e-commerce segment includes the

operations of the Companys E-Commerce Division which is composed of the Companys domestic and foreign

online channel and includes the Companys internet lending activities as well as online gold buying activities and

other ancillary services and the Companys MLOC services channel The segment realignment was in response to

number of changing factors within the Companys business First the Companys business strategy now emphasizes

the offering of broad array of products such as pawn loans gold buying and consumer loans in most retail services

locations such that the previously reported delineation of pawn and consumer loan-centric locations became obsolete

Second the Companys management performance assessment allocation of resources and operating decisions

migrated to two segment structure with one Division President overseeing retail services activities and another

Division President overseeing e-commerce activities Third the Companys e-commerce products have expanded and

now include activities such as MLOC services and online gold buying

The Company allocates corporate administrative expenses to each operating segment based on personnel

expenses at each segment In the e-commerce segment certain administrative expenses are allocated between the

domestic and foreign components based on the amount of loans written for each geographic location For comparison

purposes all prior periods in the tables below reflect the current classification of administrative and operating

expenses

101



As of December 31 2010

Total assets

Goodwill

CASH AMERICA INTERNATIONAL INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

IethU pjj.pça

Domestic Foreign Total

P_CmmArieb

Domestic Foreign Total
______________________________

Consolidated

Year Ended December 31 2010

Revenue

Pawn loan fees and service charges 221335 31979 253314 253314

Proceeds from disposition of merchandise 534878 534878 534878

Consumer loan fees 113973 113973 275036 101943 376979 490952

Other 12554 303 12857 1259 79 1338 14195

Total revenue 882740 32282 915022 276295 102022 378317 1293339

Cost of revenue disposed merchandise 338756 338756 338756

Netrevenue 543984 32282 576266 276295 102022 378317 954583

Expenses

Operations 301399 17195 318594 68541 32481 101022 419616

Consumer loan loss provision 17437 17437 116246 48711 164957 182394

Administration 44008 8100 52108 37077 12333 49410 101518

Depreciation and amortization 29839 5525 35364 8283 276 8559 43923

Total expenses 392683 30820 423503 230147 93801 323948 747451

Income from operations 151301 1462 152763 46148 8221 54369 207132

Interest Expense 1343 5497 6840 13701 1804 15505 22345

Equity in loss of unconsolidated subsidiary 136 136 136

Provision benefit for income taxes 55878 847 55031 9003 5235 14238 69269

Expenditures for property and equipment 40751 6259 47010 9710 2977 12687 59697

929696 123044 $1052740 312642 61804 374446 1427186

333042 210282 543324
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933996 307336 28323

296409

335659 1269655

197083 493492

Retail Services

Domestic Foreign Total

Year Ended December 31 2009

Revenue

Pawn loan fees and service charges

Proceeds from disposition of merchandise

Consumer loan fees

Other

E-Commerce

Domestic Foreign Total

Total revenue

200904

502736

117997

13093

834730

324277

30274 231178

502736

117997

409 13502

30683 865413

324277Cost of revenue disposed merchandise

Consolidated

231178

502736

371856

14620

1120390

324277

796113

213361 40498 253859

1118 1118

214479 40498 254977

Net revenue 510453 30683 541136 214479 40498 254977

Expenses

Operations 283903 12644 296547 49410 14170 63580 360127

Consumerloanlossprovision 21642 21642 89577 19597 109174 130816

Administration 45847 6878 52725 31386 3818 35204 87929

Depreciation and amortization 30461 3831 34292 7250 47 7297 41589

Total expenses 381853 23353 405206 177623 37632 215255 620461

Income from operations 128600 7330 135930 36856 2866 39722 175652

Interest expense

Provision for income taxes

Expenditures for property and equipment

5040

46248

25736

3915
340

6005

Total assets

Goodwill

8955

46588

31741

11209

9312

12120

643
880

240

815518 118478

11852

10192

12360

20807

56780

44101
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Retail Services

Domestic Foreign Total

E-Commerce

Domestic Foreign Total Consolidated

Year Ended December 31 2008

Consumer loan fees

Other

Total revenue

Cost of revenue disnosed merchandise

183672

465655

141134

15526

805987

295360

510.627

184995

465655

364603

15541

1030794

295360

735434

As of December 31 2008

Total assets

Goodwill

810985 99319 910304

295481

266576 9630 276206 1186510

198711 494192

The retail services segment is composed of the Companys domestic and foreign storefront operations

The e-commerce segment is composed of the Companys online channel which has domestic and foreign operations and

the Companys MLOC services channel

Revenue

Pawn loan fees and service charges

Proceeds from disposition of merchandise

1323 184995

465655

141134 200255 23214 223469

15533

1330 807317 200263 23214 223477

295360

1.330 511957 200263 23214 223477Net revenue

Expenses

Operations 285872 425 286297 37894 6553 44447 330744

Consumer loan loss provision 33553 33553 88909 18261 107170 140723

Administration 50856 340 51196 23289 1125 24414 75610

Depreciation and amortization 34361 56 34417 5196 38 5234 39651

Total expenses 404642 821 405463 155288 25977 181265 586728

Income loss from operations 105985 509 106494 44975 2763 42212 148706

Interest expense 8895 8895 6596 502 7098 15993

Provision benefit for income taxes 38361 163 38524 14321 1228 13093 51617

Expendituresforpropertyandequipment 45598 40 45558 11524 11524 57082
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Geographic Information

CASH AMERICA INTERNATIONAL INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The following table presents the Companys distribution of revenues and long-lived assets by geographic

region for the years ended December 31 20102009 and 2008 dollars in thousands

Long-lived assets

United States

Mexico

United Kingdom

Other foreign countries

Year Ended December 31

As of December 31

Revenues

United States

Mexico

United Kingdom

Other foreign countries

2010 2009 2008

1159035 1049209 1006250

32282 30683 1330

96222 39594 23214

5800 904

1293339 1.120390Total revenue 1030794

2010 2009

715302 640881

85970 80641

Total long-lived assets 804956 722517

1848

1836

383

612
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CASH AMERICA INTERNATIONAL INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

19 Pro Forma Financial Information unaudited

The following unaudited pro forma financial information reflects the consolidated results of operations of the

Company as if the Prenda FÆcil acquisition had occurred on January 2008 The unaudited pro forma financial

information has been prepared for informational purposes only and does not purport to be indicative of what would

have resulted had the acquisition occurred on the date indicated or what may result in the future dollars in thousands

except per share data

2008

As Reported Pro Forma

Total revenue 1030794 1057435

Net revenue 735434 762075

Total expenses 586728 606643

Net Income Attributable to Cash America International Inc 81140 82959

Net Income per share

Basic 2.77 2.79

Diluted 2.70 272

Pro forma adjustments reflect

the inclusion of operating results of Creazione for the period January 2008 through December 16 2008 the date of acquisition

ii the adjustments of depreciable asset bases and lives for property and equipment and amortization of intangible assets acquired by the

Company

iii the additional interest incurred in the acquisition of Creazione

iv the tax effect of Creaziones earnings and net pro forma adjustments at the Mexican statutory rate of 28% and

adjusted weighted average shares outstanding assuming January 2008 issue of shares of Company stock as partial consideration in

connection with the acquisition of 80% of the outstanding stock of Creazione

106



CASH AMERICA INTERNATIONAL INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20 Fair Value Measurements

Recurring Fair Value Measurements

In accordance with ASC 820-10 Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures the Companys assets and

liabilities which are carried at fair value are classified in one of the following three categories

Level Quoted market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level Observable market based inputs or unobservable inputs that are corroborated by market data

Level Unobservable inputs that are not corroborated by market data

The Companys financial assets that are measured at fair value on recurring basis as of December 31 2010

and 2009 are as follows in thousands

Financial assets

Interest rate contracts

Forward currency exchange contracts 577

Nonqualified savings plan assets 7073

Marketable equity securities 3.650
_______ ______________________________

10153

The Company measures the value of its interest rate contracts and forward currency exchange contracts under

Level inputs as defined by ASC 820-10 For its interest rate contracts the Company relies on mark-to-market

valuation based on yield curves using observable market interest rates for the interest rate contracts For its forward

currency exchange contracts standard valuation models are used to determine fair value The significant inputs used

in these models are derived from observable market transactions The fair value of the nonqualified savings plan assets

and marketable equity securities are measured under Level input These assets are publicly traded equity securities

for which market prices are readily observable During the years ended December 31 2010 and 2009 there were no

transfers of assets in or out of Level or Level fair value measurements

December 31

2010

Fair Value Measurements Using

Level Level Level

7$ -$ 7$
577

7073

______ 3650

10.723Total 570

December 31 Fair Value Measurements Using

2009 Level Level Level

Financial assets

Interest rate contracts 143 143

Forward currency exchange contracts 88 88
Nonqualified savings plan assets 5159 5159

Total 5214 5159 55
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Other Fair Value Disclosures

The carrying amounts and estimated fair values of financial instruments at December 31 2010 and 2009 were

as follows in thousands

Balance at December 31

2010 2009

Carrying Estimated Carrying Estimated

Value Fair Value Value Fair Value

Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalents 38324 38324 46004 46004

Pawn loans 218408 218408 188312 188312

Consumer loans net 139377 139377 108789 108789

Financial liabilities

Banklinesofcredit 215025 211576 189663 185623

Senior unsecured notes 137507 134125 138000 133370

2009 Convertible Notes 104172 185725 101520 178825

Cash and cash equivalents bear interest at market rates and have maturities of less than 90 days Pawn loans

have relatively short maturity periods that are generally 90 days or less Consumer loans typically have loan term of

seven to 45 days Since cash and cash equivalents pawn loans and consumer loans generally have maturities of less

than 90 days their fair value approximates their carrying value Pawn loan fee and service charge rates are determined

by regulations and bear no valuation relationship to the capital markets interest rate movements Generally pawn
loans may only be resold to licensed pawnbroker

The fair values of the Companys long-term debt instruments are estimated based on market values for debt

issues with similar characteristics or rates currently available for debt with similar terms The Companys senior

unsecured notes have lower fair market value than the carrying value due to the difference in yield when compared to

recent issuances of similar senior unsecured notes The 2009 Convertible notes have higher fair value than carrying

value due to the Companys stock price as of December 31 2010 exceeding the applicable conversion price for the

2009 Convertible Notes thereby increasing the value of the instrument for bondholders
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CASH AMERICA INTERNATIONAL INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

21 Quarterly Financial Data Unaudited

The Companys operations are subject to seasonal fluctuations Net income tends to be highest during the first

and fourth calendar quarters when the average amount of pawn loans and consumer loan balances are typically the

highest and merchandise disposition activities are typically heavier compared to the other two quarters The following

is summary of the quarterly results of operations for the years ended December 31 2010 and 2009 in thousands

except per share data

First Second Third Fourth

Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter

2010

Total revenue 313067 292081 319360 368831

Cost of revenue 89945 70417 73796 104598

Net revenue 223122 221664 245564 264233

Net income attributable to Cash America International Inc 32036 20889 27908 34705

Diluted net income per share 1.01 0.66 0.90 1.10

Diluted weighted average common shares 31735 31665 31038 31655

2009

Total revenue 268091 252381 276221 323697

Cost of revenue 82502 71534 75542 94699

Net revenue 185589 180847 200679 228998

Net income attributable to Cash America International Inc 23910 16607 22478 33683

Diluted net income
per

share 0.79 0.54 0.73 1.09

Diluted weighted average common shares 30419 30515 30698 31013

The sum of the quarterly net income per
share amounts may not total to each full year amount because these

computations are made independently for each quarter and for the full year
and take into account the weighted

average number of common shares outstanding for each period including the effect of dilutive securities for that

period

22 Subsequent Events

On January 26 2011 the Board of Directors authorized the Companys repurchase of up to 2500000 shares

of its common stock The share repurchase authorization does not have an expiration date and the amount and prices

paid for any future share purchases under the new authorization will be based on market conditions and other factors at

the time of the purchase Repurchases under the share repurchase program will be made through open market

purchases or private transactions in accordance with applicable federal securities laws including Rule Ob- 18 under

the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as amended This new authorization cancels and replaces previous

authorization approved by the Board of Directors in 2007 to purchase up to 1500000 shares of common stock
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ITEM CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND
FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

None

ITEM 9A CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Under the supervision and with the participation of the Companys Chief Executive Officer and Chief

Financial Officer management of the Company has evaluated the effectiveness of the design and operation of the

Companys disclosure controls and procedures as defined in Rules 13a-15e and 15d-15e under the Securities

Exchange Act of 1934 or the Exchange Act as of December 31 2010 Evaluation Date Based upon that

evaluation the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer concluded that as of the Evaluation Date the

Companys disclosure controls and procedures are effective to ensure that information required to be disclosed in

reports that the Company files or submits under the Exchange Act is recorded processed summarized and reported

within the time periods specified in the Securities and Exchange Commission rules and forms and ii to ensure that

information required to be disclosed in the reports that the Company files or submits under the Exchange Act is

accumulated and communicated to management including the Companys Chief Executive Officer and Chief

Financial Officer to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosures

The Report of Management on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting is included in Item of this Annual

Report on Form 10-K There was no change in the Companys internal control over financial reporting during the

quarter ended December 31 2010 that has materially affected or is reasonably likely to materially affect the

Companys internal control over financial reporting In addition PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP the Companys

independent registered public accounting firm has attested to the Companys internal control over financial reporting

The attestation report is included in Item of this Annual Report on Form 10-K

The Companys management including its Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer does not

expect that the Companys disclosure controls and procedures or internal controls will prevent or detect all possible

misstatements due to error or fraud The Companys disclosure controls and procedures are however designed to

provide reasonable assurance of achieving their objectives

ITEM 9B OTHER INFORMATION

None
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PART III

ITEM 10 DIRECTORS EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Information required by this Item 10 with respect to directors the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors

and Audit Committee financial
experts is incorporated into this report by reference to the Companys Proxy Statement

for the 2011 Annual Meeting of Shareholders the Proxy Statement and in particular to the information in the

Proxy Statement under the captions Proposal 1Election of Directors Board Structure Corporate Governance

Matters and Director Compensation Committees of the Board of Directors and MeetingsAudit Committee and

Board Structure Corporate Governance Matters and Director CompensationCommittees of the Board of Directors

and MeetingsDirector NominationsShareholder Nominations The Company plans to file the Proxy Statement

within 120 days after December 31 2010 Information regarding Section 16a compliance is incorporated into this

report by reference to the information contained under the caption Board Structure Corporate Governance Matters

and Director CompensationSection 16a Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance in the Proxy Statement

Information concerning executive officers is contained in this report under Item BusinessExecutive

Officers of the Registrant

The Company has adopted Code of Business Conduct and Ethics that applies to all of its directors officers

and employees This Code is publicly available on the Companys website at www.cashamerica.com in the Investor

Relations section under Corporate Governance Documents Amendments to this Code and any grant of waiver

from provision of the Code requiring disclosure under applicable Securities and Exchange Commission rules will be

disclosed on the Companys website These materials may also be requested in print and without charge by writing to

the Companys Secretary at Cash America International Inc 1600 West 7th Street Fort Worth Texas 76102

ITEM 11 EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

Information contained under the caption Executive Compensation in the Proxy Statement is incorporated

into this report by reference in response to this Item 11

ITEM 12 SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND
RELATED SHAREHOLDER MATTERS

Information contained under the captions Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and

Management and Equity Compensation Plan Information in the Proxy Statement is incorporated into this report by

reference in response to this Item 12

ITEM 13 CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS AND DIRECTOR
INDEPENDENCE

Information contained under the captions Board Structure Corporate Governance Matters and Director

CompensationTransactions with Related Persons and Board Structure Corporate Governance Matters and

Director CompensationCommittees of the Board of Directors and Meetings in the Proxy Statement is incorporated

into this report by reference in response to this Item 13

ITEM 14 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING FEES AND SERVICES

Information contained under the caption Proposal 2Ratification of Independent Registered Public

Accounting Firm in the Proxy Statement is incorporated into this report by reference in response to this Item 14
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PART IV

ITEM 15 EXHIBITS FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES

The following consolidated financial statements and schedules are filed in Item of Part II of this report

Financial Statements

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm 65

Report of Management on Internal Control over Financial Reporting 66

Consolidated Balance Sheets December 31 2010 and 2009 67

Consolidated Statements of Income Years Ended December 31 2010 2009 and

2008 68

Consolidated Statements of Equity Years Ended December 31 2010 2009 and 2008 69

Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income Years Ended December 31

2010 2009 and 2008 70

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows Years Ended December 31 2010 2009 and

2008 71

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 72

Financial Statement Schedule

Schedule II Valuation and Qualifying Accounts 121
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Incorporated by Reference

Filed

Exhibit No Exhibit Description Form File No Exhibit Filing Date Herewith

2.1 Asset Purchase Agreement dated July 28 2010 by 8-K 001- 2.1 8/2/10

and among Cash America Inc of Nevada and 09733

Maxit Financial LLC and its principal listed

therein

2.2 First Amendment to Asset Purchase Agreement 10-Q 001- 2.2 10/21/10

dated September 29 2010 by and among Cash 09733

America Inc of Nevada and Maxit Financial

LLC and its principal listed therein

2.3 Supplemental Disclosure Agreement and Second 10-Q 001- 2.3 10/21/10

Amendment to Asset Purchase Agreement dated 09733

October 2010 by and among Cash America

Inc of Nevada and Maxit Financial LLC and its

principal listed therein

2.4 Securities Purchase Agreement dated 8-K 001- 2.1 12/17/08

December 11 2008 by and among Creazione 09733

Estilo S.A de C.V Creazione Cash America

of Mexico Inc Capital Intemational S.à.r.l St

Claire S.A de C.V St Claire the Seller

Parties set forth therein INVECAMEX S.A de

C.V 1NVECAMEX and Cash America

International Inc the Company

2.5 First Amendment dated December 15 2008 to 8-K 001- 2.2 12/17/08

Securities Purchase Agreement dated 09733

December 11 2008 by and among Creazione

Cash America of Mexico Inc Capital

International S.à.r.l St Claire the Seller Parties

set forth therein 1NVECAMEX and the

Company

2.6 Option Agreement dated December 11 2008 8-K 001- 2.3 12/17/08

between Cash America of Mexico Inc and 09733

St Claire

2.7 First Amendment dated December 15 2008 to 8-K 001- 2.4 12/17/08

Option Agreement dated December 11 2008 09733

between Cash America of Mexico Inc and

St Claire

2.8 Asset Purchase Agreement dated July 2006 by 8-K 001- 2.1 7/10/06

and among the Company and The Check Giant 09733

LLC and its subsidiaries and members

2.9 Amendment Number One dated September 15 8-K 001- 2.1 9/21/06

2006 to the Asset Purchase Agreement dated 09733

July 2006 by and among the Company and The

Check Giant LLC and its subsidiaries and

members

2.10 Amendment No dated May 42007 to the Asset 10-Q 001- 2.1 5/4/07

Purchase Agreement by and among Cash America 09733

Net Holdings LLC and certain of its subsidiaries

as successors in interest to the Company and
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Exhibit No Exhibit Description Form File No Exhibit Filing Date Herewith

The Check Giant LLC its subsidiaries and

members

2.11 Amendment No dated October 31 2008 to the 10-Q 001- 2.1 10/31/08

Asset Purchase Agreement dated July 2006 by 09733

and among Cash America Net Holdings LLC and

certain of its subsidiaries and The Check Giant

LLC its subsidiaries and members

3.1 Articles of Incorporation of Cash America 5-1 33- 3.1 12/11/86

Investments Inc filed in the office of the 10752

Secretary of State of Texas on October 1984

3.2 Articles of Amendment to the Articles of S-i 33- 3.2 12/11/86

Incorporation of Cash America Investments Inc 10752

filed in the office of the Secretary of State of

Texas on October 26 1984

3.3 Articles of Amendment to the Articles of 5-1 33- 3.3 12/11/86

Incorporation of Cash America Investments Inc 10752

filed in the office of the Secretary of State of

Texas on September 24 1986

3.4 Articles of Amendment to the Articles of S-4/A 33- 3.4 10/08/87

Incorporation of Cash America Investments Inc 17275

filed in the office of the Secretary of State of

Texas on September 30 1987

3.5 Articles of Amendment to the Articles of 10-K 001- 3.5 03/29/93

Incorporation of Cash America Investments Inc 09733

filed in the office of the Secretary of State of

Texas on April 23 1992 to change the Companys

name to Cash America International Inc

3.6 Articles of Amendment to the Articles of 10-K 001- 3.6 3/30/94

Incorporation of the Company filed in Office of 09733

the Secretary of State of Texas on May 21 1993

3.7 Amended and Restated Bylaws of the Company 8-K 001- 3.1 10/27/09

effective January 2010 09733

4.1 Form of Stock Certificate 10-K 001- 4.1 03/29/93

09733

4.2 Indenture dated May 19 2009 between the 8-K 001- 4.1 5/19/09

Company and Wells Fargo Bank National 09733

Association as trustee

10.1 First Amended and Restated Credit Agreement 10-Q 001- 10.1 10/22/09

among the Company Wells Fargo Bank National 09733

Association and certain lenders named therein

dated as of February 24 2005

10.2 First Amendment dated as of March 162007 to 8-K 001- 10.1 3/22/07

the First Amended and Restated Credit Agreement 09733

dated as of February 24 2005 among the
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Company Wells Fargo Bank National

Association and certain lenders named therein

10.3 Commitment Increase Agreement dated as of 8-K 001- 10.1 3/5/08

February 29 2008 to the First Amended and 09733

Restated Credit Agreement dated as of

February 24 2005 among the Company Wells

Fargo Bank National Association and certain

lenders named therein

10.4 Second Amendment dated as of June 30 2008 to 8-K 001- 10.2 7/7/08

the First Amended and Restated Credit Agreement 09733

dated as of February 24 2005 among the

Company Wells Fargo Bank National

Association and certain lenders named therein

10.5 Third Amendment dated November 21 2008 to 10-Q 001- 10.2 10/22/09

First Amended and Restated Credit Agreement 09733

dated as of February 24 2005 among the

Company Wells Fargo Bank National

Association and certain lenders named therein

10.6 Credit Agreement dated November 21 2008 10-Q 001- 10.3 10/22/09

among the Company Wells Fargo Bank National 09733

Association and certain lenders named therein

10.7 Note Agreement dated as of December 28 2005 lO-Q 001- 10.4 10/22/09

among the Company and the purchasers named 09733

therein for the issuance of the Companys 6.12%

Senior Notes due December 28 2015 in the

aggregate principal amount of $40000000

10.8 Amendment No dated December 11 2008 to 10-Q 001- 10.5 10/22/09

Note Agreement dated as of December 28 2005 09733

among the Company and the purchasers named

therein

10.9 Note Purchase Agreement dated as of 8-K 001- 10.1 12/22/06

December 19 2006 among the Company and the 09733

purchasers named therein for the issuance of the

Companys 6.09% Series Senior Notes due

December 19 2016 in the aggregate principal

amount of $35000000 and 6.2 1% Series

Senior Notes due December 19 2021 in the

aggregate principal amount of $25000000

10.10 Amendment No dated December 112008 to l0-Q 001- 10.6 10/22/09

Note Purchase Agreement dated as of 09733

December 19 2006 among the Company and the

purchasers named therein

10.11 Note Purchase Agreement dated January 28 2010 8-K 001- 10.1 2/3/10

among the Company and the purchasers named 09733

therein for the issuance of the Companys 7.26%
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Senior Notes due January 28 2017 in the

aggregate principal amount of $25000000

10.12 Executive Employment Agreement dated May 8-K 001- 10.1 5/6/08

2008 by and among the Company Cash America 09733

Management L.P wholly-owned subsidiary of

the Company and Daniel Feehan

10.13 Amendment dated December 24 2008 to 10-K 001- 10.24 02/27/09

Employment Agreement by and among the 09733

Company Cash America Management L.P

wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company and

Daniel Feehan

10.14 Second Amendment to Employment Agreement 8-K 001- 10.2 2/1/2011

dated January 262011 by and among the 09733

Company Cash America Management L.P

wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company and

Daniel Feehan

10.15 Form of Executive Change-in-Control Severance 10-K 001- 10.31 03/02/04

Agreement between the Company its Division 09733

Presidents and each of its Executive Vice

Presidents

10.16 Form of Amendment to Executive Change-in- 10-K 001- 10.22 2/27/09

Control Severance Agreement between the 09733

Company its Division Presidents and each of its

Executive Vice Presidents

10.17 Executive Change-in-Control Severance 10-Q 001- 10.1 10/31/08

Agreement dated October 23 2008 between the 09733

Company and Timothy Ho

10.18 Cash America Intemational Inc 1994 Long-Term 10-K 001- 10.5 03/29/95

Incentive Plan 09733

10.19 Cash America International Inc First Amended 8-K 001- 10.1 4/28/09

and Restated 2004 Long-Term Incentive Plan as 09733

amended the 2004 LTIP

10.20 Form of 2010 Long-Term Incentive Plan Award 10-Q 001- 10.2 4/23/10

Agreement for Executive Officers under the 2004 09733

LTIP

10.21 Form of 2010 Restricted Stock Unit Award 10-Q 001- 10.1 7/23/10

Agreement for Directors under the 2004 LTIP 09733

10.22 Form of 2009 Long-Term Incentive Plan Award 10-Q 001- 10.3 5/4/09

Agreement for Executive Officers under the 2004 09733

LTIP

10.23 Form of 2009 Restricted Stock Unit Award 10-Q 001- 10.3 7/24/09

Agreement for Directors under the 2004 LTIP 09733

10.24 First form of 2008 Long Term Incentive Plan 10-Q 001- 10.1 4/28/08

Award Agreement under the 2004 LTIP 09733
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10.25 Second form of 2008 Long Term Incentive Plan 10-Q 001- 10.2 4/28/08

Award Agreement under the 2004 LTIP 09733

10.26 Form of 2008 Restricted Stock Unit Special l0-Q 001- 10.3 4/28/08

Award Agreement under the 2004 LTIP 09733

10.27 Form of 2007 Long Term Incentive Plan Award 10-Q 001- 10.1 5/4/07

Agreement under the 2004 LTIP 09733

10.28 Cash America International Inc 2008 Long Term 8-K 001- 10.2 4/28/09

Incentive Plan for Cash America Net Holdings 09733

LLC

10.29 2011 Amendment to the Cash America 8-K 001- 10.1 2/i/li

International Inc 2008 Long Term Incentive Plan 09733

for Cash America Net Holdings LLC dated

January 26 2011

10.30 Form of Unit Award Certificate for Employees lO-Q 001- 10.4 7/24/09

under the Cash America International Inc 2008 09733

Long-Term Incentive Plan for Cash America Net

Holdings LLC

10.31 Cash America Net Holdings LLC First Amended 10-K 001- 10.31 2/26/10

and Restated 2007 Long-Term Incentive Plan 09733

10.32 2011 Amendment to the Cash America Net

Holdings LLC First Amended and Restated 2007

Long-Term Incentive Plan dated January 26

2011

10.33 Unit Award Certificate for Timothy Ho under 10-K 001- 10.32 2/26/10

the Cash America Net Holdings LLC 2007 09733

Long-Term Incentive Plan

10.34 Cash America International Inc Supplemental 10-K 001- 10.32 2/27/09

Executive Retirement Plan as amended and 09733

restated effective January 2009

10.35 Cash America International Inc Nonqualified 10-K 001- 10.33 2/27/09

Savings Plan as amended and restated effective 09733

January 12009

10.36 Cash America International Inc Senior Executive DEF 001- 3/29/07

Bonus Plan l4A 09733

10.37 First Amendment to the Cash America 10-K 001- 10.34 2/27/09

International Inc Senior Executive Bonus Plan 09733

dated January 28 2009

10.38 Summary of 2010 Terms and Conditions of the 10-Q 001- 10.3 4/23/10

Cash America International Inc Short-Term 09733
Incentive Plan under the Cash America

International Inc Senior Executive Bonus Plan

10.39 Cash America International Inc Severance Pay 8-K 001- 10.1 1/22/09

Plan For Executives dated December 31 2008 09733

21 Subsidiaries of the Company
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23 Consent of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

31.1 Certification of ChiefExecutive Officer

31.2 Certification of ChiefFinancial Officer

32.1 Certification of ChiefExecutive Officer pursuant

to 18 U.S.C Section 1350 as adopted pursuant to

Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

32.2 Certification of ChiefFinancial Officer pursuant

to 18 U.S.C Section 1350 as adopted pursuant to

Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

99.1 Notice of Blackout Period for Directors and 8-K 001- 99.1 8/23/10

Executive Officers of Cash America International 09733

Inc dated August 20 2010

i01.INS XBRL Instance Document

101 .SCH XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document

101 .CAL XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase

Document

101 .DEF XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase

Document

101 .LAB XBRL Taxonomy Label Linkbase Document

101 .PRE XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation

Linkbase Document

Indicates management contract or compensatory plan contract or arrangement

Pursuant to 17 CFR 240.24b-2 portions of this exhibit have been omitted and have been filed separately with the

Securities and Exchange Commission pursuant to request for confidential treatment

Attached as Exhibit 101 to this report are the following formatted in XBRL Extensible Business Reporting Language

Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31 2010 and December 31 2009 ii Consolidated Statements of Income

for the
years

ended December 31 2010 December 31 2009 and December 31 2008 iiiConsolidated Statements of

Equity at December 31 2010 December 31 2009 and December 31 2008 iv Consolidated Statements of

Comprehensive Income for the years ended December 31 2010 December 31 2009 and December 31 2008

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the
years

ended December 31 2010 December 31 2009 and

December 31 2008 and vi Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements tagged as block of text

Submitted electronically herewith
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15d of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 the Registrant has

duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized

CASH AMERICA INTERNATIONAL INC

Date February 25 2011 By Is DANIEL FEEHAN
Daniel Feehan

Chief Executive Officer and President

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934 the report has been signed by the

following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated

Signature Tile

/sI JACK DAUGHERTY Chairman of the Board February 25 2011

Jack Daugherty of Directors

Is/ DANIEL FEEHAN Chief Executive Officer February 25 2011

Daniel Feehan President and Director

Principal Executive Officer

/sI THOMAS BESSANT JR Executive Vice President and February 25 2011

Thomas Bessant Jr Chief Financial Officer

Principal Financial and

Accounting Officer

/sI DANIEL BERCE Director February 25 2011

Daniel Berce

Is ALBERT GOLDSTEIN Director February 25 2011

Albert Goldstein

Is JAMES GRAVES Director February 25 2011

James Graves

Is/ HUNTER Director February 25 2011

Hunter

Is TIMOTHY McKIBBEN Director February 25 2011

Timothy McKibben

Is ALFRED MICALLEF Director February 25 2011

Alfred Micallef
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

ON FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULE

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of

Cash America International Inc

Our audits of the consolidated financial statements and of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting

referred to in our report dated February 25 2011 appearing in the 2010 Annual Report to Shareholders of Cash

America International Inc which report and consolidated financial statements are incorporated by reference in this

Annual Report on Form 10-K also included an audit of the financial statement schedule listed in Item 15 of this Form

10-K In our opinion this financial statement schedule presents fairly in all material respects the information set forth

therein when read in conjunction with the related consolidated financial statements

Fort Worth Texas

February 25 2011
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SCHEDULE II

CASH AMERICA INTERNATIONAL INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS
For the Three Years Ended December 31 2010

dollars in thousands

Additions

Balance at Charged Balance at

Beginning to Charged End of

Description of Period Expense to Other Deductions Period

Allowance for valuation of inventory

Year Ended

December 31 2010 700 700

December 31 2009 700 700

December 31 2008 2000 1300 700

Allowance for valuation of discontinued

operations

Year Ended

December 31 2010

December31 2009 28 28

December31 2008 272 249 28

aDeducted from allowance for the Companys modifications to its methodology for assessing the reasonableness of its

inventory allowance See Item Managements Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of

Operations for further discussion

bRepresents amounts related to business discontinued in 2001
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EXHIBIT INDEX

Incorporated by Reference

Filed

Exhibit No Exhibit Description Form File No Exhibit Filing Date Herewith

2.1 Asset Purchase Agreement dated July 28 2010 by 8-K 001- 2.1 8/2/10

and among Cash America Inc of Nevada and 09733

Maxit Financial LLC and its principal listed

therein

2.2 First Amendment to Asset Purchase Agreement 10-Q 001- 2.2 10/21/10

dated September 29 2010 by and among Cash 09733

America Inc of Nevada and Maxit Financial

LLC and its principal listed therein

2.3 Supplemental Disclosure Agreement and Second l0-Q 001- 2.3 10/21/10

Amendment to Asset Purchase Agreement dated 09733

October 2010 by and among Cash America

Inc of Nevada and Maxit Financial LLC and its

principal listed therein

2.4 Securities Purchase Agreement dated 8-K 001- 2.1 12/17/08

December 11 2008 by and among Creazione 09733

Estilo S.A de C.V Creazione Cash America

of Mexico Inc Capital International S.à.r.l St

Claire S.A de C.V St Claire the Seller

Parties set forth therein INVECAMEX S.A de

C.V 1NVECAMEX and Cash America

International Inc the Company

2.5 First Amendment dated December 15 2008 to 8-K 001- 2.2 12/17/08

Securities Purchase Agreement dated 09733

December 11 2008 by and among Creazione

Cash America of Mexico Inc Capital

International S.à.r.1 St Claire the Seller Parties

set forth therein INVECAMEX and the

Company

2.6 Option Agreement dated December 11 2008 8-K 001- 2.3 12/17/08

between Cash America of Mexico Inc and 09733

St Claire

2.7 First Amendment dated December 15 2008 to 8-K 001- 2.4 12/17/08

Option Agreement dated December 11 2008 09733

between Cash America of Mexico Inc and

St Claire

2.8 Asset Purchase Agreement dated July 2006 by 8-K 001- 2.1 7/10/06

and among the Company and The Check Giant 09733

LLC and its subsidiaries and members

2.9 Amendment Number One dated September 15 8-K 001- 2.1 9/21/06

2006 to the Asset Purchase Agreement dated 09733

July 2006 by and among the Company and The

Check Giant LLC and its subsidiaries and

members
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Incorporated by Reference

Filed

Exhibit No Exhibit Description Form File No Exhibit Filing Date Herewith

2.10 Amendment No dated May 42007 to the Asset 10-Q 001- 2.1 5/4/07

Purchase Agreement by and among Cash America 09733

Net Holdings LLC and certain of its subsidiaries

as successors in interest to the Company and

The Check Giant LLC its subsidiaries and

members

2.11 AmendmentNo.3 datedOctober3l 2008 to the 10-Q 001- 2.1 10/31/08

Asset Purchase Agreement dated July 2006 by 09733

and among Cash America Net Holdings LLC and

certain of its subsidiaries and The Check Giant

LLC its subsidiaries and members

3.1 Articles of Incorporation of Cash America S-i 33- 3.1 12/11/86

Investments Inc filed in the office of the 10752

Secretary of State of Texas on October 1984

3.2 Articles of Amendment to the Articles of S-i 33- 3.2 12/11/86

Incorporation of Cash America Investments Inc 10752

filed in the office of the Secretary of State of

Texas on October 26 1984

3.3 Articles of Amendment to the Articles of 5-1 33- 3.3 12/11/86

Incorporation of Cash America Investments Inc 10752

filed in the office of the Secretary of State of

Texas on September 24 1986

3.4 Articles of Amendment to the Articles of S-4/A 33- 3.4 10/08/87

Incorporation of Cash America Investments Inc 17275

filed in the office of the Secretary of State of

Texas on September 30 1987

3.5 Articles of Amendment to the Articles of 10-K 001- 3.5 03/29/93

Incorporation of Cash America Investments Inc 09733

filed in the office of the Secretary of State of

Texas on April 23 1992 to change the Companys

name to Cash America International Inc

3.6 Articles of Amendment to the Articles of 10-K 001- 3.6 3/30/94

Incorporation of the Company filed in Office of 09733

the Secretary of State of Texas on May 21 1993

3.7 Amended and Restated Bylaws of the Company 8-K 001- 3.1 10/27/09

effective January 2010 09733

4.1 Form of Stock Certificate 10-K 001- 4.1 03/29/93

09733

4.2 Indenture dated May 19 2009 between the 8-K 001- 4.1 5/19/09

Company and Wells Fargo Bank National 09733

Association as trustee

10.1 First Amended and Restated Credit Agreement 10-Q 001- 10.1 10/22/09

among the Company Wells Fargo Bank National 09733

Association and certain lenders named therein
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Incorporated by Reference

Filed

Exhibit No Exhibit Description Form File No Exhibit Filing Date Herewith

dated as of February 24 2005

10.2 First Amendment dated as of March 16 2007 to 8-K 001- 10.1 3/22/07

the First Amended and Restated Credit Agreement 09733

dated as of February 24 2005 among the

Company Wells Fargo Bank National

Association and certain lenders named therein

10.3 Commitment Increase Agreement dated as of 8-K 001- 10.1 3/5/08

February 29 2008 to the First Amended and 09733

Restated Credit Agreement dated as of

February 24 2005 among the Company Wells

Fargo Bank National Association and certain

lenders named therein

10.4 Second Amendment dated as of June 30 2008 to 8-K 001- 10.2 7/7/08

the First Amended and Restated Credit Agreement 09733

dated as of February 24 2005 among the

Company Wells Fargo Bank National

Association and certain lenders named therein

10.5 Third Amendment dated November 21 2008 to 10-Q 001- 10.2 10/22/09

First Amended and Restated Credit Agreement 09733

dated as of February 24 2005 among the

Company Wells Fargo Bank National

Association and certain lenders named therein

10.6 Credit Agreement dated November 21 2008 10-Q 001- 10.3 10/22/09

among the Company Wells Fargo Bank National 09733

Association and certain lenders named therein

10.7 Note Agreement dated as of December 28 2005 lO-Q 001- 10.4 10/22/09

among the Company and the purchasers named 09733

therein for the issuance of the Companys 6.12%

Senior Notes due December 28 2015 in the

aggregate principal amount of $40000000

10.8 Amendment No dated December 112008 to 10-Q 001- 10.5 10/22/09

Note Agreement dated as of December 28 2005 09733

among the Company and the purchasers named

therein

10.9 Note Purchase Agreement dated as of 8-K 001- 10.1 12/22/06

December 19 2006 among the Company and the 09733

purchasers named therein for the issuance of the

Companys 6.09% Series Senior Notes due

December 19 2016 in the aggregate principal

amount of $35000000 and 6.2 1% Series

Senior Notes due December 19 2021 in the

aggregate principal amount of $25000000

10.10 Amendment No dated December 112008 to 10-Q 001- 10.6 10/22/09

Note Purchase Agreement dated as of 09733

December 19 2006 among the Company and the
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Incorporated by Reference

Filed

Exhibit No Exhibit Description Form File No Exhibit Filing Date Herewith

purchasers named therein

10.11 Note Purchase Agreement dated January 28 2010 8-K 001- 10.1 2/3/10

among the Company and the purchasers named 09733

therein for the issuance of the Companys 7.26%

Senior Notes due January 28 2017 in the

aggregate principal amount of $25000000

10.12 Executive Employment Agreement dated May 8-K 001- 10.1 5/6/08

2008 by and among the Company Cash America 09733

Management L.P wholly-owned subsidiary of

the Company and Daniel Feehan

10.13 Amendment dated December 242008 to 10-K 001- 10.24 02/27/09

Employment Agreement by and among the 09733

Company Cash America Management L.P

wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company and

Daniel Feehan

10.14 Second Amendment to Employment Agreement 8-K 001- 10.2 2/1/2011

dated January 26 2011 by and among the 09733

Company Cash America Management L.P

wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company and

Daniel Feehan

10.15 Form of Executive Change-in-Control Severance 10-K 001- 10.31 03/02/04

Agreement between the Company its Division 09733

Presidents and each of its Executive Vice

Presidents

10.16 Form of Amendment to Executive Change-in- 10-K 001- 10.22 2/27/09

Control Severance Agreement between the 09733

Company its Division Presidents and each of its

Executive Vice Presidents

10.17 Executive Change-in-Control Severance 10-Q 001- 10.1 10/31/08

Agreement dated October 23 2008 between the 09733

Company and Timothy Ho

10.18 Cash America International Inc 1994 Long-Term 10-K 001- 10.5 03/29/95

Incentive Plan 09733

10.19 Cash America International Inc First Amended 8-K 001- 10.1 4/28/09

and Restated 2004 Long-Term Incentive Plan as 09733

amended the 2004 LTIP

10.20 Form of 2010 Long-Term Incentive Plan Award l0-Q 001- 10.2 4/23/10

Agreement for Executive Officers under the 2004 09733

LTIP

10.21 Form of 2010 Restricted Stock Unit Award 10-Q 001- 10.1 7/23/10

Agreement for Directors under the 2004 LTIP 09733

10.22 Form of 2009 Long-Term Incentive Plan Award lO-Q 001- 10.3 5/4/09

Agreement for Executive Officers under the 2004 09733

LTIP
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Incorporated by Reference

Filed

Exhibit No Exhibit Description Form File No Exhibit Filing Date Herewith

10.23 Form of 2009 Restricted Stock Unit Award 10-Q 001- 10.3 7/24/09

Agreement for Directors under the 2004 LTIP 09733

10.24 First form of 2008 Long Term Incentive Plan 10-Q 001- 10.1 4/28/08

Award Agreement under the 2004 LTIP 09733

10.25 Second form of 2008 Long Term Incentive Plan 10-Q 001- 10.2 4/28/08

Award Agreement under the 2004 LTIP 09733

10.26 Form of 2008 Restricted Stock Unit Special 10-Q 001- 10.3 4/28/08

Award Agreement under the 2004 LTIP 09733

10.27 Form of 2007 Long Term Incentive Plan Award 10-Q 001- 10.1 5/4/07

Agreement under the 2004 LTIP 09733

10.28 Cash America International Inc 2008 Long Term 8-K 001- 10.2 4/28/09

Incentive Plan for Cash America Net Holdings 09733

LLC

10.29 2011 Amendment to the Cash America 8-K 001- 10.1 2/1/11

International Inc 2008 Long Term Incentive Plan 09733

for Cash America Net Holdings LLC dated

January26 2011

10.30 Form of Unit Award Certificate for Employees 10-Q 001- 10.4 7/24/09

under the Cash America International Inc 2008 09733

Long-Term Incentive Plan for Cash America Net

Holdings LLC

10.31 Cash America Net Holdings LLC First Amended 10-K 001- 10.31 2/26/10

and Restated 2007 Long-Term Incentive Plan 09733

10.32 2011 Amendment to the Cash America Net

Holdings LLC First Amended and Restated 2007

Long-Term Incentive Plan dated January 26

2011

10.33 Unit Award Certificate for Timothy Ho under 10-K 001- 10.32 2/26/10

the Cash America Net Holdings LLC 2007 09733

Long-Term Incentive Plan

10.34 Cash America International Inc Supplemental 10-K 001- 10.32 2/27/09

Executive Retirement Plan as amended and 09733

restated effective January 2009

10.35 Cash America International Inc Nonqualified 10-K 001- 10.33 2/27/09

Savings Plan as amended and restated effective 09733

January 12009

10.36 Cash America International Inc Senior Executive DEF 001- 3/29/07

Bonus Plan 14A 09733

10.37 First Amendment to the Cash America 10-K 001- 10.34 2/27/09

International Inc Senior Executive Bonus Plan 09733

dated January 28 2009

10.38 Summary of 2010 Terms and Conditions of the 10-Q 001- 10.3 4/23/10

Cash America International Inc Short-Term 09733

Incentive Plan under the Cash America
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Incorporated by Reference

Filed

Exhibit No Exhibit Description Form File No Exhibit Filing Date Herewith

International Inc Senior Executive Bonus Plan

10.39 Cash America International Inc Severance Pay 8-K 001- 10.1 1/22/09

Plan For Executives dated December 31 2008 09733

21 Subsidiaries of the Company

23 Consent of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

31.1 Certification of ChiefExecutive Officer

31.2 Certification of ChiefFinancial Officer

32.1 Certification of ChiefExecutive Officer pursuant

to 18 U.S.C Section 1350 as adopted pursuant to

AC C\..1-.. fifV
JctL1UI1 UO UI LIIV aIUa11c-JA1cy 11L UI LUU

32.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant

to 18 U.S.C Section 1350 as adopted pursuant to

Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

99.1 Notice of Blackout Period for Directors and 8-K 001- 99.1 8/23/10

Executive Officers of Cash America International 09733

Inc dated August 20 2010

101 .INS XBRL Instance Document

101 .SCH XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document

101 .CAL XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase

Document

101 .DEF XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase

Document

101 .LAB XBRL Taxonomy Label Linkbase Document

101 PIU3 XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation

Linkbase Document

Indicates management contract or compensatory plan contract or arrangement

Pursuant to 17 CFR 240.24b-2 portions of this exhibit have been omitted and have been filed separately with the

Securities and Exchange Commission pursuant to request for confidential treatment

Attached as Exhibit 101 to this report are the following formatted in XBRL Extensible Business Reporting Language
Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31 2010 and December 31 2009 ii Consolidated Statements of Income

for the
years

ended December 31 2010 December 31 2009 and December 31 2008 iii Consolidated Statements of

Equity at December 31 2010 December 31 2009 and December 31 2008 iv Consolidated Statements of

Comprehensive Income for the
years ended December 31 2010 December 31 2009 and December 31 2008

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the
years

ended December 31 2010 December 31 2009 and

December 31 2008 and vi Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements tagged as block of text

Submitted electronically herewith
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EXHIBIT 21

SUBSIDIARIES OF CASH AMERICA INTERNATIONAL INC

Jurisdiction of

Incorporation

Organization

Cash America Financial Services Inc Delaware

Cash America Franchising Inc Delaware

Cash America Global Financing Inc Delaware

Cash America Global Services Inc Delaware

Cash America Holding Inc Delaware

Mr Payroll Corporation
Delaware

Cash America Inc Delaware

Cash America Advance Inc Delaware

Cash America Inc of Louisiana Delaware

RATI Holding Inc Texas

Cash America Inc of Alabama Alabama

Cash America Inc of Alaska Alaska

Cash America Inc of Colorado Colorado

Cash America Inc of Illinois Illinois

Uptown City Pawners Inc Illinois

Cash America Inc of Indiana Indiana

Cash America Inc of Kentucky Kentucky

Cash America Inc of Nevada Nevada

Cash America Inc of North Carolina North Carolina

Cash America Inc of Oklahoma Oklahoma

Cash America Inc of South Carolina South Carolina

Cash America Inc of Tennessee Tennessee

Cash America Inc of Utah Utah

Cash America Inc of Virginia Virginia

Cash America Online Services Inc Delaware

Cash America Net Holdings LLC Delaware

Arizona Consumer Financial Solutions LLC Delaware

Cash America Net of Alabama LLC Delaware

Cash America Net of Alaska LLC Delaware

Cash America Net of Arizona LLC Delaware

Cash America Net of California LLC Delaware

Cash America Net of Colorado LLC Delaware

Cash America Net of Delaware LLC Delaware

Cash America Net of Florida LLC Delaware

Cash America Net of Hawaii LLC Delaware

Cash America Net of Idaho LLC Delaware

Cash America Net of Illinois LLC Delaware

Cash America Net of Indiana LLC Delaware

Cash America Net of Iowa LLC Delaware

Cash America Net of Kansas LLC Delaware

Cash America Net of Kentucky LLC Delaware

Cash America Net of Louisiana LLC Delaware

Cash America Net of Maine LLC Delaware

Cash America Net of Michigan LLC Delaware

Cash America Net of Minnesota LLC Delaware

Cash America Net of Mississippi LLC Delaware

Cash America Net of Missouri LLC Delaware

Cash America Net of Montana LLC Delaware

Cash America Net of Nevada LLC Delaware

Cash America Net of New Hampshire LLC Delaware
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SUBSIDIARIES OF CASH AMERICA INTERNATIONAL INC

Jurisdiction of

Incorporation

Or2anization

Cash America Net of New Mexico LLC Delaware

CashNetUSA CO LLC Delaware

CashNetUSA OR LLC Delaware

CashNetUSA NM LLC Delaware

Cash America Net of North Dakota LLC Delaware

Cash America Net of Ohio LLC Delaware

Cash America Net of Oklahoma LLC Delaware

Cash America Net of Oregon LLC Delaware

Cash America Net of Rhode Island LLC Delaware

Cash America Net of South Carolina LLC Delaware

Cash America Net of South Dakota LLC Delaware

Cash America Net of Texas LLC Delaware

Cash America Net of Utah LLC Delaware

Cash America Net of Virginia LLC Delaware

Cash America Net of Washington LLC Delaware

Cash America Net of Wisconsin LLC Delaware

Cash America Net of Wyoming LLC Delaware

CashEuroNet UK LLC Delaware

CashNet CSO of Maryland LLC Delaware

CashNetUSA of Florida LLC Delaware

CNU DollarsDirect Canada Inc New Brunswick

CNU DollarsDirect Inc Delaware

CNU DollarsDirect Services Inc Delaware

DollarsDirect LLC Delaware

Ohio Consumer Financial Solutions LLC Delaware

Enova Financial Holdings LLC Delaware

EGH Services Inc Delaware

Cash America of Mexico Inc Delaware

See Mexican Structure set out below
Cash America of Missouri Inc Missouri

Vincents Jewelers and Loan Inc Missouri

Cash America Pawn Inc of Ohio Ohio

Cashland Financial Services Inc Delaware

Strategic Receivable Management Solutions LLC Delaware

Doc Hollidays Pawnbrokers Jewellers Inc Delaware

Longhorn Pawn and Gun Inc Texas

Bronco Pawn Gun Inc Oklahoma

Gamecock Pawn Gun Inc South Carolina

Homet Pawn Gun Inc North Carolina

Tiger Pawn Gun Inc Tennessee

Express Cash International Corporation Delaware

Florida Cash America Inc Florida

Georgia Cash America Inc Georgia

Ohio Neighborhood Finance Inc Delaware
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Cash America Management L.P Delaware

Cash America Pawn L.P Delaware

Primary Innovations LLC Delaware

Debit Plus Technologies LLC Delaware

Primary Payment Solutions LLC Delaware

Primary Credit Services LLC Delaware

TrafficGen LLC Delaware

Mexican Structure

Cash America of Mexico Inc owns 80% Capital International S.Æ.R.L Luxemborg limited liability company owns 10.8%

and an individual citizen of the United Mexican States owns 9.2% are shareholders of Creazione Estilo S.A de C.V Mexican

sociedad anónima de capital variable Creazione Creazione owns 53.24% interest in Apoyo Economicos de Pacifico SA
de C.V which is not currently operating and is in the process

of being liquidated
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EXHIBIT 23

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We hereby consent to the incorporation by reference in the Registration Statements on Form S-3 No 333-161366 and

S-8 Nos 333-12547 333-26339 033-18 150 033-59733 033-29658 033-36430 333-95827 333-97273 333-

159953 and 333-167661 of Cash America International Inc of our report dated February 25 2011 relating to the

financial statements and the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting which appears in the 2010

Annual Report to Shareholders which is incorporated in Cash America International Inc.s Annual Report on Form

10-K for the year ended December 31 2010 We also consent to the incorporation by reference of our report dated

February 25 2011 relating to the financial statement schedules which appears in this Annual Report on Form 10-K

Fort Worth Texas

February 25 2011
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EXHIBIT 31.1

CERTIFICATION

Daniel Feehan certify that

have reviewed this report on Form 10-K of Cash America International Inc

Based on my knowledge this report does not contain any untrue statement of material fact or omit to state material

fact necessary to make the statements made in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made not

misleading with respect to the period covered by this report

Based on my knowledge the financial statements and other financial information included in this report fairly present in

all material respects the financial condition results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of and for the

periods presented in this report

The registrants other certifying officer and are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and

procedures as defined in Exchange Act Rules 3a- 15e and 5d- 15e and internal control over financial reporting as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 3a- 5f and Sd-i 5f for the registrant and have

Designed such disclosure controls and procedures or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be

designed under our supervision to ensure that material information relating to the registrant including its

consolidated subsidiaries is made known to us by others within those entities particularly during the period in

which this report is being prepared

Designed such internal control over financial reporting or caused such internal control over financial reporting to

be designed under our supervision to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting

and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles

Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrants disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our

conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures as of the end of the period covered

by this report based on such evaluation and

Disclosed in this report any change in the registrants internal control over financial reporting that occurred during

the registrants most recent fiscal quarter the registrants fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report that

has materially affected or is reasonably likely to materially affect the registrants internal control over financial

reporting and

The registrants other certifying officer and have disclosed based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over

financial reporting to the registrants auditors and the audit committee of the registrants board of directors or persons

performing the equivalent functions

All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial

reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrants ability to record process summarize and

report financial information and

Any fraud whether or not material that involves management or other employees who have significant role in

the registrants internal control over financial reporting

Date February 25 2011

Is Daniel Feehan

Daniel Feehan

Chief Executive Officer and President
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EXHIBIT 31.2

CERTIFICATION

Thomas Bessant Jr certify that

have reviewed this report on Form 10-K of Cash America International Inc

Based on my knowledge this report does not contain any untrue statement of material fact or omit to state material

fact necessary to make the statements made in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made not

misleading with respect to the period covered by this report

Based on my knowledge the financial statements and other financial information included in this report fairly present in

all material respects the financial condition results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of and for the

periods presented in this report

The registrants other certifying officer and are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and

procedures as defined in Exchange Act Rules 3a- 15e and 5d- 15e and internal control over financial reporting as

defined in Exchange Act Rules 3a- 5f and 5d- 15f for the registrant and have

Designed such disclosure controls and procedures or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be

designed under our supervision to ensure that material information relating to the registrant including its

consolidated subsidiaries is made known to us by others within those entities particularly during the period in

which this report is being prepared

Designed such internal control over financial reporting or caused such internal control over financial reporting to

be designed under our supervision to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting

and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles

Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrants disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our

conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures as of the end of the period covered

by this report based on such evaluation and

Disclosed in this report any change in the registrants internal control over financial reporting that occurred during

the registrants most recent fiscal quarter the registrants fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report that

has materially affected or is reasonably likely to materially affect the registrants internal control over financial

reporting and

The registrants other certifying officer and have disclosed based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over

financial reporting to the registrants auditors and the audit committee of the registrants board of directors or persons

performing the equivalent functions

All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial

reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrants ability to record process summarize and

report financial information and

Any fraud whether or not material that involves management or other employees who have significant role in

the registrants internal control over financial reporting

Date February 25 2011

Is Thomas Bessant Jr

Thomas Bessant Jr

Executive Vice President and ChiefFinancial Officer

133



EXHIBIT 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C SECTION 1350

AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Cash America International Inc the Company on Form 10-K for the

year ended December 31 2010 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissionon the date hereof the Report
Daniel Feehan Chief Executive Officer and President of the Company certify pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 1350 as

adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 that to my knowledge

The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13a or 15d of the Securities Exchange Act

of 1934 as amended and

The information contained in the Report fairly presents in all material respects the financial

condition and results of operations of the Company

/s/ Daniel Feehan

Daniel Feehan

Chief Executive Officer and President

Date February 25 2011
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EXHIBIT 32.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C SECTION 1350

AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Cash America International Inc the Company on Form 10-K for the

year ended December 31 2010 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissionon the date hereof the Report
Thomas Bessant Jr Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of the Company certify pursuant to 18

U.S.C Section 1350 as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 that to my knowledge

The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13a or 15d of the Securities Exchange Act

of 1934 as amended and

The information contained in the Report fairly presents in all material respects the financial

condition and results of operations of the Company

Is Thomas Bessant Jr

Thomas Bessant Jr

Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

Date February 25 2011
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Executive Officers

Corporate Address

Cash America International Building

1600 West 7th Street

Fort Worth Texas 76102-2599

18171 335-1100

www.cashamerica.com

www.enovafinancisl.com

www.cashnetusa.com

www.quickquid.co.uk

www.dollarsdirect.com.au

www.dollsrsdirect.ca

www.primaryinnovations.net

www.csshlsndloans.com

www.goldpromise.com

www.mrpayroll.com

nvestor Reatons

Information requests

should be forwarded to

Dee Lfttrell

Director Investor Relations

Transfer Agent and Regstrar

BNY Mellon Shareowner Services

480 Washington Boulevard

Jersey City NJ 07310-1900

18001 635-9270

TDD for Hearing Impaired

18001 231-5469

Foreign Shareowners 12011 680-6578

TDD Foreign Shareowners

2011 680-6610

www.bnymellon.com/shareowner/isd

Direct Stock Purchase/

Dvdend Rnvestment Pan
BNY Mellon Shareowner Services

administers direct service invest

ment plan that allows interested

investors to purchase Cash America

International Inc stock directly

rather than through broker and

become registered stockholder of

the Company The program offers

many features including dividend re

investment For detailed information

regarding this program call BNY

Mellon Shareowner Services toll free

at 18001 542-7530 or write to

BNY Mellon Shareowner Services

P.O Box 358035

Pittsburgh PA 15252-8035

ndependent Registered

Pubc Accountants

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

Fort Worth Texas

Annua Stockhoders Meeting

May 18 2011

900 AM
Cash America International Building

1600 West 7th Street

Fort Worth Texas 76102-2599

copyofthe Companys Annual

Report to the Securities and

Exchange Commission on Form

10-K can be obtained without

charge upon written request to the

office of Investor Relations

From left to right Dennis Weese Tim Ho Dan Feehan Tom Bessant and Curtis Linscott

Danie Feehan Timothy Ho Thomas Bessant Jr

Chief Executive Officer and President E-Commerce Division Executive Vice President and

President Chief Financial Officer

Dennis Weese

President Retail Services Division Curtis Linscott

Executive Vice President General

Counsel and Secretary

Other nformation

CSH
Stock Listing .ivui
Symbol CSH NYSE



CasliAmeEka
Cash America International Inc

1600 West 7th Street

Fort Worth Texas 76102-2599

817 335-1100

www.cashamerica.com

www.enovafinancial.com

www.cashnetusa.com

vvww.quickquid.co.uk

www.dofiarsdirect.com.au

www.doflarsdirect.ca

www.primaryinnovations.net

www.cashlandloans.com

www.goldpromise.com

www.mrpayrotl.com
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